Second Term Pastor Review Team

Pastor
Rev. William Lupo
St. Peter Damian
109 S. Crest Ave.
Bartlett, IL 60103

Coordinator
Rev. Denis Condon
St. Marcelline
822 S. Springinsguth Rd.
Schaumburg, IL. 60193

Team Members
Rev. John Dewes
St. Anne
120 N. Ela St.
Barrington, IL 60010

Rev. Mark Canavan
St. Emily

101 Horner Ln.

Mt Prospect, IL 60056

Rev. Vince Costello

Our Lady of the Wayside
432 W. Park St.

Arlington Heights, IL 60005
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603-837-5411

847-524-4429

847-382-5300

847-824-5049

847-253-5353
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willitam L. lupo
ORJAINED A PRIEST
APRIL 29, 1965
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please pray forR me

GLORIA 114 Printed in Belgum @
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000

UOISUIIX3 UB SJUBAA £9

pul

[4

§9, 0dny T weliM 06/L0/£0

UBlWR( 13134 IS

a/1

S§3304d
LAVIS

oL
a3-oL-X

20 NI
1oV

WYL

HSVd

IWVYN

iiva
1ddv

a/A

$S3D0¥d
1IVIS

ol
a3-oL-x

LO NI
10V

WYL

HSRivd

IWVYN

2002 NI SANI Wil

1Lva
1ddVv

arA i

LOOZ NI SANI WH3L

AOC 017194



Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 00/00/0000
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AcCCuseu
priest
still in
rectory

By SUE TER MAAT
,WMSM/[MW (/%

Parishioners at St. Peter Damian
church in Bartlett learned recently
that the church’s former pastor, who
resigned in June amid allegations of
sexual misconduct, is still living on
church property.

At.a special meeting with the
Chicago Archdio-
cese at St. Peter
Damian this
week, it was
revealed Rev.

- William Lupo has
been living in the
church rectory, a
residential bujjt}?- =
ing next to the
chgurch on Crest William Lupo

{ Avenue. ’

Some parish-
ioners who attended the meeting
were under the impression that
when Luporesigned, he had also left
Bartlett. Lupo's departure as pastor
was sudden — announced during a
June Mass by an auxiliary bishop.
Lupo then sent a letter to parish-
ioners, denying the sex abuse
allegations and explaining his deci-

'sion to resign for health reasons.

Itwasunclearif Lupo has had con-
tact with any of his former
parishioners, something the arch-
diocese prohibits. But rumors of his
presence at the church were brought

‘forward during last week’s meeting,

“When people found out, they
were surprised,” said John Kavouris,

a St. Peter Damian parishionerand a
Bartlett village trustee. “They thought
he had left immediately. They did not
know about the arrangement. It sur-
prised some people because they
assumed he had moved out.”

Lupoisin the process of moving to

another home, said Dennis Kowalski, -

St. Peter Damian’s business manager.
Kowalski didn't know whether Lupa
is living in the rectory full-time or
living somewhere else and slowly
bringing over his belongings.

The Chicago Archdiocese has not

given Lupo a timetable for his depar-

See PRIEST on PAGE 14

Priest: Allegations stem |

Continued frmn Page

ture, although it has been made clear
to Lupo he can' stay permanently,
said Jim Dwyer, a Chicago AI‘Chd.lO-
cese spokesman.,

The archdiocese did not formally
inform the congregation because it

didn't see the need to do so, Dwyer.

said. It was assumed by the archdio-
cese that Lupo, who spent the last 12
years at St. Peter Damian, would be
given some time to find another
home, he said.

“We are trying to emphasize the

.more responsible thing is not to just
toss someone out on the street

unprepared,” Dwyer said.

The information came to light
when about 100 St. Peter Damian
parishioners attended a meeting, set
up. by the archdiocese, to ask what
qualities churchmembers wanted in
Lupo’s replacement. The - Priest
Placement Board will create a profile
based partly on the comments made
by the parishioners, according to
church officials.

Rev. John Clemens, who was head-
ing the meeting, said Lupo wasin the

process of moving out, Kavouris said. -

Clemens told them that finding
Lupo’s replacement will take about
three months, Kavouris said- The

from time at St. Mary’s

Rev. ].C. Murray, a retired priest sent
from the Chicago Archdiocese, has
taken over services until a perma-

nentreplacement is found, Kowalski

said. :

Lupo was one of eight priests who
resigned or were removed in June
because of allegations of sexual mis-
conduct.

When the allegations aga.mst
Lupo surfaced in the early 1990s, he
was already serving at St. Peter
Damian, having come to the parish
in July 1990. More than one teenage
girl alleged sexual misconduct by
Lupowhile he was serving at St. Mary
Church in Des Plaines between 1979
and 1986, said Mary McDonough, an
archdiocese spokeswoman.

Lupo’s predecessor at St. Peter
Damian, the Rev. James Ray, was
removed in June from his job as assis-
tant liaison in the Chicago
Archdiocese Office of Health and

- Hospital Affairs after allegations

against him.Those allegations sur-
facedlin - 1991 when he was
ministering at a church in Lake
County. A man told the archdiocese
that when he was a minor and Ray
was a priest at St. Peter Damian, Ray
sexually abused him. Ray served at St.

Peter Damian from 1984 to 1989,

McDonough saJd

C—————
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June 14, 1965

My dear Father Lupo:

I hereby appoint you assistant to the pastor of
Our Lady Help of Christians Church, Chicago, Illinois.

You will kindly report for duty on Wednesday,
June 30, to Monsignor Kelly, the pastor.

Wishing you every blessing in this, your first
appointment, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Cletus F. O'Donnell
Administrator

Reverend Wwilliam L. Lupo
6926 N. Osceola Avenue

Chicago 31 Illinois

AOC 017198



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
POST OFFICE BOX 1979

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

Office of the Archbishop June 8, 1972

C
0,
[»
\¢

Reverend William L. Lu

Our Lady Help of Christians parish
832 N. LeClaire

Chicago, Illinois 60651

Dear Father Lupo,

It gives me great pleasure to appoint you as Vicarius
Cooperator to the Reverend Peter F. Hayes, Pastor of Qur Lady Mother

of the Chmrch parish, 8747 W. Lawrence Ave., Chicago, Illinois and to

e

grant you the necessary faculties for the faithful discharge of that
duty (Canon 476, 3).

This appointment is effective immediately, but I
would ask you to make arrangements with the Pastor about the exact
date when you will assume your new duties.

Wishing you every blessing and priestly success in
this pastoral assignement, I remain, dear Father Lupo,

Very truly yours in Christ,
Archbishop of Chicago
Vice Chancellor

cc: Reverend Peter F. Hayes .
Reverend PYessif=odailey 7 dulo ol <. /@Mg

AOC 017199



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

POST OFFICE BOX 1979

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

Office of the Archbishop June 8, 1972

(S
0,
P
\V¢

Reverend Peter F. Hayes
Pastor, Our Lady Mother of the Chuwch
8747 W, Lawyence Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60656
Dear Father Hayes,
1 wish to inform you that, in conformity with Canon
476, 3, 1 have assigued the Reverend Willlam L. Lupo as Viearius

gmmxamudymotmmm. Chicago,
linols.

I commend him to you and your good people.

With every sincere personal good wish, I remain,
dear Father Hayes,

Very txuly yours in Christ,

Axchbishop of Chicago

cc: Wilhirend Willlam L. Lupo
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

POST OFFICE BOX 1979

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

Office of the Vicar General May 23, 1979

Keverend Willian: L. Lupo

Our Lady Mother of the Church Rectory
8747 W. Lawrence

Chicago, Illinois 0005

Dear Father Lupo:

In accordance with Canon 476, and following the recom-
mendation of the Diocesan Clergy Personnel Board, His Eminence,
John Cardinal Cody, is pleased to appoint you as Associate Pastor to the

Reverend Martin W, Farrell, Pastor, St. Mary Parish, Des Plaines,
Illinois.

This appointment is effective June 11, 1979, but I would
ask you to make arrangements with the Pastor about the exact date when
you will assume your new duties.

Wishing you every blessing and priestly success in your
new pastoral assignment, I am,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Msgr. Richard A. Rosemeyer
Vicar General and Chancellor

cc: Rev. Martin W. Farrell, Pastor, St. Mary Parish, Des Plaines.

Rev. Peter F. Hayes, Our Lady Mother of the Church Parish, Chgo.
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Priest File: LUPO, William L.

ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

POST OFFICE BOX 1979

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

May 20, 1986

Office of the Archbishop

C
0,
P
Y

Dear Father Tupo:

Tn light of the recommendation of the Clergy Personnel
Board, 1 am pleased to appoint vou as Assoclate Pastor to the
Reverend Richard J. Ehrens, Pastor of Our Ladv of the Wayside
Parish, Arlington Heights, Tllincis,

The effective date for this appointment is Jure 10,
1986. However, I ask vou to speak with vour new pastor
regarding necessary arrangements.

Bill, thank vou for vour work at Saint Mary Parish,
Mav you draw satisfaction from vour efforts and have a sense
of peace as you complete this assignment. The experiences
that vou have had in the past will assist vou in vour new
work,

My pravers are with you at this time, and I ask for a
remembrance in yours as well.

with cordial good wishes, I remain

Fraternally vours in Christ,

Archbishop of Chicago

Reverend William L. Lupo
Saint Mary Church

794 Pearson Street

Des Plaines, Tllinois 60016

cc: Reverend Richard J. Fhrens
Reverend Paul F, Rosemevyer
Clergy Personnel Board
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

POST OFFICE BOX 1979

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

Office of the Archbishop

C
0,
P
Y

Mav 20, 1986

Dear Dick:

Enclosed you will find a copy of the letter
appointing Father William L. Lupo as Associate Pastor
of your parish. This appointment is made following the
recommendatior of the Clergv Personnel Board.

T commend him to vou and the people of Our Lady
of the Wavside Parish with the hope that your faith
commmity will be enriched and nourished by your
combined efforts in proclaiming the Gospel message.

I ask you to extend my best wishes to the other
members of your staff as you welcome your new
associate.

With cordial good wishes, 1 remain

Fraternallv yours in Christ,

Archbishop of Chicago

Reverend Richard J. Ehrens

Our Lady of the Wayside Church
432 West Park Street

Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

cc: Reverend Williem L. Lupo

AOC 017203



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
POST OFFICE BOX 1979

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

Office of the Archbishop April 30, 1990
?

Dear Father Lupo:

It is my pleasure to appoint you to be Pastor of Saint Peter Damian Parish,
Bartlett. This appointment is made in consultation with the Priests' Personnel
Board and is effective July 1, 1990. Your term of office will be for six years.

Most Reverend John Gorman, Episcopal Vicar, will act as my delegate in
receiving your Profession of Faith. I ask that you contact him as soon as
possible concerning your formal installation as Pastor. Once this takes place,
he will forward the official documents for your installation to the Chancery.

It is understood that you will be mentored by Bishop Gorman and Father Peter
Bowman for a period of one year, at which time there will be an assessment which
I have asked them to work on with you.

Bill, I would like to take this occasion to thank you for the service you
rendered at Our Lady of the Wayside Parish. I know that your ministry there has
touched the lives of the people of God as you have given of yourself in word and
example.

1 am confident that the Parish community at Saint Peter Damian will receive
you and respond wholeheartedly to your pastoral leadership. Know that as you
begin this pastoral charge you have my support and prayers. Should you ever need
me for anything, please do not hesitate to call me.

With gratitude for your cooperation and with cordial good wishes, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,
lg & V! g Archbishop of Chicago

Ecclesiastical Notary

Reverend William L. Lupo

Our Lady of the Wayside Parish

432 W. Park Street

Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

cc: Most Reverend John R. Gorman, Episcopal Vicar
Reverend R. Peter Bowman, Dean
Reverend Jerome G. Klug
Reverend Martin J. Barnum
Diocesan Priests' Personnel Board
Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Office of Research and Planning
Center for Development in Ministry

AOC 017204



Certificate of Installation of the Pastor
Archdiocese of Chicago

This is to certify that I, the undersigned, presented the Reverend

William L. Lupo

to the members of the parish community of

Saint Peter Damian, Bartlett

assembled in church.

In their presence, I have installed him as their pastor with the prescribed ceremonies,
in accord with canon 527, §2, and have entrusted him with the leadership and pastoral
care of this parish community with all the rights and responsibilities described in
the general law of the Church, especially canon 519, as well as the particular statutes
of the Archdiogese of Chlcago, and his letter of appointment.

Given at '5 JI /kéq

of the month of \ , in the Year of Our Lord

/99 o

—+e Q ;, Eoan é Z/""/—\/
“It is He who gave apostles, prophets, ’

, Illinois, on the day

evangelists, pastors and teachers in NA

roles of service for the faithful to build

up the body of Christ, till we become SCOPAL VICAR
one in faith and in the knowledge of TITLE

God’s Son, and form that perfect man
who is Christ come to full stature.”
Ephesians 4:13
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Profession of Faith
Archdiocese of Chicago

1, Reverend William L. Lupo , with firm faith, believe and
profess all and everything that is contained in the Symbol of Faith, that is:

“We believe in one God, the Father, the Almighty, maker of heaven and earth, of
all that is seen and unseen. We believe in one Lord, Jesus Christ, the only Son of
God, eternally begotten of the Father, God from God, Light from Light, true God
from true God, begotten, not made, one in Being with the Father. Through him all
things were made. For us men and for our salvation he came down from heaven:
by the power of-the Holy Spirit he was born of the Virgin Mary, and became man.
For our sake he was crucified under Pontius Pilate; he suffered, died, and was buried.
On the third day he rose again in fulfillment of the Scriptures; he ascended into heaven
and is seated at the right hand of the Father. He will come again in glory to judge
the living and the dead, and his kingdom will have no end. We believe in the Holy
Spirit, the Lord, the giver of life, who proceeds from the Father and the Son. With
the Father and the Son, he is worshiped and glorified. He has spoken through the
Prophets. We believe in one holy catholic and apostolic Church. We acknowledge
one baptism for the forgiveness of sins. We look for the resurrection of the dead, and
the life of the world to come. Amen.”

I firmly embrace and accept all and everything which has been either defined by
the Church’s solemn deliberations or affirmed and declared by its ordinary
magisterium concerning the doctrine of faith and morals, according as they are pro-
posed by it, especially those things dealing with the mystery of the Holy Church of
Christ, its Sacraments and the Sacrifice of the Mass, and the Primacy of the Roman
Pontiff.

Wltnes;QX Z /C Z 3 Signature

EPYfQZPAL VICAR
Title é
Dated at W 7 Ilinois

4
e
On the 9 & Day of the Month of Qf"dﬁ

[4

In the Year of Our Lord / ? 9 a

AOC 017206



Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a phone call from Victim JN to the Archdiocese’s 800# on
April 1, 1993 in which Victim JN alleges that Fr. William Lupo engaged in inappropriate sexual
conduct with her and her sister, Victim JP, approximately nine years ago at St. Mary in Des
Plaines. The conduct consisted of Fr. Lupo exposing himself to Victim JN and Victim JP and
occurred more than once.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a meeting between Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness
Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
and Victims JN and JP and their mother on April 1, 1993, in which Victims JN and JP detail
their allegations of inappropriate sexual behavior by Fr. William Lupo when they were minors
and Fr. Lupo was assigned to St Mary in Des Plaines. According to Victims JN and JP, the
abuse consisted of hugging and kissing, which occurred hundreds of times, as well as Fr. Lupo
being partially or completely nude when they would come up to his room on several occasions.
Victim JN alleged that these incidents began when she was in 7" or 8™ grade and continued until
she was a sophomore in high school in the mid-1980s. Victim JP alleged that these incidents
began when she was around 12 years old and lasted until she was around 17 years old in the mid-
1980s.

AOC 017208



4[2[43

&.ww’,o«w&,w,_w
B )
» ) . .
j Wm yMMM
™ e

)5/13 Supo - M;‘,&:%M

bl pelod

AOC 017209



ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICACO

To: File

From: Steve Sidlowski

Re: Phone call to Bill Lupo

Date: 4-3-93

- I informed Bill Lupo we need to meet. He’ll call back with a
definite time on Sunday; either 10:30 a.m./11:00 a.m. or 3:00 p.m.

on Monday, April 5th.

- Jed Stone - his attorney.

- Phone call from Bill Lupo - April 3, 1993 - Meeting 7:30 p.m.

- Monday, April 5, 1993, 3:00 p.m., meeting - my office - with Bill
Lupo and Jed Stone.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a meeting between Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness
Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
and Rev. Bill Lupo on April 5, 1993, in which Fr. Lupo responds to the allegations of
inappropriate sexual behavior by Victims JN and JP. Also present were Pat Tuite and Bob
Martwick (Fr. Lupo’s attorneys), a friend of Fr. Lupo’s and Pat O’Malley, Vicar for Priests.
During the meeting, Fr. Lupo details his recollection of the 1984 events surrounding his alleged
accidental exposure to the victims, as well as the actions taken in response. According to Fr.
Lupo, he met with the victims and their family after the events and “had the impression it was
resolved.” Fr. Lupo also denies inappropriate sexualized hugging and kissing.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a phone call from Victim JO to Steve Sidlowski,
Professional Fitness Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of
Professional Fitness Review, on April 6, 1993 during which Victim JO details her allegation of
sexual abuse against Fr. William Lupo. According to Victim JO, the abuse consisted of one

instance in 1985 of Fr. Lupo kissing Victim JO for an extended period. This occurred while Fr.

Lupo was assigned to St. Mary in Des Plaines and just after Victim JO had turned 18 years old.

Victim JO also notes that she later heard stories of Fr. Lupo exposing himself to minor females.
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- TO: File
FROM: Steve Sidlowski

RE: Phone call to | (Lupo)

DATE: April 7, 1993

"We need to protect other girls at this time. We need to monitor
him."

- "It looks like he is looking for a vulnerable woman to get
involved with."

- "Tt’s a definite incident (the nakedness)." 1It's also consistent
with what the other two said. You need an evaluation of him. I’'m
anti "P" test - it’s too expensive.

- Perhaps . If you can’‘t get a monitor, pull him out
temporarily. ( )

4
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TO: - File
FROM: Steve Sidlowski
DATE: April 7, 1993

RE: ‘Phone call to POM re:‘Lupo

- "There’s a good chance there might be denial on his part - it’s
the minimalization of what they did. It might be something that
he’s minimizing and they are exaggerating.

- Not something for withdrawal but some action must be taken.
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

(Minutes)
Date: April 7, 1993
Board Members Present:
Others Present:
Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski

Matter of PFR-23 (W.L.):

1. The Board completed a First Stage Review in the PFR-23
matter pursuant to Article 4.9 of the Review Process For
Continuation Of Ministry.

2. Determination: There is reasonable cause to suspect that
W.L. engaged in sexual misconduct with a minor. Basis: Consistency
of W.L.'s conduct as seen in allegations from three different
teenage girls at the time and W.L.'s acknowledgement of naked
exposure of body to one of the teenage girls at the time; the Board
seeks to ensure minors are not at risk of sexual misconduct in the
unmonitored presence of W.L. given the three allegations and
confirmation of credibility of accusers by another Archdiocesan
priest present in parish at the time.

3. Recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should be
imposed upon W.L. to ensure that he is not alone with persons under
18 years of age without the presence of another responsible adult
a live-in priest monitor is suggested;

and if refused by W.L., the Board then
would recommend W.L.'s immediate withdrawal from his ministerial
assignment; other parish staff should be notified/requested to
serve as monitors of W.L.
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Respectfully
Submitted Ry
Steve Sidlowski
Administrator

Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board
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MEMO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidiowski, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: April 7 1993

Summary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, April 7, 1993.

The Review Board considered the oral report from Steve Sidlowski in the matter of the
Rev. William Lupo. The Board conducted a First Stage Review. A couple of members on
the Board suggested an immediate withdrawal of Fr. Lupo from his ministerial
assienment. However, the Review Board did determine that there was reasonable cause to
suspect that Fr. Lupo engaged in sexual misconduct with minors, but the Board
recommended that Fr. Lupo should be monitored, and that a twenty-four hour momtor
was needed such as a priest to live in the rectory with hing

, ;  the Board recommended that other parish staff should be
“Iiid requested to serve as monitors of Fr. Lupo.

The Board concluded that Rev. Lupo should not be alone in the presence of the minors
under age 18 without the presence of another responsible adult.
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REVIEW DATE: 4-7-93 ' REVIEW STATUS:
' 1st Stage X

Suppl.
2nd Stage
1., Name: Rev, William Lupo D.0.B.53 yrs. old
Parents:(liv. or dec.,) F Living MDeceased in 1965

Siblings: B Older brother:-; Younger brother-suburbs

S Younger sister in suburbs

2. Education: Graduated St. Mary of the Lake/MA in 1965

Quigley & Mundelein

3. Ordained: 1965

4. Assignments: Our Lady Help of Christians: '65-'72

)
)
Our Lady Mother of the Church: '72-'79) Assoc, Pastor
)
)

*St. Mary's-DesPlaines, I11.: '79-'86
—Our Lady o Wayside '86-'90 )
St. Peter Damian '90-present as Pastor
5. Removed from Ministry: Undetermined Date:4-7-93

6. Present residence: St. Peter Damian Date: Since 1990

-

8. Allegations: : . S
1st gate Date of Offenses Sex/Age of Child Credibility

_ Yes No

1979 or 1980 F/14 or 15 until —%
college

2nd Date 1981-1984 F/12 to 15 departure—=

Additional Summer, 1985 F/16 to 18 yrs 2 mos., —X
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(OF CHICAGO

ARCHDIOCESE

9. General Nature of Offense(s) Allegation of exposure of full,

naked body.in bed to 14 yr. old girl in rectory and of partial

nakedness to 2 other teenage girls in/around his bedroom/shower;

also passionate kissing and hugging over’approximateiy 6 years

with at least 3 teenage girls,

10, Other problems during ministry__ Per Pat O'Malley, as of Commission's

Report in Summer, 1991, no other allegations of sexual misconduct.

11.

12. Special concerns or problems: Rev. Lupo is only priest in current

parish assignment - Pastor Emeritus no longer lives there; no

school, though active CCD (700+ kids) Program. Though stfdng

denial, Lupo acknowledges some aspects of incidents.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a phone call from Rev. I to Steve Sidlowski,
Professional Fitness Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of
Professional Fitness Review, on April 7, 1993, in which Fr. Henegan details for Mr. Sidlowski
his recollection of the 1984 allegations by Victims JN and JP that Fr. William Lupo exposed
himself to them, as well as the actions taken in response. According to Fr. INNENJEE when he
was informed of the allegations, he called the Archdiocese and told Rev. Tom Ventura; he also
spoke with the victims and their family. Fr. Lupo also spoke with the family and Fr. [ N [ il
felt the matter had been taken care of. Additionally, Fr. _mentions that “way after” the
allegations of Victims JN and JP, another girl told him that Fr. Lupo had hugged and kissed her
inappropriately.
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PHONE CALL TO REV. BILL LUPO 4-8-93

- Informed him fully of the Review Board’s 1st Stage Review,
determinations and recommendations and the Cardinal’s decision. I
explained what his monitoring means.

- "There’'s no teenage girls or boys who work there either in the
rectory or the parish."

- Let me say "I have nothing against it. I can virtually assure
you I’'ll go along with it."

- Dennis Kowalski: Please also inform him.
- He will tell Dennis and the others on his staff. Then I (S.S.)

will call them to confirm they know of the allegations and
understand what monitoring means.
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PHONE CALLS TO 4-8-93

" " " (not home - left message with

- I informed them of the Review Board’s 1st Stage Review
determinations and recommendations and Cardinal Bernadin’s total
agreement with the recommendations.

- ’ and ] aoreed to give their names/#’'s to | 2~d

vice/versa

- I specifically stated that now having heard Bill Lupo’s firm
denials and so-called explanation, both she and I favor his
immediate withdrawal from his parish. [ knows of a couple of
friends who might have more information to share about Lupo. She
intends to call her one friend in I =2nd notify her about
the allegations now brought forward against Lupo.
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PHONE CALLS TO REV. JEROME RIORDAN 4-9-93

- Not in (afternoon) - I left detailed message on phone recorder
and asked he call me back at work #'s. (As of 4-10-93, 11:30 a.m.
- no voice mail message). I acknowledged his earlier conversation
with P.O.M. and B.L. Thanked him for helping, stated I understand
he’s moving into St. Peter Damian’s tonight but noted we should
talk further ASAP.

- Phone call around 6:20 p.m. - Phone recorder still on. This time
I left no message.

- Phone call to Jerry Riordan, 11:35 a.m., 4-10-93. Left another
detailed message similar to above. Left my work and home phone
numbers. Stated I realize he very well may already be in St. Peter
Damian’s Parish and that I intend to call B.L. there shortly -
perhaps if he’s there I'll speak with him also.

- Phone call to Bill Lupo - 4-10-93- I confirmed his phone
conference call ‘with P.O.M. and J. Riordan of 4-9-93. Heé intends
to fully cooperate with the monitoring and | I
Riordan did move into St. Peter Damian’s yesterday and is now
living there. Jerry is at the bank. B.L. will tell him to please
call me and that I’'ve been trying for 2 days to contact him and
left messages in his last home.

- We discussed . | told him I'11 let him know

when/where/who next week some time - he’s ready to avail himself
any day - Monday thru Friday though he has a pastor’s meeting on
Friday (says he could skip it) from the Deanery. His Dean is Pete
Bowman. We discussed me (or P.0.M.) perhaps notifying him of this
situation and who/how to do it.

- B.L. noted he has a cottage in Wisconsin. Normally, he goes
there Wednesday evenings and stays there through Thursday, and
returns late Thursday afternoons or in the evening. I asked for 4-
14 to 4-15 this time it be put on hold pending arrangements for [l

B  that's no problem with B.L.

- He mentioned—and hoping to respond to her allegation.
I told him fullness/substance of her allegation and noted he need
say NOTHING to me concerning it without his attorney present.
After 1listening to the "|JJ incident", B.L. laughed and
responded "I can tell you’ve never seen -, have you (implying
reference to her physical appearance)?" I will say "that regarding
B s allegation...that was just totally fabricated - totally a
lie. I just can’t imagine this. There’s obviously a conspiracy
here between the two families," he added.

- Before he made the above remarks, I told him he need not state
anything to me in response, but he fully acknowledged that he

0
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PHONE CALL BILL LUPO (Coht-.) ‘ : Page 2

wanted to and had no problem with me taking notes regardlng his

above statements.

- I also noted that if I am to receive any further information,
i.e. another, different allegation from a different source, I will
have to inquire, and that the Review Board would have to consider
it, and. perhaps his entire situation/status would then be re-
considered. B.L. understands that would be the case.
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PHONE CALL TO BOB NEWTON 4-9-93
Youth Minister at St. Peter Damian Parish

- Girl answered phone - Bob not home. I left message for him to
call me and asked her to tell Bob it is very important. Lo

- Evening (6:30 p.m.) Sounded like young adult male answered. Bob
not home - will be back in an hour or so - at store. I left my
name and message again and again asked to tell Bob my call is
"very, very important and it regards St. Peter Damian’s."

PHONE CALL TO BOB NEWTON , 4-10-93

(Note: No voice mail message had been received as of 11:20 a.m.)..
Not home - he’s at work - but at a different full-time job
apparently. The boy on phone (sounded like same guy as last night)
stated "He'’'s paid (as Youth Minister at St. Peter Damian) but it’s
part-time." I left my work #’'s, name and asked him to please tell
Bob on message that it’s "very important."
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PHONE CALL TO SR. EDNA KAZEK, SSJ ) | 4-9-93

- Pastoral Associate at St. Peter Damian Parish.

- Sister not in (6:30 p.m.) - I left message with my name &# and
stated to fellow nun I’d likely call her back later on Good Friday
evening.

- Phone call later in evening - I spoke with Sr. Edna. I explained
situation - in brief - asked if she’d agree to assist (along with
Fr. Gerry Riordan) in the monitoring of Bill Lupo. She fully
agreed and is glad to help. She stated she would help out 100%.
She said B.L. told her at length about the allegation this last
week (before the 1st Stage Review however and imposition of
monitoring restrictions) and it’s been a cumbersome past week at
St. Peteer’s, i.e., tension filled. I explained Gerry Riordan’s
larger role with this situation, but that certainly if she became
worried or concerned that B.L. was violating his restriction of no
unmonitored contact with those under 18 without presence of another
responsible adult, she should go to and talk to B.L. about it and
~contact me as well. She agreed. Sr. Edna did mention that in the
last three years B.L.’s been in the parish (she was there for years
before him) she has not personally seen any unusual conduct toward
those under 18 by B.L.

- However, Sr. Edna noted that with the previous pastor, all parish
staff had access to him in his living quarters in the rectory - not
so with Bill Lupo. Sister stated no one is allowed into Bill
Lupo’s living quarters unless he specifically is present and/or
authorizes it. She felt I should know about this and that mainly
it is just different than with the previous pastor.

i
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To: Fitness Review Administrator

From: Vicar for Priests Office

Re: Suggested rules for role of monitor
4/9/93

. ROLE OF MONITOR
1. The monitor is a guest in the parish house.

2. His presence there is for protection of both potential
victims and the priest who is belng monitored. The monitor
has voluntarlly agreed to serve in this capacity for the good
of minors, for the good of the priest, for the good of the
parish, for the good of the church.

The alternative might be removal from parish with all that
would mean for the individual priest and for the parish
itself.

3. The monitor is not the confidant nor the confessor of the
priest. His relationship to the priest is in the external
forum. Our recent experience leads us to believe that the
~monitor needs to remain as objective as possible. The two
should not discuss the details of the allegation.

.4, Function of the Monitor

- a. The monitor is paid through the FRA office, including
“the $200 per month for stipends/stole fees. The parlsh should
not pay the monitor any money at all. The parlsh agrees to
furnish room and board for the monitor. If this becomes a
hardship for the parish, the FRA office will pay for room and
board.

b. The priest retains his role in the parlsh. If he is the
pastor, all decisions about the parish are his
responslblllty 'The monitor, as resident, is to recognize and
follow the authority of the pastor in parlsh matters.

c. The monitor may help in the parish if that is
acceptable to the pastor. If the pastor does not want him to
"help, then so be it. It would seem that it might be helpful
"in easing the situation between the men if the monitor were
allowed to do some things around the parish.

-1-
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d. The monitor specifically supervises the priest's work
around the parish with regard to the potential risk to
children. The principal and other necessary people should
also know of the protocol. restrictions.

e. The priest is not to be in the presence of those below
18 without another responsible adult being present. If such a
situation occurs, as it might on occasion, then the monitor
should point this out to the priest. The priest is to
acknowledge it and immediately remove himself from that
situation. If the priest does not comply or if he minimizes
the situation, then the monitor is required to notify the
Fitness Review Administrator immediately. The monitor is not
a spy, but is authorized to go where the priest goes around
the parish. He does not have to explain his presence there.

f. When the priest absents himself from the parish, he is
required to keep a log book of where he goes, for how long,
with whom he will be, and when he will return. This logging-
in should be done before the priest goes anywhere. The
monitor must have access to this log book. The monitor need
not accompany the priest away from the parish. Any prolonged
absence from the parish (i.e. overnight or longer) must be
cleared beforehand with the Fitness Review Administrator. (In
order for the monitor to be effective, he must be able to
account for the priest's itinerary when he is away from the
parish.)

g. On a regular basis, the priest, the monitor and FRA
will meet either face to face or by conference call to see
how things are going, to iron out problems, etc.

h. The person bringing the allegation forward needs to
know what is being done. In as much as he can, within the law
and within people's rights to confidentiality, the FRA or the
Victim Assistance Minister will keep that person informed.

5. Initially the monitoring takes place during the first
stage review. It may also be part of the second and final
stage review. The protocol and its observance will be
presented to the Fitness Review Board for their consideration
and recommendations vis a vis remaining in ministry.
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PHONE CALL FROM BOB NEWTON 4-12-93
(Part time Youth Minister St. Peter Damian)

- He understands and agrees to monitoring - i.e. helping out with
the monitoring of Bill Lupo.

- With Youth Ministry procedures, there is always 2 adults involved
whenever teenage girls or boys are around.

- Youth Group - not really active at moment. There are social
events, say 15 to 60 kids could come - e.g. ski trip. 5 to 1 ratio
Bob likes to maintain if possible.

- Bob:\‘All the time he’s been here he has always conducted himself
in a professional manner”- only within the last 6 months however,
he’s allowed Bob into his rectory room - did not before.

- He’s never noticed situations where there was any type of sexual
misconduct - he’s not been in such situations to Bob’s knowledge. -
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
(Minutes)

Date: April 17, 1993

Board Members Present:

Others Present:

Ralph Bonaccorsi Steve Sidlowski
Thomas Paprocki
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2. The Board closes its file in this matter.

+ The Board received wupdates on other matters from the
Administrator, including the matter, the PFR-23 matter and
the [l matter. The Board discussed business matters including

the priests’ housing situation.

Respectfully
Submitted By
Steve Sidlowski

Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board
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Steven Sidlowski
25 W. Chicago - Ste 440
Chicago, IL 60610

Dear Mr. Sidlowski:

Fr. Bill Lupo has requested I correspond with you with
regard to my observations of his character and priestly
demeanor while I was ||| sc-ving with him at St.
Mary®s Farish from 1980 through 1983.

During that time, Fr. Bill worked closely with myself and
the other adult and teen leaders of the youth ministry
program. I had a close working relationship with each of
the ten adults and the twelve teen leaders throughout the
three years of youth ministry at the parish. As I recalled
to you in our meeting on 4/5/93, there was frequent and
frank communication among these twenty-two people, and there
were occasions when improprieties were brought to my
attention, by both adults as well as teens. These included
purported sexual improprieties as well as a number of
alcohol-related incidences. I would be extremely surprised
if any such improprieties as were alleged in our 4/3/93
meeting would have eluded virtually all of the twenty-two
personnel working with youth in the parish, who networked to
an enormous number of teens, including all three of the
women who alleged offenses against Fr. Bill.

Never in the three years of youth ministry had anyone
approached me with concerns about Fr. Bill's priestly
demeanor, boundaries, or sensitivity to others’ boundaries.
He was a very warm, expressive man, who readily embraced
others and received embraces. This was no secret, and was a
part of the youth ministry culture, as well. It was, I
believe, a strength of Fr. Bill's, and a way to affirm
others, not to destroy them, as is alleged. 1In his
preaching and in his personal ministry to others, he has
been a strong leader and a role model of what it means to be
both Christian and human.
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Enowing Fr. Bill
personally for over ten years, and possessing responsible
clinical skills in this area, and after hearing the
evidence, such as it is, against him, I am grieved that a
man who in no way possesses characteristics of individuals
who perpetrate sexual improprieties, according to my
clinical sensitivities and my personal knowledge of him,
will forever question whether a healing or affirming embrace
will be misconstrued, and cause him to again be defending
his priesthood.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please feel
free to contact me.

Yours truly,

cc: Fr. William Lupo
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICACO

Office of Professional Fitness Review (312) 751-5205
Steve Sidlowski, Administrator 751-5206
1-800 994-6200

April 19, 1993

Dear .

Please be advised that the Review Board met on April 7, 1993
and conducted a First Stage Review in the matter involving Rev.
William L. Lupo.

The Board has recommended to the Archbishop that restrictions
should be imposed on Fr. Lupo and that he should not be allowed
alone in the presence of persons under 18 yrs. of age without the
presence of another responsible adult. The Board also recommended
that further action should be taken.

I’'ve asked our Assistance Minister, Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, to
contact you about any questions you may have about the further
review of the matter. You also are free to contact me about any
questions as well at (312) 751-5205 (06) or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,
Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Fitness Review (312) 751-5205
Steve Sidlowski, Administrator 751-5206
1-800 994-6200

April 19, 1993

Dear I :

Please be advised that the Review Board met on April 7, 1993
and conducted a First Stage Review in the matter involving Rev.
William L. Lupo.

The Board has recommended to the Archbishop that restrictions
should be imposed on Fr. Lupo and that he should not be allowed
alone in the presence of persons under 18 yrs. of age without the
presence of another responsible adult. The Board also recommended
that further action should be taken.

I've asked our Assistance Minister, Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, to
contact you about any questions you may have about the further
review of the matter. You also are free to contact me about any
questions as well at (312) 751-5205 (06) or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,

é%eve Slglowskl

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister

AOC 017236



Office of Professional Fitness Review (312) 751-5205
Steve Sidlowski, Administrator 751-5206

1-800 $94-6200
April 19, 1993

Reverend William L. Lupo
St. Peter Damian Parish
109 S. Crest Ave.
Bartlett, Ill. 60103

Dear Fr. Lupo:

Please be advised that the Review Board met on April 7, 1993.
In the meeting, the Board fully considered my oral report. The
Board assumed responsibility for the matter by conducting a First
Stage Review pursuant to Article 4.9 of the Review Process for
Continuation of Ministry.

The Board made the following determinations:

(1) Preliminary actions taken by me were appropriate;
(2) Restrictions should be imposed upon you; and
(3) Further action is required.

As a result, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that you
-should not be alone with persons under 18 yrs. of age without the

presence of another responsible adult. —

The Board has instructed me to communicate their
determinations and recommendations to you. In addition, I will
contact you to discuss the further action to be taken and further
review of the matter.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
| Sincerely,
Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
cc: Rev. Patrick O’Malley, Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Fitness R¥view (312) 751-5205
Steve Sidlowski, Administrator 751-5206

1-800 994-6200
April 19, 1993

Joseph Cardinal Bernardin
Archdiocese of Chicago
P.O. Box 1979

Chicago, I11l. 60690

Your Eminence,

Please be advised that the Review Board met on April 7, 1993.
The Board fully considered my oral report in the matter of the Rev.
William Lupo. The Board assumed responsibility for the matter by
conducting a First Stage Review pursuant to Article 4.9 of the
Review Process for Continuation of Ministry.

The Board made the following determinations:

(1) Preliminary actions taken by me were appropriate;
(2) Restrictions should be imposed on Fr. Lupo; and
(3) Further action is required.

As a result, the Board recommends that Fr. Lupo should not be
alone with persons under 18 yrs. of age without the presence of

another responsible adult.

The Board has instructed me to communicate with Fr. Lupo
regarding the further action to be taken. I anticipate that a
Second Stage Review will be scheduled in due course.

The Board will report to you any further determinations and
recommendations following the Second Stage Review.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Veié truly yours,
Steve Sldlowsii
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator
SS/rm
cc: Members of the Review Board

Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Archbishop’s Delegate
to the Review Board
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ARCHDIOCESE,, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional Fitness Review (312) 751-5205
Steve Sidlowski, Administrator 751-5206
1-800 994-6200

April 19, 1993

pear [N

Please be advised that the Review Board met on April 7, 1993
and conducted a First Stage Review in the matter involving Rev.
William L. Lupo.

The Board has recommended to the Archbishop that restrictions
should be imposed on Fr. Lupo and that he should not be allowed
alone in the presence of persons under 18 yrs. of age without the
presence of another responsible adult. The Board also recommended
that further action should be taken.

I've asked our Assistance Minister, Mrxr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, to
contact you about any questions you may have about the further
review of the matter. You also are free to contact me about any
questions as well at (312) 751-5205 (06) oxr 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,
Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
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pHoNE caLL FroM [ 4-21-93

- Wondering about status on Lupo - [

pHONE caLL To 4-21-93

- I _informed her of status: .

monitors in place. Second Stage Review next step.
Referred her again to VAM. She intends to call Mayra. Also, she

will call I
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PHONE cALL FRoM NN 5-11-93

- _phoned and left message on Voice Mail.

- She said that some other person would be calling Steve to report
problems with the same perscn [j has problems with (B. Lupo) .

-l told this third party that she would let Steve know that
she was going to call so that he would be expecting the call.

-l said this other person should be calling within the next
few days.
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MEMO

TO: File (Rev. Bill Lupo)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: May 13, 1993

RE: Phone call to and from Monitor Rev. Jerry Riordan

I called Fr. Riordan yesterday to update him on Lupo’s current
status; i.e. to see how things are going with the monitoring, let
him know one of the victims had called to report that another
person may be coming forward with another allegation against Lupo,
and to see if there have been any problems since the monitoring has
begun. Riordan was not in. I left a message for him to call back.

Fr. Riordan called me back earlier this morning. By that point, I
had already spoken Fr. I - well. Hence, I fully
informed Jerry about the possible, new person coming forward, as
well as Rubey’s report that Lupo may have been bringing in
unaccompanied girls into the rectory to interview or see them for
Confirmation recently.

Jerry Riordan was not aware that Lupo may have been seeing teenage
girls in the aforementioned-way until we spoke. Jerry stated that
he was out of town briefly to celebrate his 50th Anniversary as a
priest.

Jerry also noted that Lupo had gone to his Wisconsin cottage and
had left on Wednesday and would be back on Thursday evening. I had
called Lupo on Wednesday afternoon, May 12, 1993. He was not in.
The receptionist at St. Peter Damian’s stated he was gone.and would
not be back until some time on Friday, May 14, 1993. As such, I
then called Fr. Jerry Riordan on Wednesday to see if Lupo had gone
to his cottage or just where he was. . When Jerry called back on
Thursday he also gave his beeper number .

In any event, Jerry Riordan assured me that he would question
around the parish "discreetly" about how the parish Confirmation
process works, and we agreed to be in touch about what he discovers
sometime very soon.

As of Friday, May 14, 1993, I had not heard from Jerry Riordan;
however, Bill Lupo did call me earlier in the day and I was
unavailable. -

I will need to touch base with Jerry Riordan no later than early
next week to see what he has discovered. I did call Tom Paprocki
on May 14, 1993, to inform him but he was not in. I did mention to

_ and _ on the phone today that there may be an

issue forthcoming with Lupo.

AOC 017242




MEMO

TO: File

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: May 13, 1993

RE: Phone call from Rev. Charlie Rubey

Father I

called on May 12, 1993. Rita took a message and I called him back
later; he was not in and I left a voice mail message for him.

B c211ed me again this morning. He told me that he had spoken
recently with Fr. f S Juliana Parish, who is_a good
friend of said that both he and JJJ] have
a mutual friend, a , who Art recently spoke with.
According tol, M s sister-in-law (s wife’s sister) lives
at St. Peter Damian Parish in Bartlett. It seems that Il told N
I that i}’ s sister-in-law told |l that Bill Lupo had recently
required all girls who were about to undergo Confirmation to go to
his rectory unaccompanied to meet persconally with Bill Lupo. [N
s niece i.e. his sister-in-law’s daughter, was one of the
girls who was required to go to the rectory to meet alone with
Lupo, according to

B stated "I'm not trying to bury Bill Lupo - I’'m just concerned

about the safety of children."

I -G he intends to speak with I =bout this

situation, and that [Jllmay then give me a call himself about this
situation.

— acknowledged that he knows a good deal about N
situation involving Lupo. As such, he also acknowledged
that F told him recently that she and her sister expect
that another woman may be contacting my Office to discuss another
possible allegation of sexual misconduct regarding Lupo.
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MEMO

TO: File
FROM: Steve Sidlowski
DATE: May 13, 1993

RE: Phone call from_

I ca11led today to insure I had received her voice mail message

from yesterday. She reiterated that she expects I will be
receiving another call regarding Bill Lupc, perhaps in the nature
of another allegation of sexual misconduct against him. [N

herself has spoken to this other person and stated that there were
definite "similarities" between what happened to her sister |

I -~

I also informed |l that I had spoken with | R<v .
qhis morning. || vas avare that N
intended to tell me about information to the effect that Lupo may
recently have asked girls preparing for Confirmation to go into his
office alone with him. was also aware that HIIIIIIGgG
information at this point is third-hand, but that I
Rubey ‘would be asking his friend if he is willing to call me
personally to give me further information.

I reminded that the Victim Assistance Ministry is available
for herself and her sister - She thanked me for that reminder

and said she may be in contact with them soon; [IIIININIIEIIIIEEEE
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MEMO

TO: File

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: May 18, 1993

RE: Phone call to Rev. Jerry Riordan

I called him to see if he’d gathered information regarding the
report of Bill Lupo seeing girls before Confirmation unattended.
Jerry responded: "I haven’t covered the Confirmation situation as
yvet. I’1ll look into that and get back to you in the next day or
two." He noted that Lupo actually returned from his cottage last
Thursday at Noon - i.e. he had only been gone one day.

I told Jerry 1I’'d spoken to the Chancellor, as well as Review Board
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson about the latest situation.

Jerry said Lupo called me the last couple of times because he wants
to discuss what happens next regarding

PHONE CALL 5-19-93

- Jerry does not have more information as yet. He may call Rita
on Friday, or voice mail to leave a message, when he finds out
more. I told him I will be gone for two days on retreat with
Sexual Misconduct response team personnel - Lake Geneva, Wisc. if
he needs me.

- I gave Jerry information to give Bill Lupo on the 5-24-93/5:00
p.m. meeting at my office on

"I he’'ll pass it on to Bill. I told Jerry I already spoke to

Pat Tuite’s firm about it today.
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MEMO

TO: File

FROM: Steve Sidlowski
DATE: May 19, 1993
RE: Rev. Bill Lupo

I called Bill Lupo. He was not in. I left a message for him to
call me back. (When I spoke to Jerry Riordan last night, he said

Lupo wants to discuss what happens next || EIENEGgGEE
e Y
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MEETING WITH FR. BILL LUPO 5-24-93 (Contd.)
- It should also be noted that Bill Lupo presented me, at the end

of the meetin with further information regarding this case in the
form of

Bill Lupo thought that this was
very significant. His attorney Tuite agreed. I told him I would
let the Review Board know about it.

- Lupo also asked if I had received two letters in the form of
character references on his behalf. Lupo said that one of the
persons was someone who was involved with Youth Ministry at St.
Mary’s Parish at the time of the allegations. The other woman, I
believe it was, either knows Bill Lupo currently at St. Peter
Damian Parish or knew him at the time of the allegation at St.
Mary’s Parish in DesPlaines. I told Bill Lupo that to date I had
not received these letters. He was amazed; he was certain that
they would have been sent to me. I told him that Rita Mongan or I
would check with the Mail Room of the Pastoral Center to see if we
had received any letters to this effect. We agreed that we would
be in touch about whether I had received this further evidence
through these letters.

- A few days later Lupo called to see if we had received the

letters. In the interim since the 5-24-93 meeting, Rita had
checked with the Mail Room and discovered that there were no such
letters. She informed Lupo of that fact. Lupo again expressed

amazement at that and wondered if the letters were lost somehow.
He told Rita that he would contact those two persons to ask them to
re-submit their letters to me. (He is asking that the

as well as these two letters, be presented on.
his behalf as part of his Second Stage Review at some point).

- As of 6-10-93, my Office has still not received any such
letters.
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PHONE CALL FROM GERRY RIORDAN: '5-28-93

- I've got name of head of Confirmation program at St. Peter’s -
he’d know if there were personal interviews or how they do
Confirmation. :

- Bob Newton: H- I
- Compensation: Money not worked out.
- He has not talked to Bill Lupo about it.

- Gerry’'s question: Did he (Lupo) perhaps interview them before
the sexual misconduct allegation was brought to the FRA's
attention? ‘

- "I didn’t know Bob Newton knew about Lupo’s situation or else I
would have contacted him sooner."

- Please send him copy of monitor rules...he lost the 2nd copy we
sent him.

PHONE CALL TO BOB NEWTON - Youth Minister 5-28-93
St. Peter Damian Parish

- Bob does help coordinate the parish’s Confirmation.

- The Confirmation process: they DO interview with a priest -
this was established a year ago - it’s boys as well as girls.

- This year we changed it so that I was present also - I was
present in all the meetings with the kids since the allegations
have come forward. Last year, Lupo did the interview by himself.
There were maybe 10 interviews.

- Before the allegation, there were interviews for Confirmation
which Bill Lupo conducted alone with the kids, but that was
standard practice prior to the allegations. Some of the interviews
occurred in March. The majority - about 2/3rds of the interviews
with the teens prior to Confirmation were done BEFORE the sexual
misconduct allegations came forward.

- Bill Lupo was insistent that two adults be present in the room
during interviews. So far, to Bob’s knowledge, Bill Lupo is
holding up to the monitoring agreement in general. "I have not seen
any situations at all where B.’s been alone with kids since early
April)””{} d -

- Bob said I should feel free to contact him about Bill’'s
situation - he is always available.
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June 2, 1993
Dear Mr. Sidlowski,

I am writing on behalf of a very good friend; he seems to need
some positive support, not only in his eyes, but in vyours as
well: Father Bill Lupo. First, let me introduce myself. -

o I have been employed
there since 1990; previously, I worked at a Restaurant
while obtaining my degree. My job experience started right after

graduating from eighth grade, however—-—-when I started working at
St. Mary's Rectory.

That's about it for dates--I'm not very good at remembering exact

times. I can't tell you for sure when I first met Loops, but I
can tell you the situation. At the rectory, I was sort of an
assistant housekeeper/coock/phone girl/receptionist. One

afternoon, as I was preparing carrots for the priests’ dirnner, a
young man walked in the back door and said he had an appointment
with Fr. Farrell. Well, I was mortified. Parishioners and other
appointments were to come in the front door,; not the back-—and
certainly not when the kitchen was a mess from dinner
preparations! Well, later 1 found out who he was, and realized
that he’'d be living there--so it was okay to come in the back
door! But thinking about this many years later, I realize that
Loops is truly a ‘"back door" friend--one I wouldn’'t mind seeing
the real me, as well as a messy kitchen.

Bill Lupo is extremely supportive. He supported me in many ways

throughout my high school vyears. Our parish had a very active
youth group at one time, and I was involved with it from the
start as was Loops and . I can remember going to

Loops with a problem——generally a brother problem—-—and he'd
listen and nod and say soothing things even though my problems
(as I look back) were trivial and he probably had better things
to do! I eventually became a lector at mass, and one day the
other lector didn't show so I was going solo. Loops knew how
nervous I was, but he just patted my shoulder and told me he knew
I'd do okay. Well, I didn’'t--I skipped the second reading!'’® I
was s0 terribly embarrassed, but all he did during mass was smile
at me. After mass, he joked that probably not many people even
noticed! That support saved me from feeling really down on
myself.

Bill Lupo showed care and concern when it came to helping teens
find faith, He'd give up much of his free time to come over to
the youth center at night; he went on camping retreats and ski
retreats with us; he'd drive us somewhere we needed to go; he
would be our "on call"” priest for any mass we wanted to have.
And he did all these things because he knew that what we were
getting from this youth group was more than laughs and new
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friends——we were getting God and Jdesus, and for the first time
for many of us, we wanted God and Jesus in our lives. Sometimes
we didn't realize that that’'s what was happening. Sometimes we
did go on those retreats just for the fun. Sometimes we laughed
at Loops and - for their faith and their funny ways. But
those two men never gave up on us and always tried new ways to
involve faith in our lives.

Bill Lupo is friend I want in my life forever. I met my best
friend, B, thrrough the youth group. We had known each other
slightly through the years——-same parish, same park district--but
she was a public school burnout and I was a Catholic school goody
two shoes (according to her!'). One week I and her sister
were grounded and part of their punishment was to come to a
couple nights at the youth center. I still don’'t know what it
was that clicked with us, but before long we were great friends
who would do anything for each other. Lupo suggested that we
give a witness talk at mass one Sunday. That was very hard for
us to do. We were—-—-juniors?——in high school, had never really
talked in front of a group before, and were very uptight. Lupo
calmed us a bit when he reminded us why we were thetre—-—-to share
the story of our friendship, and the youth group. I don't
remember a word of what we said, I couldn’'t tell you the date--
but I can say that we brought quite a few people to tears...even
Loops.

Both of these friends shared in my wedding day in 1990. -
was my matron of honor and Bill Lupo was the celebrant. I
wouldn't have had it any other way. I wanted a day to remember,
and what better way to remember than with all my friends
surrounding me with their love? Even though I'm not one to keep
in touch, I still cherish the friendships I made in that youth
group, and I try to see some of them sometimes. But Loops is
persistent in keeping in touch, and when he calls he fills me in
on the news——who's married, who's still a goof, who’'s got kids,
etc. I cherish those phone calls for two reasons: I love gossip
and I love Loops.

I am greatly dismayed and confused over the allegations brought

up b . We both worked in the rectory_
. Lupo is very affectionate—-he

hugs and kisses and tells of his love, but in a paternal/best
buddy kind of way. It saddens me to hear that my friend has to
prove his innocence, when his innocence is so obvious to me. I
have nothing but good memories of Bill Lupo and will continue to
track them up over the years. I hope that this has shed new light
on my friend and the allegations. Please feel free to contact me
should Lupo need my help. Thank you for taking the time to read
my memories of a great friend.

Sincerely,
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MEMO

TO: FILE (PFR-23)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: June 11, 1993

RE: Phone calls to and _

Regarding |l cvidence from Bill Lupo
and invited response from | Providing
updated status of case to _ and G

I called both F and I to inform them of the
current status oOf the Lupo matter. I spoke to both sisters in

separate phone calls.

I explained to || hov Bill Lupo had presented me with
further evidence on May 24, 1993 in the form of

I told her

that I had told Lupo that I would inform her that he had brought
forward. I also told I that I told

Lupo that I would receive any response from her which she wanted to
give.

_ basically stated that she would get back to me either
verbally or in writing with a response to Lupo submittin

She acknowledged that at the time she was very friendly to
Lupo, but that he did indeed end up manipulating her as a teenager
by taking advantage of his friendliness toward her.

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!!!!!!

told | that Lupo and his attorney Pat Tuite, who was also
present when it was submitted to me, both felt that it was
significant.

pHONE cAaLL To/FrRoM | 6-11-93

I called N sShe was not in. She called me back. I
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informed her that I had spoken to her sister |||} ] vithin

the hour. I also pointed out to her how Lupo had submitted
as well.

I also pointed out to |l how I had also told her sister
I z2oout the outcome of the suggesting by Fr. Charlie Ruby that
Lupo may have violated his monitoring at St. Peter Damian’s by
meeting alone with teenage girls prior to Confirmation. Both
I -0 B s-cned to understand that once the allegations
of sexual misconduct against Lupo were brought forward, he did not
apparently meet alone with any teenage girls, according to St.
Peter Damian Youth Minister Bob Newton, who is also helping out
with the monitoring of Lupo.

I also noted to |G (and Fearlier) that to date I

had not received any other inTormation or phone call from the
person | had told me recently might be calling to bring
further allegations of sexual misconduct against Lupo.

I mentioned to | that Lupo intends to submit character
reference letters on his behalf for the Second Stage Review. [

stated that she will likely submit such character letters as
well.

B -:::<d that she and her sister B =5 vwell as her
family, as this point now feel strongly that Bill Lupo should be
withdrawn from his ministerial assignment. They intend to put
those convictions into writing for the Review Board and the Second

Stage Review. I did note to both sisters that Lupo has cooperated
with our procedures NN co s Doint.

Both _ and thanked me for the call
and the updated information. informed both that I do not
anticipate the Second Stage Review in this matter to proceed until

at least mid to late July, 1993 or even later than that if
necessary.
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June 15, 1993

Mr. Steve Sidlowski
25 W. Chicago Ste #440
Chicago, Illinois 60610

Dear Mr. Sidlowski:

I am writing this letter on the behalf of Rev. William Lupo. I have personally known Rev.
Lupo for 13 years a portion of those years being on a professional level. I worked directly
for Father Lupo from 1985 to 1987. During my tenure with Father Lupo I never
experienced any doubts regarding the character or moral standards for which he
represents. I find him to be of outstanding nature and a truly genuine, nuturing human
being. He has the exceptional ability to interact with all levels of people, to be
supportive, responsive to their needs and interested in their well-being.

On a personal level, I have known Father for 13 years as I mentioned above. He has
continually provided me with both spirtual and personal guidance throughout this time.
There has never been any time in which I have ever felt threatened physically or mentally
by any of his actions. Ihave the utmost respect and admiration for him.

In conclusion, I would be very willing to verbalize what I have stated in this letter to you.
I would not hesitate for a moment to defend his character whole heartedly.

Respectfully yours,

cc: Rev. William Lupo
109 S. Crest ‘
Bartlett, IL 60103
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MEMO

TO: File

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: June 24, 1993

RE: Phone Calls to [l Fanily

I attempted to call T at his work place. There was no
answer. I then called at his home number. I left a phone

message that he could call me if he chooses and that I would
perhaps try to contact him or | through their car phone.

I tried the car phone number and | Jdid answer. I
explained to i hov I had tried to get hold of . HIH
apparently was not in the car with her. [l told me that she
believes [l was calling to get some things straight.

stated that since the last time I spoke with her she has found a

couple of things that she will be submitting to me (apparently a
I - vol1 a5 something else)

I told |l that if her husband still wants to call me that would

be fine.

B stated that legally she thinks she is entitled to a copy of
her statement to me on April 1, 1993. She stated "I would like a
co of my statement." {

I did tell | that as this is a legal issue as well I would
likely check with the Archdiocesan attorney and though I did not
expect it would be a problem, I would let her know if it is.

We also agreed I would send her a copy of the xerox copy of R
*which Lupo has submitted to me.

B 2 21so very interested in the character reference
letter sent by || vho she referred to as [N
B she was hoping the process would not come to this, i.e. in
that Lupo would be sending such character type reference letters,

but as such, she too is considering submitting such letters for
further evidence, as stated.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional (312)751-5205/5206
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
Fax (312)751-5279

_ June 25, 1993

As we agreed on the phone yesterday, I am sending you a copy
of the which Bill Lupo submitted

to me on May 24,

1993.

Also, I have enclosed a complete copy of my notes pertaining
to your statements of April 1, 1993 regarding your allegation of
sexual misconduct by Bill Lupo when you were a minor.

As we have discussed, I remain open to receiving further
information regarding this matter for the Second Stage Review. If
you have any questions at this point, please feel free to contact
me at your convenience,

Sincerely,

~N

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
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PHONE CALL FROM GERRY RIORDAN: 6-26-93 VOICE MAIL
* He lost track of my home phone number.
* "As to his (Lupo’s) days off for his wvacation. It’s at his

cottage with classmates. I will check out who they are. I think
it’s the guy he owns the cottage with probably Jack Dewes - pastor

of St. Ann’s in Barrington. I almost know for certain that he
knows the situation. I will do a little checking on that, and then
I will get back to you." If he finds my home number, he’ll get

back to me.

PHONE CALL TO GERRY RIORDAN (THROUGH BEEPER): 6-26-93

* Golfing, boating, 3 or 4 classmates will be with Lupo and the
foregoing will be their main -activities.

* West end of Lake Geneva - "Something Bay".
* They do have a lake up there.

* Also note: There’'s a retired pastor - John Enright - Epiphany
Parish - who’s coming out to work in our area until Christmastime.
He’'s looking for a place to live - not until August 15th. Would
Jack be able to possibly move into St. Peter Damian’s? Then at

Christmas, Gerry would return. A friend at St. Ansgar’s told !
Gerry. :
* I asked Gerry, "You haven’'t noticed any problems, have you

(regarding Lupo not being alone around those under 18)°?" Gerry ,
answered "No." e

* The Convent also serves Gerry Riordan’s meals.

* Gerry'’'s is receiving the monthly pension but I did tell him I
would send him the $200/month stipend/stole fee as per Pat O'Malley
and I agreed such fees should come out of my Office’s budget.

* He still needs copy of monitoring rules. He "must’ve misplaced
them." I told him I’'ll tell my Assistant to mail him another copy.

* Gerry will make clear to Jack Dewes that Bill Lupo is not allowed
around those under 18 without Jack’s presence while they are on
vacation and if any problems arise, Jack is to contact Gerry and
Gerry Riordan to contact me.
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
. OF _THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
(Minutes)

Date: June 29, 1993

Board Members Present:

Others Present:

Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski
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~Matter of PFR-23 (W.L.):

1. The Board completed a Second Stage Review in the PFR-23
matter pursuant to Article 4.11 of the Review Process For
Continuation Of Ministry.

2. Determination: It is reasonable to allow W.L. to remain in
mlnlstry as a pastor in view of all of the facts and circumstances,
giving appropriate consideration to the safety of children and the
rights of the priest. Basis: Positive monitoring reports from
three persons and

I and continued monitoring of W.L. to ensure

minors are not at risk in the un-monitored presence of W.L.

3. Recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should
continue to be imposed upon W.L. so that he is not alone with
persons under 18 yrs. of age without the presence of another
responsible adult; the live-in priest monitor and two other lay
person monitors should continue in their roles; W.L. should receive

AOC 017259


ramani
Sticky Note
None set by ramani

ramani
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ramani

ramani
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ramani


AOC 017260


ramani
Sticky Note
None set by ramani

ramani
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ramani

ramani
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ramani


AOC 017261


ramani
Sticky Note
None set by ramani

ramani
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ramani

ramani
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ramani


* The Board further discussed some business matters, including
setting next Board meeting for 8-21-93 and meeting beyond that for
9-18-93, both which appeared good for a Board quorum. The 8-27-93
possible meeting date was cancelled because not enough members
could attend.

Resnectfullv
Submitted Bv
Steve Sidlowski
Administrator

.............

e e e o e e e e o e e s e . e e e e e e e e e e e e i i e e e e e e e e

Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board
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MEMO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidlowski, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: June 29, 1993

Summary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, June 29, 1993:

The Review Board completed a Second Stage Review and their determination is that it is
reasonable to allow Father Lupo to remain in ministry as a pastor in view of all the facts
and circumstances, giving appropriate consideration to the safety of children and the

The Board’s recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should continue to be
imposed upon Father Lupo so that he is not alone with persons under 18 years of age
without the presence of another responsible adult; the live-in priest monitor and two other
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St. Peter Damian Parish

s i m
Q'::}‘ e
0

July 7, 1993

Dear Steve,

Here is the letter from IIIIEN

B that we spoke about.
Her work number is _ and

her home number is . Her
address is ’
Sincerely,

Ll

109 South Crest Avenue ¢ Bartlett, lllinois 60103 ¢ (708) 837-5411
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a phone call from the husband of Victim JO to Steve
Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office
of Professional Fitness Review, on July 7, 1993 in which Victim JO’s husband shared with Mr.
Sidlowski his concerns about his wife’s case against Fr. William Lupo. Mr. Sidlowski explained
the current status of the case to Victim JO’s husband.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 7/9/93 :

Re: William Lupo

I spoke to Bill Lupo today concerning his situation. Lupo
tells me that his case will be going before the Fitness

Review Board on 7/24. He has tried to do everything he can
to cooperate with Sidlowski. He even has had several women

write to Sidlowski giving their point of view of Lupo and how

he is behaving towards women and young girls. I told Bill
that if I heard of any other steps that he could take before
that I would be in touch with him.
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T ATTORNEY AT LAW

Via Certified Mail Return
Receipt Requested No. P051 667 648

July 9, 1993
Cardinal Joseph Bernadin

Archdiocese of Chicago

155 -East- Superior  Street

Chicago, Illinois 60611 -

Your Eminence:

Enclosed please find a writing above the signature of

I ' content is self explanatory.

I has requested that the communication be
forwarded to you through this office.

Any response should be communicated to the undersigned.

Very trul our

Enclosure
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ATTORNEY AT LAW

Via Certified Mail Return
Receipt Requested No. P051 667 647

July 9, 1993

Mr. Steve Sidlowski
Archdiocese of Chicago
155 East Superior - Street
Chicago, Illinois 60611

Dear Mr. Sidlowski:

Enclosed please find a writing above the signature of

I The content is self explanatory.
B 25 requested that the communication be

- forwarded to you through this office.

Any response should be communicated to the undersigned.

Very truly yours

Enclosure
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a letter written by Victim JN and sent to the Archdiocese of Chicago
through her attorney on July 9, 1993, in which Victim JN summarized her contacts with the
Archdiocese beginning in April of 1993 regarding her allegation of sexual abuse by Fr. William
Lupo when she was a minor. As per Victim JN, the abuse occurred several times around 1984
while Fr. Lupo was at St. Mary in Des Plaines and included Fr. Lupo exposing himself to Victim
JN. In her letter, Victim JN requests that the Archdiocese notify her of any developments in the
investigation into her allegation against Fr. Lupo and expresses her opinion that Fr. Lupo should
be removed from his pastorate.
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St. Peter Damian Parish

July 11, 1993

Mr. Steve Sidlowski
Archdiocese of Chicago
P.0. Box 1979
Chicago, IL 60690

Dear Mr. Sidlowski:
Peace!

. I am Sister Edna Kazek, ssj tosf Pastoral Associate at St. Peter Damian
Parish in Bartlett, Illinois where Rev. William Lupo serves as Pastor.

You and I had a telephone conversation shortly after Easter, 1993, during
which you strongly recommended that I contact you should I observe a situation,
RE: Fr. Lupo, which would warrant a report to your office.

Because no message has come forth from me is no indication that I have
neglected this responsibility. The truth is that I pray incessantly that the
truth in this case prevail and that this case be put quickly and quietly to rest.

Fr. Lupo is a warm, friendly personable person, and very affirming. His
is a fine sense of humor and he applies it appropriately in his conversation and
in his homilies. )

He has a love for Scripture. His homilies at week-end Masses and daily
Masses are simple and yet profound. I always believed that God reveals His
deepest mysteries to His priests and Fr. Lupo is witness to this unique gift.

I have served here at St. Peter Damian since 1987 and all the years (three)
that Fr. Lupo has been Pastor here. Except when Fr. Lupo is actively ministering
he is a very private person. In either case he is always very proper.

He has handled himself well through this ordeal. There is a "business
as usual" atmosphere for which he is to be commended. '

Be assured that I continue to take my responsibility in this matter
seriously and, my prayer continues that truth prevail, sufferlng be spared and
justice be met. The Lord glve you strength.

Sincerely in the Lord,

Sister Edna Kazek, ssj tosf
Pastoral Associate

109 South Crest Avenue ¢ Bartlett, Illinois 60103 o (708) 837-5411
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July 13, 1993

Mr. Steve Sidlowski

Office of Professional Fitness
Archdiocese of Chicago

P.O. Box 1979

Chicago, IL 60690

Dear Mr. Sidlowski;

My name is [l and I am a Permanent Deacon at St. Peter Damian parish in
Bartlett, where Fr. Bill Lupo is pastor. I was ordained in the Spring of 1986 and have
served at St. Peter Damian since then, so I have been a deacon there the whole time Fr.
Lupo has been pastor. I was recently made aware of charges being made against Fr. Lupo
concerning alleged incidents occurring in one of his former parishes. I would like your
office to know I have never heard from anyone directly, nor have I heard indirectly from
anyone of any accusations of impropriety in our parish by Fr. Lupo, similar to what he is
being accused of elsewhere.

I hope this information may help your office in its resolution of this issue. Please do not
hesitate to call me if you have any other questions I could answer.

ﬁ erel
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Dennis Kowalski

July 16, 1993

Mr. Steve Sidlowski

Office of Professional Fitness
Archdiocese of Chicago

P.0O. Box 1979

Chicago, IL 60690

Re: Rev. William L. Lupo

Dear Mr. Sidlowski:

As Business Manager since September, 1990 for St. Peter Damian
Parish, I am regularly on duty at the Parish Office, which is
located in the same building as the rectory. Because this is my
own Parish, and because I live nearby, I frequently stop in the
office on evenings, Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays in addition
to normal, Monday - Friday, 9 - 5 office hours.

For almost all the three years he been assigned here, no one has
been closer (certainly in physical proximity) to Bill Lupo or
around him more than I. Consequently, I consider my observations
relevant to this matter. In short, I have seen nothing even
remotely resembling impropriety in Bill Lupo's behavior.

Further, as my pastor, my priest, and my supervisor, Bill Lupo has
continuously demonstrated the highest integrity and character. I
am proud to know him.

Let me add weight to my assessment.

Even
knowing the allegations made against Fr. Lupo, I would not
hesitate entrusting any or all of my children into his care.

Please do not hesitate to call (Office: |, Hore: NN )
if you require any further statement from me.

Sincerely,
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MEMO

TO: File (PFR-23)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: July 20, 1993

RE: 4 Fr. Jerry Riordan’s Vacation and |

Other Issues

When I spoke by phone with Jerry Riordan today he noted that on 7-
26-93 he is leaving on vacation to Spain for three weeks and will
return on August 16, 1993. On August 1, 1993 Lupo has told him he
intends to go to Seattle, Washington for another vacation, this
time with a couple, apparently a man and a woman, though Riordan is
not sure. I explained that Lupo will need to explain his situation
to at least one of those persons and ensure they agree to help
monitor him while he is gone. 1I’ll need to communicate that to
Lupo myself.

Fr. Ed Cronin is taking Lupo’s place while he is on vacation in
terms of saying Mass at Church.

~Fr. Riordan noted again that a Fr. John Enright, a retiring pastor
of Epiphany Parish, is looking for a place to stay. He is in
Panama until August 15, 1993 but after that will be working in
Hispanic work until about 1-1-94. Riordan suggested that perhaps
Enright could take Riordan’s place for awhile at St. Peter Damian’s
as a monitor. I told him I would talk to POM about it.

- -
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PHONE CALL TO FR. JERRY RIORDAN: July 20, 1993
(PFR-23) Regarding Monitoring Report on Fr. Bill Lupo

Jerry Riordan noted that in terms of monitoring of Bill Lupo that
all is fine.

Fr. Riordan emphasized that I can tell the Board "I have se€n
nothing." "I’ve seen no evidence of youth around here." Fr.
‘Riordan pointed out that he is at St. Peter Damian Parish every day
and that he and Lupo often chat at breakfast together.

Riordan noted that no women or teen-age girls work in the rectory.
Also Fr. Riordan noted that he’s seen no women enter or leave the
rectory to see Fr. Lupo alone.

In short, Fr. Riordan stated "I see no kids around."

Jerry Riordan has seen no occasions where Lupo is alone with kids,
though that is as far as the rectory is concerned, per Fr. Riordan,
in that Father has not seen Lupo "in action" during or outside or
after Mass.

Nonetheless, Fr. Riordan has seen no hugging by Bill Lupo toward
minors or inappropriate touching.

Fr. Riordan pointed out, too, that there were no reports from Fr.
Jack Dewes of any problems on Lupo’s last vacation. (Fr. Dewes is
aware of Lupo’s -situation).

I explained to Fr. Riordan that his stipend is going up to $300.00
a month that Bill Lupo is going to be referred for

soon and that I would talk with Pat O’Malley about
finding a temporary replacement for Fr. Riordan while he is gone.
He noted that if upon his return he is still needed as a monitor
for Lupo, he will be happy to continue to serve.
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TO: File (PFR-23)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: July 21, 19893

RE: Phone Call to NN

Attorney for I

I called I 2 ctorney for [N ::is

afternoon. He was not in. I left a message with my name, title,
and that it regards . His secretary said he should be in
tomorrow and she would give him the message.
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Office of the Chancellor

ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

MEMORANDUM

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690

(312) 751-8220
Fax (312) 751-5381

To: Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review Administrator
cc: Reverend Patrick J. 0'Malley, Vicar for Priests

Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Minister

Mr. John C. O’'Malley, Director of Legal Services
From: Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor IQ@

and Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board

Date: July 21, 1993
Re: Reverend William Lupo
Steve,

As the Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board, I am writing to confirm

that Cardinal Bernardin has accepted the recommendations of the Review Board
concerning Reverend William Lupo as described in your letter to His Eminence

dated April 19, 1993.

Although I had conveyed the Cardinal's decision to you

orally shortly after the Review Board conducted its First Stage Review on April
7, 1993, I am providing this written memo for your records.

implement the Review Board's recommendations.

appreciated.

It is my understanding that appropriate steps have already been taken to

The work of the Review Board and yourself in this matter is greatly
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MEMO

TO: File (PFR-23)
FROM: Steve Sidlowski
DATE: July 22, 1993

RE: Phone Call to [ =s<-
B ho is now representing [ in the Lupo

matter as her attorney, asked what the status of the Lupo matter
is. I explained to him that I had discussed the status of the
situation with JJjjlin the past and that the situation is basically
the same. In other words, I explained Fr. Lupo continues to be
under restrictions from the First Stage Review in that he is not
allowed to be alone with those under 18 without the presence of a
responsible adult and that we have more than one monitor in the
parish ensuring that is the case. To date, he has basically
complied with the monitoring, I explained to | NG 21so.
to date we have received no reports of any inappropriate acting out
by Lupo.

I ensured that | had told him that I sent her a letter
following the First Stage Review. He said that he was aware of
that letter. He asked if I would correspond to him following a
further review. I said I would cc him a copy of the letter I send

following the Second Stage Review. He appreciated that.

I explained to him that at this point we are hoping to conduct the
Second Stage Review on Lupo on 7-24-93, although we may not get to
it. I emphasized that ||l told we previously that another
person she knows may have further information about Lupo, and that
Lupo may have engaged in inappropriate conduct with this other

person. I told N a2t [l had called here, said she’d
spoken to this other person, and that we should expect a call.

However, I told || that when I recently spoke to |
B © told her we had not received any communication from this
other person, and that is also the case to date.

However, I told |GG -zt it I v:nts to provide me
with the name, address and phone number of this other person who
may have additional information regarding Lupo, that I would be
happy to receive that information and would look into it, except if
for some reason the Board directed me not, to which I told him I
would not expect.

He said he would inform ||| zbout the above paragraph and
that he would likely provide me with that information about this
other person.

The call was cordial was overall. said then he will
be expecting to get the cc letter from me to following

the Second Stage Review.
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
. OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
(Minutes)

Date: July 24, 1993

Board Members Present:

Others Present:

Steve Sidlowski
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Matter of PFR-23 (W.L.):

1. The Board completed a Second Stage Review in the PFR-23
matter pursuant to Article 4.11 of the Review Process For
Continuation Of Ministry.

2. Determination: It is reasonable to allow W.L. to remain in
ministry as a pastor in view of all of the facts and circumstances,
giving appropriate consideration to the safety of children and the

rights of the priest. Basis: Positive monitoring reports from
three persons

and continued monitoring of W.L. to ensure
minors are not at risk in the un-monitored presence of W.L.

3. Recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should
continue to be imposed upon W.L. so that he is not alone with
persons under 18 yrs. of age without the presence of another

‘ responsible adult; the live-in priest monitor and two other lay

person monitors should continue in their roles; IIIIIINININEN
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* The Board further discussed some business matters, including
setting next Board meeting for 8-21-93 and meeting beyond that for
9-18-93, both which appeared good for a Board quorum. The 8-27-93
possible meeting date was cancelled because not enough members
could attend.

Respectfully
Submitted By
Steve Sidlowski
Administrator

Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
’ Review Board
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MEMO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidiowski, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: July 24, 1993

Summary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, July 24, 1993:

The Review Board considered the matter of Father Lupo and completed a Second Stage
Review. The Board determined that it was reasonable to allow Father Lupo to remain in
ministry in view of all the facts and circumstances.

In the Second Stage Review, the Board fully considered the Fitness

Review

Administrator’s written and verbal reports as well
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WRITTEN REPORT/SUMMARY FOR SUPPLEMENTARY STAGE REVIEW

REVIEW DATE: June 11, 1994 (2nd Stage Review Completed 7-24-93).

1. NAME: Rev. William Lupo AGE/D.O.B.: 53 yrs. old

2. ORDAINED: 1965
3. PRESENT ASSIGNMENT OR RESIDENCE:

St. Peter Damian Parish
109 S. Crest Ave.
Bartlett, Tl.

At St. Mary in DesPlaines: 1979-1986

4. ALLEGATIONS/INFORMATION:

Date of Offense Sex/Age of Child Credibility
1979 or 1980 until F/14-15 thru 17 Yes

1982 (approx.)

1981-1984 F/12-15 Yes

Summer - 1985 F/16-18 2 mos. Yes

5. GENERAL NATURE OF OFFENSE(S): Allegation of exposure of full,
naked body in bed to fourteen vear old girl in rectory and of
partial nakedness to two other teen-age girls in/around his
bedroom/shower; passionate kissing and hugging over
approximately six years with at least 3 teenage girls (|l

6. OTHER PROBLEMS DURING MINISTRY: Per POM, no other allegations
of sexual misconduct.
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8. SPECIAL CONCERNS OR PROBLEMS (if anvy): Rev. Lupo is only
assigned priest in parish; no school though active CCD (700+
kids) program; strong denial, Lupo acknowledges some aspects
of some incidents; one of the victims now working with an
attorney.

9. DATE OF FIRST STAGE REVIEW COMPLETION: April 7, 1993

10. REVIEW BOARD’S DETERMINATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO ARCHBISHOP/
ARCHBISHOP’S DECISION: Bill Lupo gpuld have restrictions
imposed upon him - no unsupervised contact with minors

without presence of resgponsible adult - |G
_; a full-time priest monitor should
move into parish rectory to help monitor him; Cardinal fully
accepted Board’'s recommendations.

11. REVIEW BOARD’S DETERMINATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO
ARCHBISHOP/ARCHBISHOP’S DECISION IN 2ND STAGE REVIEW: See
attached letter (Cardinal Bernardin fully accepted Board’s

determination and recommendations) .
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WRITTEN REPORT/SUMMARY FOR SECOND STAGE REVIEW

REVIEW DATE: July 24, 1993

1. NAME: Rev. William Lupo _AGE/D.O.B._53yrs. old

2. ORDAINED: 1965
3. PRESENT ASSIGNMENT OR RESIDENCE:

St. Peter Damian Parish
109 S. Crest Ave.
Bartlett, TI11.

At St. Mary in DesPlaines: 1979-1986
4. ALLEGATIONS/INFORMATION:

Date of Offense Sex/Age of Child Credibility
Yes No
1979 or 1980 until F/14-15 through 17 X
‘82
approx.
1981-1984 F/12-15 X
Summer-'85 F/16-18 2 mos. X

5. GENERAL NATURE OF OFFENSE(S) Allegation of exposure of full,
naked body in bed to fourteen vear old girl in rectory and of

partial nakedness to two other teen-age girls

in/around his

bedroom/shower; passionate kissing and hugging over approximately

six vyears with at least3teen-age girls (one of these girls

sometimes felt an erection against her body) .

6. OTHER PROBLEMS DURING MINISTRY Per POM, no other allegations of
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8. SPECIAL CONCERNS OR PROBLEMS (If any): Rev. TLupo is only
assigned priest in parish; no school though active CCD (700+ kids
program; strong denial, Lupo acknowledges some aspects of some
incidents; one of the victims now working with an attorney.

9. DATE OF FIRST STAGE REVIEW COMPLETION: April 7, 1993

10. REVIEW BOARD’S DETERMINATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO
ARCHBISHOP/ARCHBISHOP’'S DECISION: Bill Tupo could have

restrictions imposed upon him - no unsupervised contact with minors
without resence of responsible adult -

P . - full-time priest monitor should move into

parish rectory to help monitor him; Cardinal fully accepted Board’s
recommendations.

SUMMARY OF CURRENT STATUS

The Board may recall that in the First Stage Review some felt Bill
Lupo should immediately be withdrawn from his ministerial
assignment in the interest of the safety of children. The Board
determined that in this matter there should be very strict
monitoring in that a fellow priest could move into the parish
immediately to help out. It was accomplished through Fr. Jerry
Riordan, a retired priest (ordained in 1943) who moved into St.
Peter Damian Parish on Good Friday, April 9, 1993. Fr. Riordan has
resided in the rectory with Bill Lupo ever since. Also, I
requested the assistance of St. Peter’s Youth Minister Mr. Bob
Newton and the Pastoral Associate Sr. Edna Kazek. The monitoring
reports, in summary, have all been positive. I have spoken with
Fr. Riordan on a regular basis and most recently on 7-20-93 he
emphasized that I can tell the Board "I have seen nothing. I have
seen no evidence of youth around here." He is at the parish every
day and he and Lupo often converse at breakfast. He said "I see no
kids around." He noted no teen-age girls work in the rectory. He
has seen no occasion when Lupo was alone with kids, (he has not
seen him outside of Mass on Sunday), he has seen no hugging toward
minors or inappropriate touching by Bill Lupo. Bob Newton and Sr.
Edna Kazek echo this view overall.

since the First Stage Review by

Fr. (S :o the effect that he

had heard Bill Lupo was interviewing teen-age girls alone in the

There was one report
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rectory in preparation for Confirmation. I asked Fr. Riordan to
look into the matter. It turns out I spoke with Bob Newton who
also runs the Confirmation program and discovered that Bill Lupo
had only interviewed the teen-age girls alone before the monitoring
began; after the monitoring began, Bob Newton was present for all
the interviews with the teen-age girls.

I have been in regular contact with both and N

note that has now contacted an attorney, N
, and did issue statement (read statement if Board wants me
to) to her attorney or summarize.

Summary: || stated that at the time of coming forward she
did not specify what to do with Fr. Lupo. Now she believes "that

the appropriate Archdiocesan should be that of ........ the
dismissal of Fr. Lupo from his current position with the
Archdiocese." She also made reference to becoming "aware of others

in the parish who had been victimized by Fr. Lupo" in early 1993.
It does not specify that this was only |l or not. However,
B 1os called since the initial Review to state that there
was another person who she expected would call me with more
information and perhaps an allegation herself; to date that has not
occurred. (I -rasically stated the same about another
person) . | a2sked to be contacted through her attorney
about the current status of the matter. I have done that and
invited |l through her attorney to provide any names,
addresses, numbers of persons who may know more about the
allegations or were possibly victimized themselves by Bill Lupo.
Her attorney is to get back to me about this.

Bill Lupo has also turned in additional information.

She acknowledges she was

friendly to him, but that he did indeed end up manipulating her as
a teenager by taking advantage of his friendliness toward her with
the subsequent sexual misconduct.

—has since requested my notes of her statements made to
me about the allegation (the Archdiocesan attorneys have signed off
on that). Her husband, ||| has also called to share
concerns about the case.
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they are
disturbed that Lupo appears to be making it extremely legalistic
and they are upset that the Archdiocese is funding his attorney.
I told him I would express his feelings to the Board.

Bill Lupo also asked some persons to submit character reference
letters on his behalf. I have received five such letters. Two of
them are from current employees at St. Peter Damian - the business
manager I -2nd 2 Permanent Deacon there IIIEIEIEEGNEN .
(Read letters to Board if they want; if not, I will summarize that
each letter is very supportive. One person is a Youth Minister at

St. Mary’s Parish but apparently after the misconduct occurred i}
—. He was

minister there from 1980 to 1983 so it does cover some of the time
period of the allegations of the M sisters.

identifies herself as a very good friend of Lupo who said she’s
very supportive of Lupo but noted that "Lupo is very affectionate -
he hugs and kisses and tells of his love, but in a paternal/best

buddy kind of way." I |2 known him for thirteen
years and spoke highly of his character.

RECOMMENDATION: I continue to be extremely concerned about Fr.
Bill Lupo’s situation. At First Stage Review I mentioned that this
case was not necessarily far from being a withdrawal. The nature
of sexual misconduct and the number of persons involved, and the
relatively recent nature of the incident (as late as Summer, 1985)
are all serious matters.
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_ information leads me to conclude that it

would be very dangerous of the Board to not recommend that Fr.
Lupo’s strict monitoring continue at the very least. I would not
recommend any reduction in the strictness of his monitoring. That
is, I feel a priest monitor should remain in the parish with him,
and the other monitors as stated continue to help out as well. Fr.

and I have discussed Bill Lupo.

My sense is that Bill Lupo has minimized his conduct towards these
three teen-age girls at the time throughout this process. Yet he
did acknowledge that he was sitting naked within a few feet of a
teen-age girl in his rectory bedroom. He seems to have no apologies
for it, not to mention the substance of the other allegations
(passionate kissing and hugging NN . Yet, his
monitoring has been successful apparently to date. For these
reasons, at this point I again recommend that his strict monitoring
continue for several more months in the same way and that the Board
wait to see if there is any progress || to a2ddress his
misconduct. In view of all the extra circumstances with due
consideration to the safety of children and the rights of the
priest at this point, I feel this is a reasonable recommendation.
However, if further information is revealed such as other female
victims in the past or currently coming forward with allegations
against him - if such information was found to be credible - I
could very well then recommend his immediate withdrawal from the
parish in the interest of the safety of children.
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TO: File (PFR-23)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: July 28, 1993 ;
RE: Phone Call to Bill Lupo Regarding Monitoring on |

his upcoming vacation and communication of Second Stage
Review results.

I called Bill Lupo to discuss the above (see title). He was not
in. His secretary told me he will be gone until late Thursday
evening. I ingquired further and learned that he apparently went to
his cottage as is often his practice. However, I asked for Father
Riordan, and as he said, he is gone on vacation.

I told his secretary that it is very important that he call me
immediately upon his return to the parish and that I must speak
with him before he leaves on his vacation. She told me she would
leave the message to that effect. I left my name and number.

I put in calls to Youth Minister Bob Newton and Pastoral Associate
Sr. Edna to inform them that as Fr. Riordan is gone, until Fr. Lupo
leaves on his vacation, I would need them to try to monitor the
situation with Bill Lupo more closely until then. I also wanted to
inform them of the continuing monitoring and ensure they £fully
understand the monitoring rules.

PHONE CALL TO SR. EDNA KAZEK: 7-28-93

I informed Sr. Edna that I’ve been trying to get a hold of Bill
Lupo. I thanked her for her letter of 7-11-93. I told her that I |
need to communicate the outcome of the Second Stage Review to Bill !
Lupo, but in the meantime, I am asking her if she would try to keep
a closer eye in terms of the monitoring until/or if Bill Lupo
leaves for vacation this weekend. She said she would be happy to.

She told me "I will do what is my responsibility - he’s been a very
private person, but when he’s with us he is friendly and warm."

Sr. Edna noted that she has "never" seen any situations where Bill
Lupo has been alone with teenage girls or other minors. Also, she
is "never" seen him act inappropriately with teenage glrls or other
minors since the monitoring has begun.

We agreed that I would send on to her the updated monitoring
guidelines in that the situation, in terms of monitoring, will be
continuing for the time being.

d
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PHONE CALL TO BOB NEWTON: 7-28-93
(Youth Minister)

I called Bob to inform him of the same information I informed Sr.

Edna about. I called him at home. He was not in.

message with a family member with my name and number and told the

person to please have Bob call me as soon as he could.

I left a

d
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 7/28/93

Re: William Lupo

The Fitness Review Board reviewed the Lupo situation on
7/24/93. They determined that there should be continued
monitoring.

. Lupo 1s schedule o be alone 1s week
whille Jerry Reardon is away. Steve Sidlowski will notify the
other staff members at the parish to be even more on the
alert in Bill's situation so that our monitoring obligations
are covered.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional

(312)751-5205/5206
Fitness Review

1-800 994-6200
Fax 751-5279%

Dear NS

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 24, 1993
and conducted a Second Stage Review in the matter involving the
Rev. William P. Lupo.

The Board has recommended to the Archbishop that restrictions
should continue to be imposed on Fr. Lupo and that he should not be
alone in the presence of persons under 18 years of age without the

presence of another responsible adult. [

I've asked our Assistance Minister, Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, to
contact you to answer any questions you may have about the further
review of the matter. You are also free to contact me about any
questions as well at (312)751-5205/5206 or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,

e Sdtannd

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administ:rator

SS/rm

cc: Mr. Ralih Bonaccorsi| Assistance Minister

bce: Mr. John O'Malley
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Page 2

9. Education:
Archdiocesan Seminaries - 12 years

St. Matthew grade school — 8 years

10, Ministerial Assignments:

O.L. Help of Christians 1965 - 1972 0O.L. of the Wayside 1986 - 1990

O.L. Mother of the Church 1972 - 1979 St. Peter Damian 1990 - present

St. Mary, Desplaines 1979 - 1986

11. Family Composition: (D - Deceased

Parents:

Siblings:

12. Monitors: Address: Phone:

13. Emergency Contacts:

1st Relationship: Home #: Work #:
Dennis Kowaiski Business Manager I ]
2nd Relationship: Home #: Work #:
Rev. John Dewes Best Friend _ Same

14. Other Concerns:
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ARCHDIOCESE,, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional
Fitness Review

(312)751-5205/5206
1-800 994-6200
Fax 751-5279

Dear NN

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 24, 1993
and conducted a Second Stage Review in the matter involving the
Rev. William P. Lupo.

The Board has recommended to the Archbishop that restrictions
should continue to be imposed on Fr. Lupo and that he should not be
alone in the presence of persons under 18 years of age without the

presence of another responsible adult. F

I've asked our Assistance Minister, Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, to
contact you to answer any questions you may have about the further
review of the matter. You are also free to contact me about any
questions as well at (312)751-5205/5206 or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,
Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
cc: Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister

bcc: Mr., John O'Malley
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

(312)751-5205/5206
1-800 994-6200
Fax (312)751-5279

Office of Professional
Fitness Review

Rev. William L. Lupo July 28, 1993
St. Peter Damian Parish

109 S. Crest Ave.

Bartlett, Ill. 60103

Dear. Fr. Lupo:

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 24, 1993.
In the meeting, the Board accepted the documents you authorized and
fully considered my written and oral reports. The Board conducted
a Second Stage Review pursuant to Article 4.11 of the Review
Process For The Continuation Of Ministry.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow you to
remain in ministry in view of all the facts and circumstances.

However, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that
restrictions should continue to be imposed on you and,
specifically, the monitoring of your activities should continue.
As a result, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that you
should continue not to be alone with persons under 18 years of age
without the presence of another responsible adult.

The Board requested that I communicate its determination and
recommendations to you. In addition, I will contact you to discuss
the further action to be taken and any further review of the
matter.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Sincerely,
Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Rev. Patrick O’'Malley, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Patrick Tuite, Esqg.
Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor

bce: Mr. John O'Malley
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional
Fitness Review

pear |

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 24, 1993
and conducted a Second Stage Review in the matter involving the
Rev. William P. Lupo.

(312)751-5205/5206
1-800 994-6200
Fax 751-5279

The Board has recommended to the Archbishop that restrictions
should continue to be imposed on Fr. Lupo and that he should not be

alone in the presence of persons under 18 years of age without the
presence of another responsible adult. h

I've asked our Assistance Minister, Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, to
contact you to answer any questions you may have about the further
review of the matter. You are also free to contact me about any
questions as well at (312)751-5205/5206 or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,
Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
cc: Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister

bcc: Mr, John O'Malley
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Professional
Fitness Review

(312)751-5205/5206
1-800 994-6200
Fax (312)751-5279

Joseph Cardinal Bernardin July 28, 1993
P.O. Box 1979
Chicago, Ill. 60690

Your Eminence,

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 24, 1993.
The Board accepted the documents authorized by Rev. William Lupo
and fully considered my written and oral reports. The Board
conducted a Second. Stage Review pursuant to Article 4.11 of the
Review Process For Continuation Of Ministry.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to keep Fr. Lupo in
ministry in view of all the facts and circumstances.

However, the Board recommends that restrictions should
continue to be imposed on Fr. Lupo and, specifically, the
monitoring of his activities should continue. As a result, the
Board recommends that Fr. Lupo not be alone with persons under 18
years of age without the presence of another responsible adult.

The Board requested me to communicate its determination and
recommendations to Fr. Lupo and I have done so.

The Board will report to you any further determination and
recommendations following any Supplementary Review of this matter.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

Steve Sidlowskil
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
cc: Members of the Review Board
Rev. Thomas Paprocki, Archbishop’s Delegate to the
Review Board
bcc: John O'Malley
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Phone Call to Fr. Bill Lupo: 7-30-93

I called Bill Lupo and informed him of the outcome of the Second
Stage Review. He was disappointed.

I asked for his cottage number in Wisconsin. The cottage is in

, Wisconsin. The number is . 1 told him that
there may be times as was the case earlier this week when I would
need to contact him there.

We discussed his situation and his planned vacation for two weeks
beginning Sunday, 8-1-93.

He explained he is going with a married couple - G
B They are long time friends for the last ten years though
not St. Peter Damian parishioners. He said that the couple does
know about his situation. I explained that I would need them to
help monitor his situation while he is on vacation. He didn’t have
a problem with that. I told him if he wanted to speak with one of
them first, that was fine, but I would like to speak at lesast with
one of them before the vacation as well, as Jerry Riordan is now
gone on vacation himself. He had no problem with that, told me he
would call I 21¢ tell her to try to get back to me as
soon as possible but in any event before they leave.

I told him I would be leaving about mid-afternoon today and I would
like their phone number. (He said they live in

I11.). He said he did not have their phone number on them, but he
would call me back and either give it to me directly or leave it on
the 06 Voice Mail, so that I could call |l if she does
not get a hold of me this afternoon.

I explained that he would need to keep a basic itinerary of his
whereabouts on the wvacation as the monitoring rules require. I
told him especially he ought to note times that he would perhaps be
in an event involving minors to note that either |l ocr N or
both were present. Also, if he felt that there was a situation
that could be misinterpreted, he ought to note if |l and I
were present. I told him I would be telling either of the

that if there is a problem that I would be asking them to contact
me directly (while he is on vacation).

He told me a little bit about the vacation. We’ll be in [N
B vith the family until Tuesday 8-2-93. Then we will leave for
Seattle, Wash. on 8-2-93. Then they will be going on a cruise to
the inner passage of Alaska for two weeks. They will be getting
off at a few ports along the Alaskan coastline apparently; he
anticipates return to St. Peter Damian the evening of 8-14-93 to be
back for Mass on 8-15-93.

I explained that, in accord with the outcome of the Second Stage
Review, and in that I have been informed that the Cardinal has
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accepted the recommendations (verbally) he would still be getting
a letter from me and also from Tom Paprocki announcing the
Cardinal’s decision some time later.

I told him that |l rov has an attorney. He is aware of
that and that the attorney sent him the same information he sent
me, which includes the recent written statement by ||| G

He wanted to know how long the monitoring situation would continue.
I told him that I don’t know for sure but that there will be at
least one or more Supplementary Reviews in the future. He talked
about possibly addressing the Board directly, and I told him he
could put that request in writing, or whatever he wants to request
in writing for the Board or any Supplementary Reviews.

We talked about possible change of a in-house monitor, but he
stated that in any event he and Rev. Jerry Riordan get along very
well.
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, MEMO
i TO: File
i FROM: Steve Sidlowski
: DATE: August 2, 1993
| RE: Bill Lupo Alaska Vacation with

f
! Mr. and Mrs. IR
|

Bill Lupo informed me last week that he would be vacationing with
Mr. and Mrs I on their cruise into Alaska beginning 8-3-93. I
told him I would like to speak with one of the persons accompanying
' him to ensure they understand his situation and to assist in his
' monitoring to ensure he not be alone with minors without their
presence. Lupo said the | couple was aware of his situation
but that he would call and have her call me. She

called over the weekend on 501ce Hal!. I called her back on Sunday

evening, August 1, 1993.

- Mrs. Il stated that she did understand Bill Lupo’s situation to
. the extent he has told her about it. I gave her the basic details
1 and asked if she would be willing to assist us in ensuring Bill
i Lupo is not alone with those under 18 while on vacation or to let
me know if a problem arose regarding inappropriate conduct on his

E part during the trip. I noted that in particular we would be
concerned about his interaction with teenage girls. It is clear
that Mrs. is very supportive of Bill Lupo, but she did fully

agree to assist in letting me know if a problem arises during the
trip. I also asked her that if such a situation were to arise if
she would please point it out to Bill Lupo, as that would be the
normal procedure with his in/house priest monitor, Fr. Jerry
Riordan. I explained that Fr. Riordan is on vacation now or else
I would have hoped that Fr. Riordan and she could work out this
arrangement and she would call him if a problem arose. However, I
explained since he will be gone for three weeks, I was asking her.
to contact me if there is a problem. She has my phone number and |
assured me she would contact me if a problem with Bill Lupo’s
monitoring arises.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a File Memo from Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
summarizing a phone call from Victim JO on August 19, 1993. Victim JO is concerned about
situations where, because of her occupation, she may see Fr. William Lupo, as they sometimes

attend the same meetings. Mr. Sidlowski tells Victim JO that he will informally mention to Fr.

Lupo that he should not approach Victim JO if he should see her.

AOC 017304



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo

To: Rev. Kenneth Velo

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malleyégglﬁh
Date: 8/20/93

Re: Fr. William Lupo

Fr. Lupo is a client of our office and recently expressed a
strong desire to sit down with the Cardinal to explain his
situation and to let the Cardinal know where he is at at this
time. Allegations have been made against Lupo in the past
and he wants to make sure that the Cardinal understands his
situation.

Could you arrange a meeting at some time in the near future?
Bill is out at St. Peter Damian in Bartlett and would be
certainly willing to adjust his schedule to the Cardinal's.
You can of course contact Bill directly.

o Nerctared Ko nolh

/ o3, P
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to file

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 8/20/93

Re: William Lupo

I spoke to Bill Lupo at length toda

Lupo is still uncertain as to what the Fitness Review Board
wants. I tried to explain to him that what they are looking
for is not so much , certainly a part
of it, but also the whole question of cellibacy and boundaries
and style of presenting oneself. These need to be looked at
in Bill's situation according to the Fitness Review Board.

Lupo would also like to have an appointment to see the

Cardinal sometime soon. I will contact Velo and explain this
to him.
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ARCHDIOCESE,OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979

Office of the Arclibishop Chicazo. lllinois 60690
lcag 'y 1no1s

PENAL PRECEPT RESTRICTING REVEREND WILLIAM LUPO
FROM BEING ALONE IN THE PRESENCE OF A MINOR
WITHOUT ANOTHER ADULT PRESENT

In order to preclude scandal arising from allegations of sexual misconduct
with a minor against you and in order to provide adequately for the safety of
children and other minors (c. 277);

Mindful of my responsiblilities to promote ecclesiastical discipline and urge
observance of all ecclesiastical laws (c. 392) through the exercise of my
pastoral office as diocesan bishop (c. 381, § 1);

Taking into account the common good of the Church, the rights of others and
duties towards others (c. 223 § 1); and

Having heard those whose rights can be injured and having thoroughly
‘considered the information and facts of the matter (cc. 50 and 1319, § 2);

Therefore, I, Joseph Cardinal Bernardin, by the grace of God and the
Apostolic See Archbishop of Chicago, in accord with canons 49 and 273, hereby
restrict you, Reverend William Lupo, as a matter of obedience, from being alone
in the presence of any minor under the. age of eighteen without another
responsible adult present. Monitoring of your activities will continue in order
to assure compliance with this precept.

In accord with canons 1317-1319 and 1371, § 2, you are warned that
intentional or culpable violation of this precept could result in the imposition
of a just penalty, including possible suspension.

Dated this 3lst day of August, 1993,

. A
. i
.

r¢hbishop of Chicago

Givern at the Cbgﬁcery

Tl Tk

Chancellor
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

THE FOLLOWING ENTRY SHOULD BE MADE IN THE CARDINAL’S SCHEDULE:

FR. WILLIAM LUPO

DATE: AUGUST 31, 1993

TIME: 1:30 p.m.

—— CORRESPONDENCE ATTACHED

PREVIOUS CORRESPONDENCE cc: Fr. 0'Halley

VIA TELEPHONE

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Pat: Cardinal will most likely need a briefing re this situationm.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, lllinois 60690

Office of the Chancellor

(312) 751-8220
Fax (312) 751-5381

MEMORANDUM
To: Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review Administrator
ce:’ Reverend Patrick J. 0'Malley, Vicar for Priests

Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Minister
Mr. John C. 0’Malley, Director of Legal Services

. —
From: Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor |
and Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board

Date: September 7, 1993

Re: Reverend William Lupo

Steve,

As the Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board, I am writing to confirm
that Cardinal. Bernardin has accepted the recommendations of the Review Board
concerning Reverend William Lupo as described in your letter to His Eminence
dated July 28, 1993 following completion of the Second Stage Review at the Review
Board’'s meeting on July 24, 1993. :

Cardinal Bernardin met with Father Lupo on August 31, 1993. In addition,
I have written to Father Lupo to inform him in writing of the Cardinal’s decision
to implement the Review Board's recommendations. A copy of my letter is enclosed

for your records.

The work of the Review Board and yourself in this matter 1is greatly
appreciated.

TJP/tjp
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ARCHDIOCESE,, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, linois 60690

Office of the Chancellor

(312) 751-8220

September 7, 1993 Fax 312)751-5381

Reverend William L. Lupo
St. Peter Damian Parish
109 S. Crest Avenue
Bartlett, IL 60103

Dear Father Lupo:

As the Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board, 1 am writing to confirm
that Cardinal Bernardin has accepted the recommendations of the Review Board
following completion of the Second Stage Review at the Board’'s meeting on July
24, 1993, These recommendations were communicated to you in writing on July 28,
1993 by Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review Administrator.

Specifically, Cardinal Bernardin accepted the Board’'s determination that it
is reasonable to allow you to remain in ministry in view of all the facts and
circumstances. However, the Cardinal accepted the Board’s recommendation that
restrictions should continue to be imposed on you and the monitoring of your
activities should continue. In particular, you are reminded not to be alone with
persons under eighteen years of age without the presence of another responsible
adult. As directed by His Eminence, these restrictions are canonically binding

as a matter of obedience.

It is my understanding that Cardinal Bernardin met with you on August 31 and
discussed this matter with you personally. If you have any additional questions
or would like to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact

me or Steve Sidlowski.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Voo (). Fopre:

Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki
Chancellor

cc: Reverend Patrick J. 0’'Malley, Vicar for Priests
Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review Administrator
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Minister
Mr. John C. 0'Malley, Director of Legal Services

TJP/tjp
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF MISCONDUCT POLICIES

'/ I acknowledge that I have read and am familiar with the Archdiocesan

policies and procedures regarding sexual misconduct with minors, adopted
September 21, 1992.

Please send me a copy of these policies and procedures.

hY
\

}ngtature : J(/A\(/(M J JW 4 -2 bf}
Ngme

‘ /Q:Sy & printed): Weiabinam L, Lupo
PR
A < 2l (09 8. Cresr Ave.

ity, State, Zip: BGRI'A(E/T, L e 0/03
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L

Diocesan Priests’ FFile Checklist

Acknowledgement of Misconduct Policies, dated ///9/7 2
777

- -
Curriculum Vitae, dated /’//‘%%5 4 //%7
Last Will & Testament, dated %/3/
A

Personal Inventory, dated

BENONINE

Photo (for assignment card kept in Suzic’s ollice)

Please list any other important documents that are in this file:
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 10/31/93

Re: William Lupo

On Saturday, 10/30/93, I finally contacted Fr. Jerry Riordan
about his staying at St. Peter Damian in Bartlett. Jerry
told me that he, in fact, is willing to stay at Bartlett.
There was a misunderstanding on our part thinking he wanted
to get away.

I told him I would inform Sidlowski with whom he has already
spoken. I also will inform the priest who was willing to go
there.

In a separate issue, Fr. Riordan mentioned that there was
some difficulty about him receiving stipends from the parish
when he does extra work. He certainly is entitled to those
stipends as would any retired priest coming in. I told him
that rather than ask the parish for those stipends, he should
submit to Steve Sidlowski, at the Professional Fitness Review
Office, a memo detailing what is coming to him. Sidlowski
and I had spoken about this an both of us agreed that we
wished to keep the monitor as financially independent of the
parish as possible. Sidlowski has no problem in adding an
additional amount on to Riordan's $300 check.

After speaking to Riordan, I called Bill Lupo to inform him
of the arrangement. He was quite pleased. When I had talked
originally about someone else going in there, Lupo had
mentioned that it would be quite difficult to explain to the
parish why the change at this time. This works out much
better for all of us.

The priest who had volunteered to take Riordan's place was
informed of the unchanged situation.
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December 8, 1993
Report from Rev. Jerome F. Riordan

Re: Rev, William Lupo - Pastor - St. Peter Damian, Bartlett, IL

I've been monitoring this site, the rectory of St. Peter Damian, since
Easter 1993, to be precise, since April 10, 1993.

As far as the parishioners know, I'm a house guest who finds it
convenient to stay here. Being a retired pastor from a neighboring
parish who 1s acting as chaplain at a nearby convent (Immaculata,
Sisters of St. Joseph, TOSF), it seems a natural enough explanation.
Physically, I have a room at the foot of the stairs to the pastor's
quarters and therefore I am in a position to know whether there are
any visitors to his rooms. I would say negative totally with the
exception of priest guests. The clergy quarters are well separated
from the business section of the rectory. Therefore, I feel that I
can state with a certainty, Fr. Lupo 1is keeping his agreement re
contact alone with minors.

During the church functions I have not the same first-hand knowledge,
but Sister Edna, the pastoral associate, observes these times and she
assures me all is well. In the few parish functions I have attended,
I've seen nothing untoward.

Jerome F. Riordan
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Z wov ™ Rev. Jerome F. Riordan

T4 Hawthorne Lane. Hanover Dark. IL 60103
\ - 312-837-3895

Dea 15 )995

Mr. Steve Sidlowski

Office of Professional Fitness
Archdiocese of Chicago

P. 0. Box 1979
~Chicago, IL 60690

Dear Steve, ’ r

I know you are very busy these days and

therefore I will make this .note brief. Enclosed
is a brief report of my term on this job as per your
request. I'm leaving Thursday, December 9th, to

go to Florida to do a Saturday wedding at Boca
Raton, and will return Tuesday, December l4th.

If you have any questions, you can reach me
as soon as I return.

Sincerely in Chri;tzz{‘[\
- Jerome F. Riordan

P.S. Sister Edna was recently operated upon but she
is back on the job.

76 - Spm W% %M
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MEMO

TO: File PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: February 25, 1994

RE: ‘Monitoring of Bill Lupo on upcoming vacation

Pursuant to the monitoring rules, Bill Lupo contacted me on 2-25-94
to formally notify me and seek my approval of his upcoming trip
from 3-1-94 to 3-6-94. Bill told me that he hoped to go on a
skiing trip with four other lay men - "ski buddies" - from the
evening of 3-1-94 to the evening of 3-6-94 at the Motherlode in
Park City, Utah.

I inquired from Bill as to the nature of the trip and the persons .
who were accompanying him, particularly in regard as to whether any
of them were fully apprised of his situation in that he is not
allowed ‘alone with anyone under age 18 without the presence of
another responsible adult as well as a full awareness of the
current monitoring restrictions which Bill Lupo lives under. Bill
said that, indeed, one of the companions for the upcoming trip, a
Mr. HIHEEEES€ had been told about Bill’s situation by Bill a
couple of months ago and Bill had since talked to M about
helping out with the monitoring during the upcoming trip.

I told Bill I would need a phone number at which to reach IR
B o confirm that he is fully aware of Bill’s situation and

would be willing to monitor him while he was on vacation. Bill
Lupo then provided me with "s work number which is | N
h and Bill noted that works in a department in which

the person who answers will call it "Employee Assistance."

I told Bill that I would check the situation out with - and
assuming that he has been fully filled-in about Bill’s situation
and is willing to ensure that Bill does not violate his monitoring
restrictions during the upcoming trip, and that |illwould probably
be able to serve properly as his approved companion for the trip.
I told Bill if there is a problem I will get back to him. I also
told Bill that I would tell M that if there is a problem that
arises during the trip with Bill Lupo that I will ask to fully
notify me about the details of any such situation.

While I had Bill on the line, I asked him
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Bill Lupo was curious about any possible change in his future
status regarding the restrictions/monitoring imposed upon him. I
reminded Bill about Supplementary Reviews and if he eventually
wants to bring his situation forward to the Board in a formal
manner again that he would need to request that in writing.

Phone Call to Mr. NG : 2-25-95

At first, I was unable to get a hold of Mr. . but he called me
back at the Office once I had left a message for him at the number
Bill Lupo provided.

B --sur<d me that he is fully aware of Bill Lupo’s
situation based upon what Bill told him. I told |l that indeed
there are monitoring restrictions imposed on Bill and that he is
not allowed alone with anyone under 18 without the presence of
another responsible adult, and without going into details, I told
B chat Bill’s issue would primarily involve him not being alone
with teen-age females although the general restriction for all
minors does apply. I fully understood the situation and told me
that he would most certainly agree to keeping an eye on Bill during
the trip and if a problem arises or an inappropriate situation in
which Bill might attempt to be alone with any minors, |l assured
me he will confront Bill about the situation and he would also
contact me either during the trip or afterwards by phone or in
writing. I confirmed that m Office number. We agreed
that if I do not hear from following the trip, I may

assume that no problems with Bill Lupo arose.

He said that he did not have the actual phone number to the
Motherlode in Utah but he would ask Bill Lupo to contact me
immediately with the number, either directly or on the voice mail,
as M himself did not have the number available. He said he
would be speaking with Bill Lupo tonight.

***x Note: Bill Lupo did call back and leave a voice mail message on
2-28-94 that the Motherlode Ski Resort phone number in Park City,
Utah is 1-801-649-5124.
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on onitoring Report — /%;64
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Thank you again for agreeing to assist in monitoring the
priest in your parish and/or work or residential setting (whose
situation we’ve already discussed). The Archdiocese of Chicago
greatly appreciates your generous sacrifice of time and input into
this difficult situation. On a monthly basis, we are requesting
that you take a few minutes to complete the enclosed Report and
mail it to the attention of:

Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness Review Administrator
1 East Superior

Suite 504

Chicago, Il. 60611

If I have not heard from you for several weeks, I will contact
you by phone to check on the priest’s overall compliance with the
monitoring expectations.

As stated in the Monitoring Guidelines which you have
received, however, please contact me immediately by phone if the
priest clearly violates the Monitoring Guidelines or minimizes an
inappropriate situation, particularly if the violation is that the
priest is found alone with anyone under 18 years old without the
presence of another responsible adult. My Office # is 1-312-751-
5205 or 1-800-994-6200. If either my Administrative Assistant Rita
Mongan: - or myself are unavailable, please feel free to leave a
message on the security code-protected voice mail with your verbal \
report on the past month’s monitoring. (Ake,my 0/t FAX #/'s /-3/Zo75/-59.77,>

1. In the past month, have you seen or heard of any
situations in which the priest you are monitoring was in the
presence of any child under age 18 without the presence of another
responsible adult? (Yes or No - please circle). If yes, please
explain briefly if the priest immediately removed himself from the

situation or not upon be1ng confronted o tﬁziiw}ﬂnlml dthe
situation in your opinion in any way: );V/ ‘_2277?e
Z//\/\-/e g——‘Q_&—M—/Q/Mw\/‘MQZ%’/
MWW%M/CF%;Z

A /m% A S Lo Mo DALt
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2. Did the priest allow you access to his log book of
whereabouts, if requested, and if not, please explain:

Y Pty S /// e B e
/41 [ 75 A et TP g
_o /\pm%/ W&pw/ )

3. If the priest was going out of town for more than an
overnight pre-approved trip (by the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator), did he leave with you or one of the other monitors
a basic itinerary of his whereabouts during the trip, including a
phone number and site at which he could be reached, and the name of
the adult who would be accompanying him during such a departure?
(Yes or No - please c1rcle . no on any of the above points,
please elaborate: 7, ) <;7

(- W @M;fr\/ﬁw/\/ﬂ@)&,i

3a). If to your knowledge, the priest did not leave on any
such trips in the past month, please mark an "X" in this line:

4. Do you believe that the priest has complied overall with
his monitoring restrictions/expectations during the past month to
your knowledge? (Yes or No - please circle). If no, please explain

any problems or concerns with the priest Wthh4zgiv€?ve at, this -
time regarding his monitoring compliance: /cdﬁﬁrqzé%%%f;

5. General Comments (or questions) you’'d like me to get back

toy0uabout- ('\/\/0", y/b%//////gd%([o\//w
/WMM /
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Date:

Name/Signature of Monitor

Thank you again for your kind assistance!
Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

Archdiocese of Chicago

AOC 017320



St. Peter Damian Parish

May 2, 1994

Professional Fitness Review Board
c/o Mr. Steve Sidlowski
Archdiocese of Chicago

P.0. Box 1979

Chicago. IL 60690

Dear Members of the Board:

I hereby request and apply for a Supplementary Review of
the circumstances of my case. It is my hope that such a review
would result in the 1lifting of the restrictions previously
placed upon me and the closing of my file. I believe that
further consideration of my character, my behavior, and my
involvement in for the past several
months will show that such a resolution is indeed proper.

I further request that, as a part of this process, I be
permitted to appear in person before the Board and that
Drs. Robert Powers and Jane Griffith accompany me at this
appearance.
With much respect, I remain
Sincerely yours,

R St o oo

Rev. William L. Lupo

cc: Joseph Cardinal Bernardin
Rev. Patrick O'Malley

Mr. Patrick Tuite

109 South Crest Avenue ¢ Bartlett, Illinois 60103 ¢ (708) 837-5411
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
(Minutes)

Date: May 14, 1994

Board Members Present:

Others Present:

Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski

* The Board thoroughly discussed the Statistics Report to Cardinal
Bernardin from the Office of Professional Fitness Review submitted
to the Cardinal by the Administrator in a meeting in March 1994.
Certain matters regarding the purpose behind the Report and its
format as well as the various issues the Administrator raised in
his Comments section were deliberated over. The Board members had
various views on particular issues, and there was no complete
consensus on whether all "old" pre-Board matters involving
Archdiocesan priests sexual misconduct with minors matters should
come to the Board at some point in the near future. The Board did
conclude that the supervision and monitoring approaches in priest
matters was directly connected to the transition issue and that the
approaches taken to assessments and therapy programs for priest
clients whose cases have come to the Board should be discussed

further. The Board’'s consensus was that the Report would remain
intact as the Administrator’s Report for the entire Office of
Professional Fitness Review. If any future Reports would be

submitted, however, the Board concluded that it should probably
discuss and formally approve any such Reports before they are
submitted to the Cardinal. The Board decided it would prepare a
separate document/statement/form of a report with the purpose being
to perhaps highlight and summarize certain statistics as well as to
address the Board’s consensus view at some point regarding the key
issues discussed by the Administrator in the comments section of
the Report.
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* Miscellaneous Information and Updates on Various Matters:

The Administrator informed the Board that there were other
matters which were on the agenda which he intended to bring to
their attention but which did not resolve a definite resolution or
a formal Review at this time; the Board agreed that the Executive
Sub-Committee would meet shortly following the meeting for the
Administrator to inform them about those matters to seek any
guidance, should he so desire. The Administrator did inform the
Board that there would be a "60 Minutes" televised report on Sunday
which could make reference to the Review Board and its work,
although the telecast was expected to be directed toward another
heretofore non-Board matter primarily.

(In the sub-committee meeting following the main Board
meeting, the Administrator informed committee members that

B.L. had presented a
request letter for a Supplementary Review and request for a
personal appearance before the Board which it was agreed would be
considered by the Board at its 6-11-94 meeting;
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Respectfully
Submitted By
Steve Sidlowski -
Administrator

These Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board
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RE: Phone Call to Mr. Bob Newton
Part-time Youth Minister - St. Peter Damian Parish 6-7-94

Monitoring Report

Thank you again for agreeing to assist in monitoring the
priest. in your parish and/or work or residential setting (whose
situation we’ve already discussed). The Archdiocese of Chicago
greatly appreciates your generous sacrifice of time and input into
this difficult situation. On a monthly basis, we are requesting
that you take a few minutes to complete the enclosed Report and
mail it to the attention of:

Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness Review Administrator
1 East Superior

Suite 504

Chicago, Il. 60611

If I have not heard from you for several weeks, I will contact
you by phone to check on the priest’s overall compliance with the
monitoring expectations.

As stated in the Monitoring Guidelines which you have
received, however, please contact me immediately by phone if the
priest clearly violates the Monitoring Guidelines or minimizes an
inappropriate situation, particularly if the violation is that the
priest is found alone with anyone under 18 years old without the
presence of another responsible adult. My Office # is 1-312-751-
5205 or 1-800-994-6200. If either my Administrative Assistant Rita
Mongan or myself are unavailable, please feel free to leave a
message on the security code-protected voice mail with your verbal
report on the past month’s monitoring. (Also, my Office Fax # is 1-
312-751-5279) .

1. In the past month, have you seen or heard of any
situations in which the priest you are monitoring was in the
presence of any child under age 18 without the presence of another
responsible adult? (Yes or No - please circle). If yes, please
explain briefly if the priest immediately removed himself from the

" situation or not upon being confronted or if he minimized the

situation in your opinion in any way:_"As far as I'm concerned,
it’s gone excellent. We eliminated his interviews with the
individual teens alone." Bob was referring to how an issue arose
last year where it was alleged that Bill Lupo might be interviewing
teenage girls alone in preparation for Confirmation. What was
decided then was that Bob Newton (or another adult) would always
now be present with the Confirmation candidates when the children
would be interviewed before Confirmation. Bob noted that there
have been no confrontations regarding Bill Lupo putting himself in
an inappropriate situation with minors or being alone with anv
minors in the last gseveral months that he has been monitoring

Bill. Bob stated that "His conduct has been as good now" _as Bob
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felt it was when he first learned of thig matter. Bob noted that

Bill Lupo has not been alone with minors and "not even with adults"

and as such, Bob is "suspect of nothing - he’s been very conscious"

of following the restrictions in Bob’s view,

2. Did the priest allow you access to his log book of
whereabouts, if requested, and if not, please explain:_Bob stated,

"When we have staff meetings once a month, if I wanted to look at

it, I know where it’s at; he’d let me, I'm sure," but Bob stated

that he has felt no such need to look into Bill Lupo’s log book.

3. If the priest was going out of town for more than an
overnight pre-approved trip (by the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator), did he leave with you or one of the other monitors
a basic itinerary of his whereabouts during the trip, including a
phone number and site at which he could be reached, and the name of
the adult who would be accompanying him during such a departure?
(Yes or No - please circle). If no on any of the above points,

please elaborate:_Bob was aware that Bill Lupo has been cooperating
regarding vacations in contacting me and informing me of adults who

would be present with him on such departures.

3a). If to your knowledge, the priest did not leave on any
such trips in the past month, please mark an "X" in this line:

4. Do you believe that the priest has complied overall with
his'monitoring restrictions/expectations during the past month to
your knowledge? (Yes or No - please circle). If no, please explain
any problems or concerns with the priest which you have at this
time regarding his monitoring compliance:_"Yes - absolutely," Bob
said. He has no concerns or problems or questions to ask me at
this point. Bob responded "I feel that he (Rev. Lupo) is concerned

about this and takes steps to not put himself" in those "kinds of

situations." Bob believes Bill is taking the monitoring really
seriously and "has bent over backwards for what is expected."

5. General Comments (or questions) you’d like me to get back
to you about:

Bob Newton is willing to continue to help out with the monitoring
as needed and further stated that "I like the idea of the written"

monthly monitoring report that I explained would be coming out to

him reqularly, if the monitoring is to continue. I asked Bob
Newton the extent to which Bill Lupo is involved with any youth
events in the parish. He responded that Bill does "not usually
participate" in youth activities unless Bob requests him to and
then Bob or other adults would be present. Bob stated that "I make
sure that any adult (not only priests) would never put themselveg
in a situation to be alone with a voung person."
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(Bob_Newton) Date:__June 7, 1994
Name/Signature of Monitor

Thank you again for your kind assistance!
Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

Archdiocese of Chicago
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of phone calls between Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness
Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
and Victim JN on June 7 and June 8, 1994, in which Mr. Sidlowski informs Victim JN of Fr.
William Lupo’s request that the Review Board conduct a Supplementary Review in his case.
Victim JN expresses her opinion that the current monitoring protocols and restrictions should be
the minimum and she would prefer Lupo being withdrawn from ministry completely. Mr.
Sidlowski acknowledged receiving Victim JN’s letter though her attorney in July of 1993 which
detailed her preference for complete dismissal of Fr. Lupo from his pastorate. Victim JN
requests to appear before the Board if Fr. Lupo’s request to do so is granted and also requests
that Mr. Sidlowski contact her after the Review Board meets on June 11, 1994 to discuss Fr.
Lupo’s request.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a phone call from Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness
Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
to Victim JO on June 7, 1994, in which Mr. Sidlowski informed Victim JO that Fr. William
Lupo requested that the Review Board conduct a Supplementary Review regarding his
monitoring and restrictions. In response to Mr. Sidlowski’s request for Victim JO’s opinion on
the appropriateness of Fr. Lupo’s monitoring and restrictions, Victim JO stated that she is
concerned about the risk to other minor females if the Review Board recommends less restrictive
monitoring and is in favor of keeping some sort of monitoring in effect. Victim JO requested
notice from Mr. Sidlowski as to the outcome of the Review Board’s Supplementary Review and
stated that she would be willing to appear before the Review Board if they were to grant Fr.
Lupo’s request that he appear in person.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of phone calls between Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness
Review Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
and Victim JP on June 7 and June 8, 1994, in which Mr. Sidlowski informed Victim JP that Fr.
William Lupo requested that the Review Board conduct a Supplementary Review regarding his
monitoring and restrictions. In response to Mr. Sidlowski’s request for Victim JP’s opinion on
the appropriateness of Fr. Lupo’s monitoring and restrictions, Victim JO stated that she believes
the current protocols should continue at the very minimum. Victim JO requested notice from
Mr. Sidlowski as to the outcome of the Review Board’s Supplementary Review and stated that
she might be willing to appear before the Review Board if they were to grant Fr. Lupo’s request
that he appear in person.
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RE: Phone Conversation with Rev. Jerry Riordan 6-8-94

Monitoring Report

Thank you again for agreeing to assist in monitoring the
priest in your parish and/or wérk or residential setting (whose
situation we’ve already discussed). The Archdiocese of Chicago
greatly appreciates your generous sacrifice of time and input into
this difficult situation. On a monthly basis, we are requesting
that you take a few minutes to complete the enclosed Report and
mail it to the attention of:

Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness Review Administrator
1 East Superior

Suite 504

Chicago, Il. 60611

If I have not heard from you for several weeks, I will contact
you by phone to check on the priest’s overall compliance with the
monitoring expectations.

As stated in the Monitoring Guidelines which you have
received, however, please contact me immediately by phone if the
priest clearly violates the Monitoring Guidelines or minimizes an
inappropriate situation, particularly if the violation is that the
priest is found alone with anyone under 18 years old without the
presence of another responsible adult. My Office # is 1-312-751-
5205 or 1-800-994-6200. If either my Administrative Assistant Rita
Mongan or myself are unavailable, please feel free to leave a
message on the security code-protected voice mail with your verbal
report on the past month’s monitoring. (Also, my Office Fax # is 1-
312-751-5279) .

1. In the past month, have you seen or heard of any
situations in which the priest you are monitoring was in the
presence of any child under age 18 without the presence of another
responsible adult? (Yes or No - please circle). If yes, please
explain briefly if the priest immediately removed himself from the

“situation or not upon being confronted or if he minimized the

situation in your opinion in any way:_In responding to my guestion
as to whether Rev. Lupo had been alone with anyone under age 18
without the presence of another responsible adult, he said "Not
that I know of;: not that I’'ve seen; I'm amazed at how many people
don’t come to the rectory." He re-iterated that he is living there

on a daily basis and is with Bill Lupo for breakfast on most
mornings. But overall, Rev. Riordan stated that "Ag far as I can

see" he has seen ‘"nothing inappropriate."
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2. Did the priest allow you access to his log book of
whereabouts, if requested, and if not, please explain:__ "It’s
there." Father added that if he wants "to look at it, it’'s right
out in the open for me - he (Bill Iupo) pointed it out to me"
regarding its location.

3. If the priest was going out of town for more than an
overnight pre-approved trip (by the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator), did he leave with you or one of the other monitors
a basic itinerary of his whereabouts during the trip, including a
phone number and site at which he could be reached, and the name of
the adult who would be accompanying him during such a departure?
(Yes or No - please circle). If no on any of the above points,
please elaborate:__Rev. Riordan confirmed that, as Sr. Edna Kazek
had pointed out, that almost every week Bill TLupo goes to his
cottage in Wisconsin from Wednesday until Thursday and usually
goes with his priest classmate/co-owner Rev. John Dewes of St. Ann

Parish in Barrington, TI1.

3a). If to your knowledge, the priest did not leave on any
such trips in the past month, please mark an "X" in this line:

4. Do you believe that the priest has complied overall with
his monitoring restrictions/expectations during the past month to
your knowledge? (Yes or No - please circle). If no, please explain
any problems or concerns with the priest which you have at this
time regarding his monitoring compliance: In terms of Bill Lupo’s
overall compliance since Jerry Riordan’sg last written report to me

around the New Year, Fr. Riordan responded that "Yeah," Bill Lupo
is complying.

5. General Comments (or questions) you’d like me to get back
to you about:__Fr. Riordan had no such comments; he thanked me for
ensuring that he is receiving his monthly $300.00 stipend’s fee and
re-agserted that agsuming the resgtrictions/monitoring were to
- continue that he remains willing to "stick with it for awhile" in
terms of remaining the main, live-in, full-time monitor of Rev.
lupo’s activities. (Please note that I also pointed out to Rev.
Riordan that we would be utilizing a written form for monitoring in
the near future and he thought that was also a fine idea).
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(Rev. Jerry Riordan) June 8, 1994
Date:

Name/Signature of Monitor

Thank you again for your kind assistance!
Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

Archdiocese of Chicago
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RE: Phone Conversation to Pastoral Associate
Sr. Edna Kazek, SSJ 6-8-94

Monitoring Report

Thank you again for agreeing to assist in monitoring the
priest in your parish and/or work or residential setting (whose
situation we’ve already discussed). The Archdiocese of Chicago
greatly appreciates your generous sacrifice of time and input into
this difficult situation. On a monthly basis, we are requesting
that you take a few minutes to complete the enclosed Report and
mail it to the attention of:

Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness Review Administrator
1 East Superior

Suite 504

Chicago, Il. 60611

If I have not heard from you for several weeks, I will contact
you by phone to check on the priest’s overall compliance with the
monitoring expectations.

As stated in the Monitoring Guidelines which you have
received, however, please contact me immediately by phone if the
priest clearly violates the Monitoring Guidelines or minimizes an
inappropriate situation, particularly if the violation is that the
priest is found alone with anyone under 18 years old without the
presence of another responsible adult. My Office # is 1-312-751-
5205 or 1-800-994-6200. If either my Administrative Assistant Rita
Mongan or myself are unavailable, please feel free to leave a
message on the security code-protected voice mail with your verbal
report on the past month’s monitoring. (Also, my Office Fax # is 1-
312-751-5279) .

1. In the past month, have you seen or heard of any
situations in which the priest you are monitoring was in the
presence of any child under age 18 without the presence of another
responsible adult? (Yes or No - please circle). 1If yes, please
explain briefly if the priest immediately removed himself from the
" situation or not upon being confronted or if he minimized the
situation in your opinion in any way: "I could very honestly say
that the picture has not changed here. The only time we mentioned
this situation (i.e. monitoring) was at the one-year anniversary -
the beginning of Holy Week but I have to say he’'s been a priest in
his place. When I see him, he’s very cautious. I still have not
seen his room" in the rectory, however, and that still concerns
Sister somewhat although it is not paramount to her. Sr. Edna did
mention to the fellow sister she lives with, Sr. Mary Virgiose
Ozog,that there have been allegations against Bill Lupo - this was
apparently the result of necessity, living with her and the sudden
appearance last vear of Fr. Riordan for no real reason lease note

that he is not officially listed in the Archdiocesan Directory as
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a resident or priest in the parish formally). See "General
Comments" for more on this,

2. Did the priest allow you access to his log book of
whereabouts, if requested, and if not, please explain:"He brings it
(the date book) to the staff meetings" but he has not offered it to
Sister to see it.

3. If the priest was going out of town for more than an
overnight pre-approved trip (by the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator), did he leave with you or one of the other monitors
a basic itinerary of his whereabouts during the trip, including a
phone number and site at which he could be reached, and the name of
the adult who would be accompanying him during such a departure?
(Yes or No - please circle). If no on any of the above points,

please elaborate:The only time Sister knows Bill Lupo goes out of
town is to his Wisconsin cottage; he leaves normally on a Wednesday

and returns Thursday - sometimes early, sometimes later; she noted
that Bill Tupo gave his staff a tour of the place last summer,

1993. She noted it’s "secluded, a very nice place. I think he goes
with his buddy - a priest classmate"typically to the cottage -

apparently the classmate co-owns it; Sr. E. said that she has "no
contact with" the other priest although to her knowledge, Bill Lupo

is "mostly there with his friend."

3a). If to your knowledge, the priest did not leave on any
such trips in the past month, please mark an "X" in this line:

4. Do you believe that the priest has complied overall with
his monitoring restrictions/expectations during the past month to
your knowledge? (Yes or No - please circle). If no, please explain
any problems or concerns with the priest which you have at this
time regarding his monitoring compliance:_ "I think 100% - I really
think he wants this over with so he’ll do anything to do what'’s
right" to reach that objective.

5. General Comments (or questions) you’d like me to get back
" to you about:_"No," Sr. Edna has none although she noted "It'’s been
like nothing has ever happened. This Fr. Riordan - when he moved
in here - he started getting phone calls so he got a beeper but

nobody has ever raised a question" in the parish about why he is

there and that it is not official. (i.e. a formal assignment). She

raised concern about Fr.Riordan’s health

She is concerned about what
change in the primary monitor (I explained what would happen).
Overall, Sister szaid about Bill Lupo "I don’t see him particularly
clustered around minors. I cannot say there are any times I have
seen him alone with a teen-ager" over the last few months. "There'’s
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been no ripples in the water" is the way she put it. Sister noted
she is 69 1/2 years old, been at St. Peter’s for seven years now
and just signed a contract for at least an additional year. She
likes it there and would like to remain. She said she would "of
course" continue as a monitor.

I wanted to inquire that to date there are not any teenage girls

working at the rectory or the parish and Sister confirmed that
fact.

(Sr. Edna Kazek, S.S.J.) June 8, 1994
Date:

Name/Signature of Monitor

Thank you again for your kind assistance!

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

Archdiocese of Chicago
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WRITTEN REPORT/SUMMARY FOR SUPPLEMENTARY STAGE REVIEW

REVIEW DATE: June 11, 1994 (2nd Stage Review Completed 7-24-93).

l, NAME: Rev. William Lupo AGE/D.O.B.: 53 yrs. old

2. ORDAINED: 1965
3. PRESENT ASSIGNMENT OR RESIDENCE:

St. Peter Damian Parish

109 S. Crest Ave.
Bartlett, I1.

At St. Mary in DesPlaines: 1979-1986

4, ALLEGATIONS/INFORMATION:

Date of Offense Sex/Age of Child Credibility
1979 or 1980 until F/14-15 thru 17 Yes

| I

1982 (approx.)

1981-1984 F/12-15 ' Yes
Summer - 1985 F/16-18 2 mos. Yes

5. GENERAL NATURE OF OFFENSE(S): Allegation of exposure of full,
naked body in bed to fourteen year old girl in rectory and of

partial nakedness to two other teen-age girls in/around his
bedroom/shower; passionate kissing and hugging over

approximately six yvears with at least 3 teenagqe girls

6. OTHER PROBLEMS DURING MINISTRY: Per POM, no other allegations
. of sexual misconduct.

AOC 017340



8. SPECIAL CONCERNS OR PROBLEMS (if any): Rev. Lupo is onl

assigned priest in parigh; no school though active CCD (700+

kids rogram; strong denial, Lupo acknowledges some aspects

of some incidents; one of the victims now working with an
attornevy.

9. DATE OF FIRST STAGE REVIEW COMPLETION: April 7, 1993

10. REVIEW BOARD’S DETERMINATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO ARCHBISHOP/

ARCHBISHOP’S DECISION: Bill Lupo gguld have restrictions

imposed upon him - no unsupervised contact with minors
without presence of responsible adult - _

move into parish rectory to help monitor him; Cardinal fully
accepted Board’s recommendations.

11. REVIEW BOARD'’S DETERMINATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO
ARCHBISHOP/ARCHBISHOP’S DECISION IN 2ND STAGE REVIEW: See

attached letter (Cardinal Bernardin fully accepted Board's
determination and recommendations).
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD OF THE
ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

(Minutes)
DATE: June 11, 1994
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:
Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski

(OTHERS PRESENT DURING MORNING PORTION OF MEETING:
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Matter of PFR-23 (W.L.):

1.) The Board completed a Supplementary Review in the PFR-23
matter pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process For
Continuation of Ministry.

2.) Determination: The Board determined that it is reasonable to
allow W.L. to remain in ministry in view of all of the facts and
circumstances. Basis: Positive monitoring report, completion and
cooperation with suggested

; also, the Board declined W.L.’s
request to appear in person before the Board

* in that the Board concluded it wou not e
significantly helpful to its deliberations on the matter.

3.) Recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should
continue to be imposed upon W.L. and specifically, the monitoring
of his activities should continue in its current form to ensure he
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is not alone with persons under 18 without the presence of another
responsible adult.
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The Board confirmed that its next meeting would be July 16, 1994.
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MEMO TQO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidiowski, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: June 11, 1994

Summary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, June 11, 1994:

The Review Board completed a Supplementary Review Board in the PFR-23 matter
pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process For Continuation of Ministry and their
determination is that it is reasonable to allow Father Lupe to remain in ministry in view
of all of the facts and circumstances. Basis: Positive monitoring report, compietion and
cooperation with suggested

request to appear in person before the Board
. in that the Board concluded it would not be significantly
helpful to its deliberations on the matter.

Recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should continue to be imposed upon
Father Lupe and specifically, the monitoring of his activities should continue in its current
form to ensure he is not alone with persons under 18 without the presence of another
responsible adult
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* The Matter of the Rev. [Zgb61( ,

Date Second Stage Review Conducted:/ 7, - // -9 ¢
T

Determination:

The Board determines it is not reasonable to return the
priest to ministry in view of all the facts and
circumstances, having given appropriate consideration
to the safety of children and the rights of the priest.

The Board determines it is reasonable to r»eturan the priest

to ministry in view of all the facts and circumstances, hawving
: et igerary 1 fet £ ehild 3

-the—rights—ofthe priest. wuwd conteued ﬁar»dznéﬁ? e

The Board determines it is reasonable to keep the priest in
ministry in view of all the facts and circumstances, having

given appropriate consideration to the safety of children and
the rights of the priest.

* Recommendations to the Archbishop:

The Board recommends that the priest’s withdrawal from
ministry should continue.

The priest’s withdrawal from ministry should not continue, but

restrictions should be imposed on the priest. Restrictions
should be:
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The priest’s withdrawal from ministry should not continue and
no restrictions should be imposed on the priest.

continue to be imposed on him). The

T><i’ The priest should remain in ministry, but restrictions should
restrictions should be:

- Mgniruring AS PREViousiLY RIQAUIRLA  SHOULS CaNTInYSE -

The File should be closed at this stage of the proceedings.

The File should be held openéé; (Board may provide reason(s)
if it chooses):

The Board determines that the priest’s conduct does not
constitute sexual abuse of a minor but is otherwise
inappropriate. As such, further action is desirable and
the Board suggests the following action(s):

The Board recommends the following as to such other matters
which it deems appropriate:
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Reason(s) for Review Board’s Determination(s) and/or
Recommendation(s) :
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

A Post Office Box 1979
ol i Chicago, Nlincis 60690-1979

Office of Professional (312)751-%205/5206
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200

1 East Superior Suite 504 Fax (312)751-5279
Chicago, Il. 60611

June 16, 1994

Please be advised that the Review Board met on June 11, 1994
and conducted a Supplementary Review in the matter involving the
Rev. William Lupo.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow Rev. Lupo
to remain in his ministerial assignment in view of all of the facts
and circumstances.

However, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that
restrictions should continue to be imposed upon Rev. Lupo and that
he should continue not to be alone with persons under 18 years of
age without the presence of another responsible adult, with the

current form of monitoring to continue. =

Please know that our Assistance Ministry remains available to
you. Ralph Bonaccorsi’s Ministry # is 1-312-751-8267. You are
also free to contact me about any remaining questions you may have
at 1-312-751-5205/5206 or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,

Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
cc: Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister

bcec: Mr.. John O'Malley, Director
Legal Services
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MEMO

TO: File (PFR-23)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: June 16, 1994

RE: Phone Calls to Three Victims about Outcome of

Supplementary Review

- Phone Call to NN (6-15-94): I informed |}
B :bout the outcome of the Supplementary Review in this matter
at the Board meeting of 6-11-94. I explained how Rev. Lupo will be
allowed to remain in his ministerial assignment although all of the
current regtrictions with the three monitors still remain in place.

stated that she felt the Board’s recommendations were
"good" at this point. I reminded |l to feel free to contact
Victim Assistance Ministry and that I had informed VAM to expect
that |l will be contacting them to discuss options as to helping
her in the near future. I also told |Jjjithat Bill Lupo’s request
for an in-person appearance before the Board was rejected in that
the Board did not find that such an appearance would be helpful and
as such, |l vould probably not so desire then to go before the
Board, I presumed. [l confirmed that presumption.

thanked me for informing her of the outcome, and
as quickly as I did. She said that if she has any more questions,
she will let me know. I told her I would follow up with a formal
letter pertaining to the outcome of the Supplementary Review.

- Phone Call to (6-15 and 6-16-94): I attempted
to contact directly on both dates to inform her also of
the outcome of the Supplementary Review. On 6-15-94 I left a
message on her home phone recorder with the basic information that

the situation with Bill Lupo is not going to be changing and that
perhaps I would be able to speak with her on 6-16-94.

I attempted to call her on 6-16-94. There was no answer at
home so again I left a message on her home phone recorder stating
again that the situation with Bill Lupo will not be changing and
noting that I had spoken with her sister I yvcsterday and
that perhaps [l night want to contact Il about the outcome of
the matter but that in any event I would not be present in the
Office on Friday. I told her that if she would like to contact me
in the Office next week, that would be fine, if she has any further
questions. Otherwise, I left the message that I would be sending
out a formal letter to her soon confirming the outcome of the
Supplementary Review.
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- Phone Call to 6-16-94) : 1 informed | IIIIGEE

about the outcome of the Supplementary Review in this matter at the
Board meeting of 6-11-94.

I also informed I that Bill Lupo’s request for an in-
person appearance before the Board was declined in that the Board
did not believe it would be helpful.

Il vas satisfied with the outcome of the situation at this
point. She said that if she had any further questions she would
get back to me. Otherwise, I informed her that I would be sending
her a formal letter to confirm the outcome of the Supplementary
Review.
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ARCHDIOCESE,,
@}ﬂ‘

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, llinois 60690-1979

Office of Professional (312)751-5205/5206

Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Suite 504 Fax (312)751-5279
Chicago, Il. 60611

June 16, 1994

Please be advised that the Review Board met on June 11, 1994
and conducted a Supplementary Review in the matter involving the
Rev. William Lupo.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow Rev. Lupo
to remain in his ministerial assignment in view of all of the facts
and circumstances.

However, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that
restrictions should continue to be imposed upon Rev. Lupo and that
he should continue not to be alone with persons under 18 years of
age without the presence of another responsible adult, with the
current form of monitoring to continue.

Please know that our Assistance Ministry remains available to
you. Ralph Bonaccorsi’s Ministry # is 1-312-751-8267. You are
also free to contact me about any remaining questions you may have
at 1-312-751-5205/5206 or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,

S5 Sl

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister

bce: Mr. John O'Malley, Director
Legal Services
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, lllinois 60690-1979

Office of Professional (312)751-5205/5206
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Suite 504 Fax (312)751-5279

Chicago, Il. 60611

Rev. William L. Lupo

St. Peter Damian Parish

109 S. Crest Ave.

Bartlett, Il. 60103 June 16, 1994

Dear Rev. Lupo:

Please be advised that the Review Board met on June 11, 1994.
The Board accepted the documents you authorized and fully
considered my written and verbal reports. The Board conducted a
Supplementary Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process
For The Continuation Of Ministry, as you had formally requested in
writing.

Please know that the Board considered seriously your request
for an in-person appearance before it, but declined your request.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow you to
remain in ministry in view of all of the facts and circumstances.

However, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that
restrictions should continue to be imposed upon you and,
specifically, the monitoring of your activities, in its current
form, should continue. As a result, the Board recommended to the
Archbishop that you should continue not to be alone with persons
under 18 years of age without the presence of another responsible
adult.

The Board requested that I communicate its determination and
recommendations to you. In addition, I will be contacting you to
discuss the further action to be taken.
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If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely, .

&e}“_g > ) ~

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Fr. Patrick O’'Malley, Vicar for Priests
Fr. Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor
Mr. Patrick Tuite, Esq.

bcc: Mr. John O'Malley, Director
Legal Services '
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Nllincis 60690-1979

Office of Professional ¢ (312)751-5205/5206
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
1l East Superior Suite 504 Fax (312)751-5279

Chicago, Il. 60611

Joseph Cardinal Bernardin
P.O. Box 1979
Chicago, Il. 60690 June 16, 1994

Your Eminence,

Please be advised that the Review Board met on June 11, 1994.
The Board accepted the documents authorized by Rev. William Lupo
and fully considered my written and verbal reports. The Board
conducted a Supplementary Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the
Review Process For Continuation Of Ministry, as Rev. Lupo had
requested in writing. '

The Board determined that it is reasonable to keep Rev. Lupo
in ministry in view of all of the facts and circumstances.

However, the Board recommends that restrictions should
continue to be imposed upon Rev. Lupo and, specifically, the
monitoring of his activities, in its current form, should continue.
As a result, the Board recommends that Rev. Lupo continue to not be
alone with persons under 18 years of age without the presence of
another responsible adult.

The Board will report to you any further determination and
recommendations following any other Supplementary Review of this
matter.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Members of the Review Board
Fr. Thomas J. Paprocki, Archbishop’s Delegate
to the Review Board

bcc: Mr. John O'Malley, Director
Legal Services '
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

¢t

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979
Office of Professional ; (312)751-5205/5206
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Suite 504 Fax (312)751-5279
Chicago, Il. 60611

June 16, 1994

Dear [N,

Please be advised that the Review Board met on June 11, 1994
and conducted a Supplementary Review in the matter involving the
Rev. William Lupo.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow Rev. Lupo
to remain in his ministerial assignment in view of all of the facts
and circumstances.

However, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that
restrictions should continue to be imposed upon Rev. Lupo and that
he should continue not to be alone with persons under 18 years of
age without the presence of another responsible adult, with the
current form of monitoring to continue.

Please know that our Assistance Ministry remains available to
you. Ralph Bonaccorsi’s Ministry # is 1-312-751-8267. You are
also free to contact me about any remaining questions you may have
at 1-312-751-5205/5206 or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,

ES:Ea»l g;qéumeeﬁl‘
Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness

Review Administrator

SS/rm

cc: Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister

bce: Mr. John O{Malley5 Director
Legal Services
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of two phone calls between the Archdiocese of Chicago’s
Office of Professional Fitness Review and the husband of Victim JL. Victim JL’s husband
called the Archdiocese’s 800# on June 17, 1994 and reported to Rita Mongan, Administrative
Assistant, that his wife was sexually abused by Fr. William Lupo approximately 13-14 years ago,
when she was 15 or 16 years old. The abuse allegedly occurred several times while Fr. Lupo
was serving at St. Mary in Des Plaines. Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator, spoke with Victim JL’s husband on June 20, 1994 to follow up on his allegation
and go over the Protocols for investigating allegations of abuse against Archdiocesan clergy.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a File Memo from Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
summarizing a phone call to the husband of Victim JL on June 20, 1994 as a follow-up to a
conversation that Victim JL’s husband had with Rita Mongan, Mr. Sidlowski’s Administrative
Assistant, on June 17, 1994. Mr. Sidlowski and Victim JL’s husband discussed the details of the
process for formalizing Victim JL’s allegation of sexual abuse against Fr. William Lupo when
she was a minor and Victim JL’s readiness to engage in this process. Mr. Sidlowski also
informed Victim JL’s husband of Fr. Lupo’s current monitoring and restrictions stemming from
other allegations of minor sexual abuse.
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a File Memo from Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
summarizing a phone call from Rev. Michael Bland of the Archdiocese’s Office of Assistance
Ministry on June 21, 1994. Fr. Bland tells Mr. Sidlowski that he had spoken with Victim JL,
who now wishes to move forward with a formal allegation of sexual misconduct against Fr.
William Lupo. Victim JL tells Fr. Bland that the abuse began when she was either a freshman or
a sophomore in high school and lasted for about two years. It consisted of hugging and kissing,
as well as Fr. Lupo asking Victim JL to touch his genitals. At this time, Fr. Lupo was assigned
to St. Mary in Des Plaines.
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ARCHDIOCESEF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Nlinois 60690-1979

Office of Professional (312) 751-5205
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
P.0O. Box 1979 Fax (312) 751-5279

Chicago, Il. 60690

June 23, 1994

pear NN and NI

I want to acknowledge and appreciate once again your contact
to my Office and my discussion with on June 17, 1994. I hope
the conversation was helpful. As I noted to [, my formal title
within the Archdiocese 1is the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator. Formerly, I represented hundreds of child sexual
abuse victims as an Assistant Cook County Public Guardian. All
allegations of sexual misconduct with minors by priests of the
Archdiocese are referred to me for inquiry.

As MM and I also discussed over the phone, I report to an
independent Review Board, consisting of six lay and three clergy
members. With respect to allegations against priests, the Review
Board makes determinations and recommendations to the Archbishop
(Cardinal Bernardin). The Board bases its determinations on
whether the safety of children is adequately providecd for and
whether there is reasonable cause to suspect that the accused
priest engaged in sexual misconduct with a minor.

As I'd noted to M, I have additionally enclosed a copy of
the Archdiocesan Policies in these matters entitled "Clerical
Sexual Misconduct With Minors: Policy For Education, Prevention,
Assistance to Victims and Procedures For Determination of Fitness
for Ministry." We believe that our procedures are sound and that
a person making an allegation will be dealt with fairly and
objectively.

Also, I need to send along to you formally information as to
how to contact the civil authorities should you ever so desire.
Please know that you are under absolutely no obligation to sign the
enclosed form, but if you should want to sign it and return it,
please either mail it to me at the above address or should we end-
up meeting in-person down the road, you might bring it along.
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Regarding the possibility of a meeting with you, I spoke to
Rev. Mike Bland of Assistance Ministry the other day and he
confirmed that he and [NEEEMM had spoken about this matter. It
would be most helpful if at some point | could provide me
with additional information/further details pertaining to her
allegation of sexual misconduct against the named priest. Our
procedures typically suggest such a meeting at a time and place
convenient for you. If you can make the trip downtown (please see
my address above) that would be fine; however, if you prefer to
meet in your home at some time, that, of course, poses no problem
whatsoever. I understand that it would be okay for either Mike
Bland or Ralph Bonaccorsi of our Assistance Ministry to be present
at such a meeting.

If before any such meeting, either of you has any further
questions about our policies or procedures, please feel free to
contact either myself (see numbers above) or Mike or Ralph at
Assistance Ministry (I believe you have their number - if not, it
is 1-312-751-8267).

If at some point you do desire to further address this matter,
I invite you to contact me at your convenience and when | NN
feels comfortable dealing with it.

I realize how difficult this all may be for you. Please be
re-assured that we at the Archdiocese take these allegations very
seriously and will utilize our procedures to follow-up on such
matters if you desire to provide us with further information and if
at all feasible. Thank you again for notifying us about your
concerns.

Sincerely,

) .
2%;#5~ML é;zté%;ﬂdqu'
Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
Enclosure
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MEMO

TO: File (PFR-23)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski

DATE: June 24, 1994

RE: Phone Call from Rev. Bill Lupo regarding 6-11-8%4

Supplementary Review (and notice of probable,
forthcoming new allegation) ;

- Bill called regarding outcome of his Supplementary Review. He
stated that he’s obviously disappointed, but more so angry at the
tone of the wording of the letter he just received...It’s as if
"they (the Board) accept the allegations at face value and that I'm
guilty. That angers me," Bill said. I explained to B.L. that the
Board considered all pertinent information it has received
regarding the matter.

- After discussing the Supplementary Review for awhile with B.L.
and noting I’'d contact him later about I !
additionally notified Bill that another woman has called stating
that Bill engaged in sexual misconduct with her (POM and I agreed
earlier today when Pat said B.L. had left a message with him that
I would so inform B.L. of what I know thus far, but not vyet
identifying the alleged victim).

- "What you're talking about of being 13 - 14 yrs. ago - That
would’ve been St. Mary’s. The |l connection - it sounds like

that this is part of their (I = and I <)

doing."

- *The [ giris and M =2nd their mothers - I think

that’s why they came together..." i.e. like they’re ganging-up on
him with these several allegations.

- Bill later said, "My feeling is - I went along with everything
that was asked of me...everything points to that thig is not in"
his "make-up..."(i.e. engaging in sexual misconduct with minors).

- Regarding not appearing before Board: "I just feel so left out

of it (i.e. the Board’s procesg). I just think it should be part
of the decision to sit down with the Board...and tell them my side
of it." (I had explained to B.L. how the three victims noted each

would almost definitely also then seek personal appearances to
explain their side as well).
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- Meeting with B.L. and POM at Vicar’'s Office set for Tuesday,
July 5, 1994 at Noon.

- During week of 6-27-94 to 7-1-94, B.L. requested some vacation
time at his cottage in Wisconsin. "A bunch of classmates will be
there the entire time," he assured me. (5.8. ok’d it).
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St 5 CoPy

MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD OF THE
ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

(Minutes)
DATE: July 16, 1994
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:
Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski
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Article 4.7 (c) Reports to Board:

- The Administrator reported to the Board that there was a
probable, upcoming, new allegation of clerical sexual misconduct

against W.L. (PFR-23). The Administrator distributed pertinent
written information to Board members; along with a Dbrief
explanation, which the Board took home with them. The Board

deferred, due to lack of time, on discussion of J_
N until the next Board

meeting.
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1994 Review Board Meetings’ Minutes for possible approval at the
Board’'s August, 1994 meeting in that today’s meeting had run
overtime.

The Board also deferred on a discussion to be led by Board

member | o the Mental Health Sub-Committee’s meeting
with the Vicar for Priests on 7-8-94 - discussion will be deferred

until the August, 1994 Board meeting.

The Board settled on its next three meeting dates as 8-27-94,
9-17-94, and 10-15-94.

Respectfully
Submitted By -
Steve Sidlowski -
Administrator

- = ———— —— Y > G % S Y—. S M e~ - St e T M ——— — —— — S T T G e S e e S ——— T - o» — T — = " W

These Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of the Chancellor Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, Illinois 60690

(312) 751-8220
Fax (312) 751-5381

MEMORANDUM
To: Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review Administrator
cc: Reverend Patrick J. 0’'Malley, Vicar for Priests

Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Minister
Mr. John C. 0O’'Malley, Director of Legal Services

From: Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor
and Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board

Date: July 19, 1994

Re: Reverend William L. Lupo

Steve,

As the Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board, I am writing to confirm
that Cardinal Bernardin has accepted the recommendations of the Review Board
concerning Reverend William L. Lupo described in your letter to His Eminence
dated June 16, 1994 following completion of the Supplementary Review at the
Review Board’s meeting on June 11, 1994,

I have written to Father Lupo to inform him of the Cardinal's decision
accepting the Review Board's determination and recommendations. A copy of this

letter is enclosed for your records.

The work of the Review Board and yourself in this difficult matter is very
much appreciated.
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690

Office of the Chancellor

(312) 751-8220
CONFIDENTIAL Fax (312) 751-5381

July 19, 1994

Reverend William L. Lupo
St. Peter Damian Parish
109 S. Crest Avenue
Bartlett, IL 60176

Dear Father Lupo:

As the Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board, I am writing to confirm
that Cardinal Bernardin has accepted the determinations and recommendations of
the Review Board following completion of the Supplementary Review at the Board’'s
meeting on June 11, 1994. These recommendations were communicated to you in
writing on June 16, 1994 by Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator.

Specifically, Cardinal Bernardin accepted the Board’s determination that it
is reasonable to allow you to remain in ministry in view of all the facts and
circumstances. However, the Cardinal accepted the Board’s recommendation that
restrictions should continue to be imposed on you while continuing in your
ministerial assignment. In particular, you should continue not to be alone with
persons under eighteen years of age without the presence of another responsible
‘adult., Also, the monitoring of your activities is to continue in its current
form. As directed by His Eminence, these restrictions are canonically binding
as a matter of obedience.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further,
please do not hesitate to contact me or Steve Sidlowski.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki
Chancellor

cc: Mr. Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review Administrator
Reverend Patrick J. 0’Malley, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Patrick Tuite, Attorney at Law
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a File Memo from Steve Sidlowski, Professional Fitness Review
Administrator for the Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Professional Fitness Review,
summarizing Victim JL’s allegation of sexual abuse by Fr. William Lupo given to Mr. Sidlowski
and Rev. Michael Bland of the Archdiocese’s Victim Assistance Ministry on August 11, 1994.
According to Victim JL, the abuse consisted of hugging and kissing as well as Fr. Lupo asking
Victim JL to touch his groin area. The abuse occurred over a period of two years in the early
1980s, while Victim JL was a sophomore and junior in high school and Fr. Lupo was assigned to
St. Mary in Des Plaines.

AOC 017373



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo

To: Cardinal Bernardin
From: Rev. Patrick O'Malley
Date: 8/16/94

Re: Rev. William Lupo

Recently another accusation has been brought against Fr.
William Lupo. This allegation goes back some years ago but
the woman bringing it has finally come forward. Fr. Lupo
will meet with Steve Sidlowski on Friday, August 19.

In talking to Bill, he asked if it would be at all possible
that he might be able to see you soon. I told him that your
schedule is quite full but that I would pass this request on.
Bill is feeling the necessity of telling you what is
happening and how he is reacting to all of this. He, of
course, has his own point of view.

There may not be much that you can do for him except to see
him and listen to his story at this time. I would recommend
a visit, if it is at all possible.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.
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MEMO

TO: File PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidlowski, PFRA

DATE: August 22, 1994

RE: Meeting With Rev. Bill Lupo For Response to Latest

Allegation of Sexual Misconduct Involving a Minor

I met with Bill Lupo today for the above purpose. Also present
were his attorney Patrick Tuite, Vicar for Priests Rev. Pat
O’Malley, and Bill‘s friend

I thoroughly detailed the latest allegation of sexual misconduct
against Bill Lupo by ﬁ After meeting with
Attorney Tuite, Rev. 0’'Malley and I {or several
minutes following the reading of the allegation, Bill Lupo provided
the following response. Please note that Bill requested his

attorney Mr. Tuite to provide the response.

Mr. Tuite stated, "Fr. Lupo categorically denies any of these
allegations of sexual misconduct. If any hugging was done...it was
done in a group." Mr. Tuite continued that Bill ILupo made no

request for genital touching ever, no request for french-kissing,
or requests for any other form of sexual contact with || IIGzGzG
as a minor.

Mr. Tuite stated that in Bill Lupc’s opinicn it is "equally

impertant" to note that I

which they would ask the Review Board to check out in detaill before
making any recommendations in this matter. Mr. Tuite acded that

Mr. Tuite added that Bill Lupo did visit I - BN

although the year was not specified.

In his own words, Bill Lupo stated only "It really aggravates me -
it seems so unfair people can do that to somebody." (i.e.
referring to bringing this type of sexual misconduct allegation
against him).
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Pat Tuite stated that he will also submit a letter formalizing Bill
Lupo’s response to the Review Board in this matter shortly.
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ARNSTEIN & LEHR

120 SOUTH RIVERSIDE PLAZA - SUITE 1200
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60606-3913

I WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA
rax G MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

FOUNDED 1893

HOFFMAN ESTATES, ILLINOIS

Patrick A. Tuite
I

August 24, 1994

Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness Review Board
One East Superior

Chicago, Il.

Re: Father William Lupo
Dear Mr. Sidlowski:
Thank you for meeting with Father Lupo and me yesterday and discussing with us

the allegations of || || |GGG /< ish to make it abundantly clear, and
Father Lupo has no doubt as to his recollection of his dealings with , that he

categorically and unequivocally denies any of the allegations made against him. | think
that the Review Board should consider the source of the allegation.

While there may have been
they were all in group sessions with-teens [ NG
He never kissed her in a passionate way nor did
he rub his genitals against her or seek to have her touch his genitals. As stated above, he

has a very clear recollection of his dealings with | JJBl} and there is no doubt in his
mind that none of the accusations she has made some 15 years later are true.

| would ask that || ] ]l give consent to the Board for | EEGEG

hugs with
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Page Two

I then they can evaluate the source of these accusations. Upon doing so, they
can close his file with a finding that the accusations are totally unfounded.

Yours truly,

gﬁd 4 Ot
Patrick A. Tuite

PAT:jcs
CC: Father William Lupo

Father Patrick O'Malley
12963
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MEETING QF THE REVIEW BOARD
OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

{Minutes)

DATE : August 27, 1994

Board Members Present:

Others Present:
Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski
* The Review Board formally approved the Meeting Minutes for
Board Meetings of April 16, 1994, May 14, 1994, June 11, 1994 and
July 16, 1994.

Matter of PFR-23 (W.L.):

1. The Board conducted a Supplementary Review in the PFR-23
matter pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process For
Continuation of Ministry.

2. Determination: The Board determined that it is reasonable
to allow W.L. to remain in ministry in view of all of the facts and

circumstances. Basis: The Board had just conducted a previous
Supplementary Review in this matter in last month’s meeting in
which it made the same determination. As such, W.L.'s

circumstances have not changed in any significant way as regards
his cooperation with previous restrictions and monitoring.
However, this last seemingly credible allegation re-confirmed the
need for restrictions and further action in W.L.’s situation.

3. Recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should
continue to be imposed upon W.L. and specifically, the monitoring
of his activities should continue in current form to ensure W.L. is

not alone with persons under 18 without the presence of another
responsible adult.

4.
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* The Administrator reminded the Board that its next two
regularly-scheduled meetings are September 17, 1994 and October 15,
1994. The Board then adjourned.
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Respectfully
Submitted By
Steve Sidlowski -
Administrator

These Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board
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MEMO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidlowski, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: Auvgust 27, 1994

Summary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, August 27, 1994.

The Review Board conducted a Supplementary Review Board in the PFR-23 matter
pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process For Continuation Of Ministry and their
determination is that it is reasonable to allow Father Lupo to remain in ministry in view
of all of the facts and circumstances. Basis: The Board had just conducted a previous
Supplementary Review Board in this matter in last month’s meeting in which it made the
same determination. As such, Father Lupo’s circumstances have not changed in any
significant way as regards his cooperation with previous restrictions and monitoring.
However, this last seemingly credible aliegation re-confirmed the need for restrictions and
further action in Father Lupo’s situation.

Recommendations to the Archbishop: Restrictions should continue to be imposed upon
Father Lupo and specifically, the monitoring of his activities should continue in current
form to ensure Father Lupo is not alone with persons under 18 without the presence of
another responsible adult ' '
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

Rev. Bill Lupo Supplementary Review 8-27-94

Reasonable to allow him to remain in ministry but keep current
monitoring restrictions.
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 09/01/1994
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Phone Call from Rev. Tom Paprocki: 9-6-94

- The Cardinal requests we (Fr. Paprocki and S.S.) review this
case with him - I guess he’s heard Lupo’s perspective. He’d like
to meet with us.

- Hold off on Lupo letter. Tom Paprocki gave the Cardinal his
copy of latest allegation and Lupo’s response.

- (Fr. Pat O’'Malley suggested to the Cardinal that he meet with
Lupo) .

- Tom Paprocki needs to check with Brother Dennis Dunne as to a
date/time we can meet with the Cardinal (presumably Tom Paprocki
will get back to me with this information).

- Tom Paprocki: Hold off on submitting Board’s
determinations/recommendations letter to Cardinal on Bill Lupo’s
last Supplementary Review (apparently per Tom, the Cardinal may not
agree, or maybe re-considering Board’s recommendations,
particularly

).

* Meeting set for Wednesday 9-14-94 3:30 p.m. in the Cardinal’s
Office.
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MEMO

TO: File (PFR-23)

FROM: Steve Sidlowski, PFRA

DATE: September 14, 1994

RE: Meeting with Cardinal Bernardin

Cardinal Bernardin, through his Delegate to the Board Rev.
Paprocki, recently requested a meeting with Rev. Paprocki and
myself on this matter following an in-person meeting the Cardinal
had with Rev. Lupo shortly after the Board’s meeting of 8-27-94. I
suggested Victim Assistance Ministry’s Rev. Michael Bland also be
present and he was.

The resolution of the meeting is that Cardinal Bernardin will first
gsend a letter to Rev. Lupo urging him to fully cooperate with the
Board’s recommendation that |, - d
that he continue to cooperate. Also, the Cardinal will note that
he met with the above persons to discuss this situation in detail
before reaching this position. The Cardinal then requested that
following the sending of his own letter to Bill Lupo, that at that
point I, as the PFRA, would then submit my formal letter to Rev.
Lupo, the Cardinal, and || :rcgarding the Board’s
determination/recommendations in its latest Supplementary Review of
8-27-94 in the matter.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

CELEBRATING 150 YEARS

September 16, 1994

Dear Bill,

I am writing to report on the follow-up to our recent visit,

. On September 14 I met with Father Paprocki, my liaison to the Review Board,
Steve Sidlowski and Father Michael Bland, I discussed with them at length the

substance of our conversation, in particular NN

. I also discussed your concern
about the credibility of the person who recently brought an allegation against
you. I presented to them as accurately as I could your strong conviction about
your innocence, '

I learned that at the most recent meeting of the Review Board at which they
discussed the latest allegation, it was decided to recommend to me that [}

. This will be communicated to you by Steve.

At first, my reaction was the same as I am sure yours will be: why? But
then as I thought about it, I saw the value of it,

I realize, Bill, that this is not the outcome of our visit which you hoped
for but, under the circumstances, I think it is the only realistic ome. Be
assured that I will perscrally follow the case very carefully., Be assured also
of my continued prayers for you.

With cordial good wishes,.I remain. .

Sincerely yours in Christ,

) Archtjshop of Chicago

Reverend William Lupo
St. Peter Damian Parish
109 S, Crest Ave,
Bartlett, IL 60623

bec: Father Pat 0'Malley
Mr. Steve Sidlowski

Office of the Archbishop ¢ Post Office Box 1979 « Chicago, llinois 60690-1979
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

(s
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Post Office Box 1979
. . Chicago, Llinois 60690-1979
Office of Professional (312) 751 ~5205/5206

Fitness Review ' 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Suite 504 Fax (312) 751-5279
Chicago, IL. 60611

Joseph Cardinal Bernardin
Archdiocese of Chicago
P.O. Box 19879

Chicago, IL. 60690

Your Eminence, September 22, 1994

Please be advised that the Review Board met on August 27,
1994. The Board fully considered my written and verbal reports in
the matter of the Rev. Bill Lupo. The Board conducted another
Supplementary Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process
For Continuation Of Ministry.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow Rev. Lupo
to remain in ministry in view of all of the facts and
circumstances.

However, the Board recommends that restrictions should
continue to be imposed upon Rev. Lupo and, specifically, the
monitoring of his activities, in its current form, should continue.
As a result, the Board recommends that Rev. Lupo continue to not be
alone with persons under 18 years of age without the presence of
another responsible adult.

The Board will report to you any further determination and

recommendations following any possible, future Supplementary
‘Reviews of this matter.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Very truly yours,,

Sloe Sl gl

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm

AOC 017392



cc: Members of the Review Board
Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Archbishop’s Delegate to the
Review Board

bee: Mr. John O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO
'

Office of Professional (312) 751-5205

Fitness Review 1-800 994-62900
1l East Superior Suite 504 Fax (312) 751-5278

Chicago, IL. 60611

Rev. William Lupo

St. Peter Damian Parish
108 S. Crest Ave.
Bartlett, IL. 60103

Dear Rev. Lupo: September 22, 1994

Please be advised that the Review Board met on Aucust 27,
1994. The Board fully considered my written and verbal reports in
matter involving yourself. The Board conducted another
Supplementary Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process
For. Continuation Of Ministry.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow you to
remain in ministry in view of all of the facts and circumstances.

However, the Board recommended to the Archbishop that
restrictions should «continue to be imposed wupon you ang,
specifically, the monitoring of your activities, in its current
form, should continue. As a result, the Board recommended to the
Archbishop that you continue to not be alone with persons under 18
years of age without the presence of another responsible adult.

The Board requested that I communicate its determination and
recommendations to you. I will also be contacting you to discuss
"the further action to be taken.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

£§§;4#¢ é;;éékuwwﬁLg'

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

SS/rm
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cc: Rev. Patrick O’'Malley, Vicar for Priests
Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor
Mr. Patrick Tuite, Esq.

bce; Mr. John O'Malley, Director of Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE . OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archbishop Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, Illinois 60690

September 28, 1994

Dear Steve,

I wish to acknowledge your letter of September 22, 1994
regarding Father William Lupo.

As you know, we spoke about this prior to my receiving your
letter officially notifying me of the Review Board’s recommendation.

I do accept the recommendation. At the same time because of my
pastoral concern for Father Lupo, after discussing the matter with

you and Father Paprocki, I wrote to Father Lupo giving him positive
reasons for accepting the Board’s recommendation and encouraging him
to cooperate. A copy of that letter is enclosed.

With cordial good wishes, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Archbishop of Chica M

g0

cc: Father Paprocki

Enclosure

Mr. Steven F. Sidlowski

Professional Fitness Review Administrator

One East Superior St., Suite #504
Chicago, IL 60611
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (Mehfi42¢PB3File

From: Rev. Patrick 0O‘/Malley
Date: 10/14/94
Re: William Lupo

I spoke to William Lupo on 10/14/94. He expressed a great
deal of misgivings about the process so far.

Bill detailed to me his meeting with the Cardinal. He felt
that it did not accomplish very much. Bill himself feels
that he should be able to get out from underneath this cloud
at some time. While I sympathize with him, I cautioned him
to the effect that this might not happen.
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

(Minutes)
DATE: November 19, 1994
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:
Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski

* The Review Board formally approved the Meeting Minutes for
the Board meeting of October 15, 1994.
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Matter of PFR-23 (W.L.) Update:

The Administrator informed the Review Board that W.L. has to
date

The Board suggested that the Vicar for Priests be informed about
this issue and ask him to speak with W.L. so that he might change

his mind and so as to give him a bit more time to re-consider the
situation.
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* The Administrator distributed some articles which had recently
appeared in the newspaper on the subject of sexual misconduct with
minors and the Board was reminded that its next meeting was set for
December 17, 1994. The Board suggested that the Administrator ask
Rita Mongan to check with Board members for Jan. 21 and Feb. 18,
1995 as possible meeting dates suggested by Steve S. (Addendum:
Upon Rita checking subsequent to the meeting with Board members, it
appears that a solid majority of Board members could make/prefer
Jan. 21, 1995 and Feb. 18, 1995 as the next Board meetings).

Respectfully
Submitted By
Steve Sidlowski -
Administrator

These Minutes Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board
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MEMO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidlowski, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: November 19, 1994

Summary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, November 19, 1994:

. The Board suooested that the Vicar for Prlests be mformed
about thls issue and ask him to speak with Father Lupo s¢ that he might change his mind
and so as to give him a bit more time to re-consider the situation.
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

(Minutes)

DATE: December 17, 1994

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

Thomas Paprocki Steve Sidlowski

* The Review Board formally approved the Meeting Minutes for its
last Board Meeting of November 19, 1994.

Matter of PFR-23 (W.L.):

1. Pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process For
Continuation of Ministry in terms of exercising its responsibility

to oversee G tc Board conducted a

Supplementary Review.

2. The Board considered [

Recommendations to the Archbishop: W.L. should
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Board Discussion on Deceased and Resigned Priest Matters:

The Board discussed Rev. Tom Paprocki’s ideas regarding
possible, future changes to the policy on the above subject. The
Board concurred that it should expand jurisdiction into/over
deceased priest matters formally (although the Board has already
been dealing with these matters in many respects since its
inception) ; the Board noted that it is only accepting at this time
the concept and that further discussion as to perhaps refining the
language might be needed, including any proposed changes any Board
members or others might want to suggest. The Board could not reach
a consensus on how to approach resigned priest matters as yet.
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* The Administrator reminded the Board that its next two meetings
are set for 1-21-95 and 2-18-95.

Respectfully
Submitted By,
Steve Sidlowski-
PFRA

These Minutes
Unanimously
Approved By
Review Board:
1-21-95
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MEMO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Steve Sidlowski, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: December 17, 1994

Summaryv of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, December 17, 1994:

Pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process For Continuation Of Ministry in terms of
exercising its responsibility to oversee Father Lupo’s therapy program, the Board
conducted a Supplementary Review Board.
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ARCHDIOCESF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, linois 60690-1979

Office of Professional h (312) 751-5205
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
P.O. Box 1979 Fax (312) 751-5279
Chicago, IL. 60690

Rev. William L. Lupo

St. Peter Damian Parish

109 S. Crest Ave.

Bartlett, IL. 60103 January 9, 1995

Dear Rev. Lupo:

Please be advised that the Review Board met on December 17,
1994. The Board accepted the documents you authorized and fully
considered my written and verbal reports. The Board conducted a
Supplementary Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process
For Continuation ©Of Ministry in terms of exercising 1its
responsibility to oversee .

Following the Board's prior, two Supplementary Reviews in this

matter, Cardinal Bernardin accepted the Board’s recommendation that
. The Board has considered R

The Board recommends that you

The Board will report to the Archbishop any further
determinations or recommendations following any other possible
Supplementary Reviews of this matter in the future.
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

G
T Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Ilinois 60690-1979

Office of Professional (312) 751-5205,5206

Fitness Review ] 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Fax (312) 751-5279
Suite 504

Chicago, IL. 60611

Cardinal Joseph Bernardin
P.0O. Box 1979
Chicago, IL. 60690

Your Eminence, January 9, 1995
Please be advised that the Review Board met on December 17,
1994. The Board accepted the documents authorized by Rev. William

Lupo and fully considered my written and verbal reports. The Board
conducted a Supplementary Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the

Review Process For Continuation Of Ministry in terms of exercising
its responsibility to oversee (NN

Following the Board'’s prior, two Supplementary Reviews in this

matter, Your Eminence accepted the Board's recommendation that F

The Board recommends that Rev. Lupo

The Board will report to you any further determinations or
recommendations following any other possible Supplementary Reviews
of this matter in the future.

If you have any questions, please let me Kknow.

Very truly yours,

Steve Sidlowski

Professional Fitness
Review Administrator
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SS/rm

cc: Members of the Review Board
Rev. Thomas J.Paprocki, Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review
Board

bcc: Me. John O'Malley, Legal Services
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COPY

MEMO TO: Reverend R. Peter Bowman, Dean

FROM: Reverend Edward F. Upton, Interim Director
Office of Appraisal and Evaluation

DATE: January 17, 1995

RE: Evaluation Process -- William L. Lupo

Father Lupo was named pastor of St. Peter Damian Parish on July 1, 1990. His term of office concludes
on July 1, 1996. I am beginning the evaluation process.

The first step of the process is for the dean to select a team manager. Once you have secured a team
manager you are asked to also inform him. I will then write the pastor to notify him that his evaluation
process is beginning. He will then select another priest team member to assist the team manager in the
evaluation process. The pastor must also agree to the team manager you have selected.

After the two priest coordinators have been selected, it is the team manager who takes responsibility for
the process.

Please mail the team manager’s name back to my office by January 31, 1995. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call.

Encls: Response Form
Return Envelope
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Victim Statement Abstract:

This abstract replaces a summary of a phone call between Rev. Michael Bland, of the
Archdiocese of Chicago’s Office of Assistance Ministry, and Victim JL on January 21, 1995.
Victim JL tells Fr. Bland that she does not feel Fr. William Lupo should be a pastor.
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PASTOR: Reverend William L. Lupo

TERM ENDS: July 1, 1996

Team Manager: Rev. Joseph Wilk

St. Matthew, Schaumburg

Parish:

(Ew? ?Jw (,an._ 1—2r—j_;:’

SIGNATURE: Reverend R. Peter Bowman, Dean DATE

Please return by January 31, 1995 to:

Reverend Edward F. Upton, Interim Director
Office of Appraisal & Evaluation
P.O. Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979
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ARCHDIOCESE , OF CHICAGO @ @ P

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Phone: (312) 751-5265
Fax: (312) 751-5281

January 30, 1995

Reverend William L. Lupo, Pastor
Saint Peter Damian Parish

109 South Crest Avenue

Bartlett, Illinois 60103

Dear Father Lupo,

1 am writing regarding your participation in the evaluation process for pastors. As you know, your term
of office ends July 1, 1996.

As Director of the Office of Appraisal and Evaluation, I have some convictions about this process which
1 would like to share. Ihope they set a context for the evaluation.

My first convictions is about the role of Pastor. In Coordinating Parish Ministries (A publication written
by the Department of Personnel Services, 1987) the role of Pastor is defined.

"The Pastor serves the Christian community by sharing with them
graces which God has given him and which are revealed in his
spirituality and leadership, as well as in his limitations and
inadequacies. ’To be’ means ’to be with.’"

You have a critical and demanding role in the life of our community. 1 hope the process enhances your
role. The second conviction revolves around the evaluation process. The National Association of Church
Personnel Administrators in a handbook on performance appraisal, describes the appraisal process. They
suggest it to be:

"supportive of people" (so those involved are affirmed and challenged)
and is "implemented in a flexible way " (so the process is able to serve
the individual).

Thus, the context out of which I work is to encourage your role as Pastor, and to provide a structure to
affirm, support and challenge. Hopefully, you will be renewed to continue your ministry in newer and
more effective ways.
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The evaluation process is more fully explained on the enclosed sheet. The first step is for you to approve
the Team Manager selected by your dean. Father Peter Bowman, Dean, selected Father Joseph Wilk as
your Team Manager. If you have any concern about that selection please indicate so on the form. You
are asked to select one priest to work with Joe in conducting the evaluation.

Your staff and twelve to fifteen lay leaders, whom you designate, will be asked to complete evaluation
forms. The evaluation team will discuss and share this material as well as the final report. Copies of

the final report will be given to the Vicar, Dean, Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board.

I ask that you return the green form as soon as possible. The process will continue when I receive this
information.

Sincerely,

L Boearel. T P

Reverend Edward F. Upton, Interim Director
Office of Appraisal and Evaluation

EU:jw

Encs: Process Information
Return Response/Return Envelope

cc: Reverend R. Peter Bowman, Dean
Reverend Joseph M. Wilk, Team Manager
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 02/03/1995

DotwmenT #/
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6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

I/2 07/01/90 WILLIAM L. LUPO '85 ST. PETER DAMIAN 18T/96 - 57

AOC 017417



Office of the Archbishop Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, [linois 60690-1979
Memo
To: Father Paprocki
From: Cardinal Bernard.'ilﬂw
Re: Father William Lupo

Date: February 7, 1995

I have received the letter of January 2 from Steve
Sidlowski regarding Father William Lupe. I am in accord
with the Review Board's recommendation and I have
learned from Father 0’Malley that it is already being
implemented.
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DATE: January 30, 1995

RE: William L. Lupo, Pastor

Please select the name of one priest that you would like to serve on your Evaluation Team.

Farver Jomy DEwes

ALTERNATE

THE EVALUATION TEAM MANAGER SELECTED BY YOUR VICAR IS:

Father Joseph Wilk

If for some reason you would prefer someone other than the above on your Team, please notify our
office.

PLEASE RETURN WITHIN 10 DAYS TO:

Reverend Edward F. Upton, Interim Director
Office of Appraisal And Evaluation
ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
P.O. BOX 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

Nl 2. y‘/w 2-26G5

SIGNATURE DATE

AOC 017419



ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O’Malley
Date: 2/28/95

Re: Rev. Bill Lupo

I spoke to Bill Lupo today to check in and see how he was doing.

Lupo
himself still finds it difficult to deal with the fact that these
allegations are always hanging over his head. It has been two
years since they came forward, in Holy Week of 1993.

Towards the end of our conversation, Lupo informed me that he has
been pastor now for five years and will be beginning a sixth year
evaluation. That brings up the question of whether the Cardinal
wants to reappoint him for six years given the present
circumstances. This needs to be talked about with the Advisory
Board and with the Cardinal. I did not mention that to Lupo. He
said that Bishop Ray Goedert had spoken to him about it a year
ago and said that as he drew closer to the time of the evaluation
of his six years, they should have a conversation. Bishop
Kicanas will have to be brought in on this as well.
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MEMO from

CARDINAL BERNARDIN

For: _  Information
Comment
Approval
Signature

Please draft a reply
for my signature.

Please reply in your
own name.

Please return

Per conversation
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ARCHDIOCESE.

Post Office Box 1979

Office of A isal and Evaluation
e P o1.0265 Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

Phone: (312) 751-5265
Fax: (312) 751-5281

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rev. John W. Dewes, Team Member
FROM: Rev. Edward F. Upton, Director
Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
DATE: March 3, 1995
RE: Pastor Evaluation Process - William L. Lupo

Father Lupo is concluding his term as pastor. The evaluation process is now beginning.

Bill has asked you to serve on the team with Fr. Joe Wilk, Team Manager. I presume you have
agreed.

In order to review the process as well as serve as resources to one another, I would like to
invite you to a meeting:

Wednesday, March 29, 1995
1:30 to 2:30 P.M.

Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Archdiocesan Pastoral Center
155 East Superior, 5th Floor

Chicago, Illinois 60611

At this meeting, I will also distribute the evaluation materials. Please call my office at 312-751-
5265 to R.S.V.P. If you are unable to attend, please call so we can make an alternate
arrangement for distribution of the materials.

Please accept my thanks for your work in this process.

CC: Rev. R. Peter Bowman, Dean
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COPY

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Phone: (312) 751-5265
Fax: (312) 751-5281

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rev. Joseph M. Wilk, Team Manager

FROM: Rev. Edward F. Upton, Interim Director
Office of Appraisal and Evaluation

DATE: March 3, 1995

RE: Pastor Evaluation Process - William L. Lupo

Father Lupo is concluding his term as pastor. The evaluation process is now beginning.

Father Peter Bowman, Dean, has asked you to serve as team manager. I presume you have
agreed.

In order to review the process as well as serve as resources to one another, I would like to
invite you to a meeting:

Wednesday, March 29, 1995
1:30 to 2:30 P.M.

Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Archdiocesan Pastoral Center
155 East Superior, 5th Floor

Chicago, Illinois 60611

At this meeting, I will also distribute the evaluation materials. Please call my office at 312-751-
5265 to R.S.V. P. If you are unable to attend, please call so we can make an alternate

arrangement for distribution of the materials.

Please accept my thanks for your work in this process.

CC: Rev. R. Peter Bowman, Dean
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Phone Call to Rev. Gerry Riordan: 3-8-95

- He (G.R.) did receive my pages from previous days. He tried
returning the calls, but said the line was busy (practically
impossible). Fr. Riordan informed me that Bill Lupo is gone on

vacation - left last Thursday 3-2-95 and will return 3-9-95.

Fr. R. said he asked B. Lupo if I, Steve, had approved it (as his
monitoring restrictions require) and Bill did not confirm I had
been so informed.

- I inquired if Fr. Riordan had received the name and # of where
it was B. Lupo had gone to for vacation and he said he did have
that information. Fr. R. added that he would ask B. Lupo tomorrow
the name of the priest who had accompanied Bill on vacation and
mention to him I had called. Fr. R. added that the priest is one
who Bill socializes with regularly and knows that Bill is under the
restrictions not to be alone with minors. Fr. R. specified that
Bill is "gone skiing in Colorado" and felt the timing of Bill’s
departure occurring during Lent seemed inappropriate.

- I informed Fr. R. that the main purpose of my call was that
beyond inquiring as to how B. Lupo has been complying with his
monitoring restrictions since we last spoke, that we had not been
receiving Fr. R.’s "Monthly Monitoring Reports" regarding Bill Lupo
which we’d discussed a few months backg I would be needing him to
start completing, and I reminded Fr. R. that our Office had sent
him blank copies of to use, a few months ago.

- Apparently, Rev. R. (again) misplaced the forms and said he'’s
been feeling "guilty" about not having sent them in to me. But in
any event, we agreed I'd mail him more blank forms to utilize for
regular monitoring purposes. (Several forms were mailed on 3-9-95
in fact). :

- Moreover, I asked Rev. Riordan if there had been any
inappropriate situations/monitoring violations which he might have
observed or heard about regarding Bill Lupo wherein Bill would have
been alone with any persons under 18 without the presence of
another responsible adult to his knowledge in the past few months
since we’d last talked. :

- Fr. Riordan responded that he had "not" noticed or heard of any
such situations re. Rev. Lupo.

- I mentioned to Rev. R. that I expected Bill Lupo’s monitoring
would be continuing and that regarding another aspect of his
situation (i.e. |l although I did not tell Gerry that) the
Cardinal was apparently still arriving at his decision following a
recent Supplementary Review of Bill'’s matter.

a
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo

To: Cardinal Bernardin

From: Rev. Patrick O'Malleyéglp\
Date: 3/14/95

Re: Rev. William Lupo

Bill Lupo will soon be coming up for an evaluation. His six year

term as pastor is up in 1996.

Under the circumstances, should Fr. Lupo be appointed to a second
six-year term as pastor of 8t. Peter Damian in Bartlett?

Depending on the recommendation of the PFR Board, Lupo should be
informed as soon as possible. If the answer is no, then he
should not go through the evaluation.

Again, if the answer is no, there is a”follow up question: If
not as pastor, should Fr. Lupo be serving in a parish as an
associate? We probably need to talk about when this question
should go before the PFR Board.
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ARCHDIQCESE OF CHICAGO

‘Monthly Monitoring Report

Subject:(éZg, I Pleor XZ:ﬁﬁ
Date: Werncd 15 19 95

4

Thank you again for assisting to monitor the priest in your
parish and/or work or residential setting (whose situation we’ve
already discussed). The Archdiocese of Chicago greatly appreciates
your generous and difficult sacrifice of time and input. On a
monthly basis, we are requesting that you take a few minutes to
complete the enclosed Report and mail it to the attention of:

Steve Sidlowski
Professional Fitness Review Administrator
1 East Superior
Suite 504
Chicago, Il. 60611
(Phone: 1-312-751-5205
1-800-994-6200
Fax: 1-312-751-5279)

If I have not heard from you for several weeks, I will contact

Jyou.-by phone to check on the priest’s overall compliance with the
‘monitoring expectations.

.~ - As stated 'in the Monitoring Guidelines which you have
received, however, please contact me immediately by phone if the
priest clearly violates the Monitoring Guidelines or minimizes an
inappropriate situation, particularly if the violation is that the
priest is found alone with anyone under 18 years old without the
presence of another responsible adult. Phone or FAX. If either my
Administrative Assistant Rita Mongan or myself are unavailable,
please feel free to leave a message on the security code-protected
voice mail with your verbal report on the problem and your phone
number/s if you need to be at a different location.

1. In the past month, have you seen or heard of any
situations in which the priest was in the presence of any child
under age 18 without the presence of another responsible adult? Yes

'oer}— (please circle).

Did he remove himself from the situation wupon being -
confronted? Yes/No.

Did he minimize the situation in your opinion in any way?
Yes/No. :

. Details/Comments :- 161)7‘7
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2. Did the priest allow you access to his log book of his
whereabouts? Yes/No. Detalls/Comments WoZ the Aye Moot Aﬂul-ﬁxv
; 7 _aflec )7(44,44' ,& //é«/(_é taaccatlly

Lty

3.(a) 1If the priest was going out of town for more than an
overnight pre-approved trip (by the Professional Fitness Review
Administrator), did he leave with you or one of the other monitors
a basic itinerary of his whereabouts during the trip, including a
phone number and site at which he could be reached, and the name of
the adult who would be accompanying him during such a departure?
Yes/No.

If no on any of the above, give details/comments: é%,A£E%Z%m
e of o Zesie Ko cntl e &MM—//CM
WCWW/MW MWM/‘/LWMW

pelpaoctlitlec, M«.q/éé‘,&e diee Wer Peot. Jpmillle’ Boices 0 fRY fooetiny Lo ia welf

/ /hfvw
.(b) If to your knowledge, the priest did not leave on any
such trips in the past month, please mark an "X" in this line:

4. Do you believe that the priest has compliéd overall with
his monitoring resgrictions/expectations during the past month to
your knowledge? (Yes/No.

If no, please explain any problems or concerns regarding his
monitoring compliance:

5. General Comments (or questions) you’d like me to get back
to you about:

Many thanks, !

Steve Sidlowski

Monitor Signature§?§i;zﬁ'éﬁZ&v{Z?%ﬁ%ﬁ Date:A224¢o%£f6fAff\5’
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO @© PY

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Phone: (312) 751-5265
Fax: (312) 751-5281

April 5, 1995

Reverend John W. Dewes, Team Member

Saint Anne Parish

120 N. Ela Street

Barrington, IL 60010

Dear Father Dewes:

Re: Father William L. Lupo- Pastor Evaluation

I am sorry we were not able to meet for the Team Managers’ meeting on Wednesday, March 29, 1995.
The purpose of the meeting was to walk through the evaluation process. I am sending you background
material to review. The appraisal instruments have been given to Father Joseph M. Wilk, the Team

Manager.

Thank you for your willingness to serve in this process. If after you have reviewed the materials you
have additional questions, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Reverend Edward F. Upton. Interim Director
Office of Appraisal and Evaluation

EFU:jmw

Enc. 1 Evaluation Packet

cc: Reverend Joseph W. Wilk, Team Manager
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ARCHDIOCESE , OF CHICAGO

Office of the Archbishop Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, llinois 60690

(312) 751-8230
Fax (312) 337-6379

April 5, 1995

Dear Steve:

Father William L. Lupo’s six-year term as Pastor of St. Peter Damian Parish
in Bartlett, will conclude on July 1, 1996. Given the allegations that were
brought against him and the fact that he is presently being monitored and Il
I the question of whether he ought to be renewed for another term as
Pastor needs to be discussed.

Accordingly, I am asking the Professional Fitness Review Board to conduct
a Supplementary Review with the following specific focus questions:

Under the circumstances, should Father
William L. Lupo be appointed to a second
six-year term as Pastor of St. Peter Damian
Parish in Bartlett, Illinois? -

If not, 1s it suitable for him to be
assigned to another Parish as Assoclate
Pastor?

- The advice and recommendations of the Review Board on this matter will be
very helpful to me in making a decision about Father Lupo’s future.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Cred.

Aréhbishop of Chicdago

Mr. Stephen F. Sidlowski

Professional Fitness Review Board Administrator
One E. Superior, Suite 504

Chicago, Illinois 60611

cc: Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor
and Archbishop’s Delegate to the Professional Fitness Review Board
Rev. Patrick J. 0'Malley, Vicar for Priests
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OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
. (Minutes)

DATE: May 13, 1995

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:
Thomas Paprocki

* The Review Board approved the Minutes of the March 18, 1995
meeting. The April 29, 1995 meeting was postponed until this date
due to lack of a quorum.

Matter of PFR-23 (B.L.):

The Board received the Cardinal’s request for a Supplementary
Review. The Board asked that the Administrator schedule that
review after providing for three types of information. One, the
Administrator will request
Two, the Administrator will invite W.L. to send a written
statement. Three, the Administrator will invite Fr. Pat O’'Malley
to the Review to discuss background information.
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Respectfully
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MEMO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: I
RE: Bill Lupo
DATE: May 13, 1995

Summaryv of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board, Mav 13. 1995:

The Review Board received the Cardinal’s request for a Supplementary Review. The
Board asked that the Professional Fitness Review Administrator schedule that review
after providing for three types of information. On m

] Two, the PFR Administrator will invite Father
Lupo to send a written statement. Three, the PFR Administrator will invite Father Pat
O’Malley to the Review Board to discuss background information.
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

May 30, 1995

Bishop Gerald Kicanas
200 North Milwaukee Avenue
Libertyville, Illinois 60048

Dear Gerry,

Greetings and I hope things are well with you especially now
that the Confirmation season is coming to an end. I hope it will
give you a little more free time at any rate. But enough small
talk - now down to business.

As you undoubtedly are aware, one of the pastors in your
Vicariate, Fr. William Lupo of St. Peter Damian parish, is due to
begin evaluation soon since his first six year term will be up in
July, 199e6.

At this time, may I ask you to instruct your evaluation team
to hold off on this particular one since there is a previous
guestion about his eligibility for a second term that needs to be
resolved? I would be happy to share the details of the previous
question by phone. Take care and enjoy the Summer.

Fraternally yours,

Rev. Patrick O’Malley
Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

Memo to File

From: Rev. Patrick O’Malley

Date: 5/30/95

Re: William Lupo :

1 met with Fr. Lupo and [N

today in my office. There were two reasons for this meeting:

N
2. I informed Lupo that the Cardinal had brought a request
before the PFR Board regarding him. His first six year term of
office as pastor is up in July, 1996, and the evaluation of those
six years is soon to begin. The Cardinal did not know whether he
should consider reappointing Lupo to a second term if there was a
possibility of him needing a monitor and being under the
supervision of the PFR Board. The cardinal, therefore, [N

.  subnitted this question to the PFR

Board.

Their response was that Lupo should write a letter asking for a
second stage review of his situation including the reasons why he
is asking for it.

Lupo will prepare a letter for the Board with ' <
help and will ask me to look it over before submitting it.

I shared with Lupo what I felt were some of the concerns of the

Board. [

AOC 017436



FILE PFR-)3

Phone Conversation with Rev. Pat O’Malley: 6-5-95

I spoke with Rev. Pat 0’Malley today about Bill Lupo writing
the Review Board. Pat O’Malley met with Bill Lupo on 5-30-95.
Bill Lupo confirmed that he would be sending out a letter to the
Professional Fitness Administrator requesting the Board’s
recommendation for renewal as Pastor of St. Peter Damian. Also,
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St. Pe'ter. Damian Parish

.-.q‘\(

Dear Members of the Board;

_.‘= - /-. \,ﬁ ’
...’ -'-}c‘r\. <
Office of Profe551onal Fitness
Review ' : .
1 East.Superior Street Ste. 504

Chicago, ‘Illinois 60611

June 12, 1995

With this letter I am requesting permission to continue
in ministry as pastor of St. Peter Damian Parish without
monitoring. I believe that I am ready for this 'step now in
the light of NN conversations
with friends ‘and my own new self—understanding.

Durlng Holy Week 1993 I- heard for the first time. the
allegations-brought against me concerning my conduct at
St. Mary's Parish during my term as associate pastor there.
I was shocked, ashamed, angry, confused and frightened at
the time. I had no memory or recollection of the allegatlons.

I came to understand how my casual attitude towards
touch and embracing could be misconstrued. I now see that
. whatever I did and how I was.experienced by these young girls
had an adverse affect on them. Believe me, it was never my
intention to cause them any harm, but I now know that"my
behavior was detrimental to them. I deeply regret these
behaviors and the hurt I have caused.

During these two-plus years I have tried with all my
strength to cooperatc I 1 v
imposed restrictions on myself. There are no minors employed
at the parish. I have filled in certain members of the staff
about my situation and they have been a marvelous support and
also a further monitoring situation for myself. In January
1994 I brought in a professional speaker to address all of
our catechists, nursery staff and others who deal with minors,

"on the topic of .what 1s and is not appropriate behav1or .in our

reSpectlve roles.

109 South Crest Avenue © Bartlett, Illinois 60103, © (708) 837-5411
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Personally I do not consider
myself at risk with minors. However, I have made assurance
doubly sure by avoiding any and all contact with minors.
Further, as I mentioned some persons on the staff know
about the allegations, and they continue as additional
safeguards.

I would like to continue my-work at St. Peter Damian
Parish without monitoring. I believe that I am ready for
this step. At thHe same time I will continue with a kind of

-self-monitoring.

My closest friends and my staff will continue to be included
in my progress. In addition, I intend to discuss the whole
matter with the new local vicar, Bishop Kicanas. Finally,

I will check in every couple of months with the vicar for
priests. ’

- Again, I deeply regret what has happened and the
suffering I have caused these young women. I wish I had
then the insights I have today. All I can do now is con-
tinue with my own recovery, monitor myself, and never put
anyone in a compromising situation again.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Rev.. William L. Lupo
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MEETING OF THE REVIEW BOARD
OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO

(Minutes)
DATE: July 15, 1995
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:
Thomas Paprocki Bernadette Connolly

* The Review Board approved the Minutes of the June 17, 1995
meeting pending Bishop Goedert’s notes to the Cardinal.

* Cardinal Bernardin formally accepted the Review Board's
recommendation of Bernadette Connolly as the Professional
Fitness Review Administrator effective July 1st, 1995.
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_
_
_
_

(F) Matter of PFR-23 (B.L.):

1) Pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process for
Continuation of Ministry, the Board completed a Supplementary

Review, 2) the Board considered

, 3) Recommendations to the Archbishop:
the Board determined that it is reasonable to allow W.L. to remain
in ministry and that W.L. is eligible for a second six year term as
Pastor of St. Peter Damian. The Board also recommended that W.L.
continue to for one more year and that his file
remain open for one year to evaluate and review his progress I
The Board also requested that the Professional Fitness

Review Administrator visit B.L. every 3 months.
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MEMQO TO FILE: PFR-23

FROM: Bernadette Connolly, Administrator
RE: William Lupo
DATE: July 15, 1995

Summary of discussion from Professional Fitness Review Board. July 15, 1995:

Pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process For Continuation Of Ministry, the Review
Board completed a Su

. Recommendations to the Archbishop: the Board
determined that it is reasonabie to aliow Father Lupo to remain in ministry and that
Father Lupo is eligible for a second six year term as Pastor of St. Peter Damian.

_ e Board also requested that the Professional Fitness Review Administrator
visit Father Lupo every 3 months.
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ARCHDIOCESE, F CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Mlinois 60690-1979

(312) 751-5205/5206

Office of Professional

Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Fax (312) 751-5279
Suite 504

Chicago, IL. 60611

Most Rev. Raymond Goedert

Vicar General

Archdiocese of Chicago

P.O. Box 1979

Chicago, IL. 60690 July 20, 1995

Dear Bishop Goedert,

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 15, 1995.
The Board fully considered all oral and written reports in the
matter of Rev. William Lupo. The Board conducted a Supplementary
Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process for
Continuation of Ministry.

The Board determined that it is reasonable to allow Rev. Lupo
to remain in ministry in view of all the facts and circumstances
and that Rev. Lupo is eligible for a second six year term as Pastor
of St. Peter Damian.

The Board also recommends that the restrictions imposed on
Rev. Lupo be discontinued. The Board accepted Rev. Lupo’s
commitment to ||} (or one more year. Lastly, the
Board recommended that Rev. Lupo’'s file remain open for one year

for further evaluation of his progress | EEEEEIEIEGgEEEEEE

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

Bernadette Connolly

Professional Fitness

Review Administrator
bc/rm

cc: Members of the Review Board
Rev. Thomas Paprocki,Archbishop’s Delegate to the Review Board

bce: Mr. John O0'Malley
Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

July 28, 1995

Bishop Gerald Kicanas
200 North Milwaukee Avenue
Libertyville, Illinois 60048

Dear Gerry,

Sometime back, I believe you and I talked about one of the
pastors in your Vicariate, Fr. Bill Lupo. I mentioned to you at:
that time that he was a client of our office and that there was
some question as to whether he would be eligible to seek approval
for a second six-year term as pastor.

I am writing to inform you that, the cardinal, through
Bishop Ray Goedert, has received the recommendation that Lupo be
allowed to apply for a second term and has accepted that
recommendation. This would mean that the evaluation for Fr. Lupo
for his first six-year term could proceed at this time. It would
also mean that Bill has the Cardinal’s permission to seek a
second six-year term. It doesn’t, of course, mean that there is
an automatic renewal. That, as is customary, depends upon the
evaluation and your process.

If you have any questions about this matter} please do not
hesitate to call me. I hope everything is going well and that
you had a good vacation.

Fraternally yours,

Rev. Patrick O’Malley
Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE OF CHICAGO
VICAR FOR PRIESTS
645 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 543
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611

Off: (312) 642-1837
Fax: (312) 642-4933

August 4, 1995

Rev. Jerome Riordan

Dear Jerry,

By this time you have probably heard the good news that the
Professional Fitness Review Board has ruled positively on Bill'’s
request to be off monitoring. I know that Bernadette Connolly
has talked to Bill by phone and I know that the Cardinal, through
Ray Goedert, has accepted the recommendation of the Professional
Fitness Review Board. I talked to Bill last week and he was, of
course, very pleased.

So that effectively puts an end to your monitoring. I just
want to take this opportunity to thank you for the immense
service that you rendered Bill and the Archidocese. I can’t
imagine too many other people who would have been open to it.
Your availability was a wonderful break for Bill. According to
everything he has told me, the two of you have gotten along very
well.

One of the delights of this office is running across people
like you who are willing to make sacrifices to help their brother
priests. I find that tremendously edifying.

You’re footloose and fancy free once again to roam about
doing good wherever you go. I hope that the last couple of years
haven’t been too much of an inconvenience for you. Again, I
can’t thank you enough for what you did. Take care, enjoy your
retirement and stay cool. God bless.

Gratefully yours,

Rev. Patrick O’Malley
Vicar for Priests
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of the Chancellor Post Office Box 1979

Chicago, Illinois 60690

(312) 751-8220
Fax (312) 751-5381

MEMORANDUM

To: Ms. Bernadette Connolly, Professional Fitness Review Administrator
and members of the Professional Fitness Review Board

cc: Cardinal Bernardin
Most Reverend Raymond E. Goedert, Vicar General
Reverend Patrick J. O’Malley, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Victim Assistance Minister
Mr. John C. 0'Malley, Director of Legal Services

and Archbishop’s Delegate to the

From: Reverend Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor “rZY§)
Professional Fitness Review Board

Date: August 15, 1995

Re: Reverend William Lupo

Bernadette,

As the Archbishop’'s Delegate to the Review Board, I am writing on behalf of
Cardinal Bernardin regarding the determinations and recommendations of the Review
Board in the matter of Reverend William Lupo, described in your letter to Bishop
Goedert dated July 20, 1995, following completion of the Supplementary Review at
the Review Board’'s meeting on July 15, 1995.

Cardinal Bernardin has accepted the Board’s determination that it is
reasonable to allow Father Lupo to remain in ministry in light of all the facts
and circumstances, and that he is eligible for a second six year term as Pastor
of St. Peter Damian Parish. The Cardinal also accepted the recommendation that
restrictions imposed on Father Lupo be discontinued. His Eminence agrees with
the Board in accepting Father Lupo’s commitment to _ for one more
year. Accordingly, his file should remain open for one year for further

evaluation of his progress INEG—_G

Please inform Father Lupo, the persons who made the allegations, and the
Review Board of the Cardinal’s decisions as indicated above.

The work of the Review Board and yourself is very much appreciated.
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FILE PFR-23

Megsage from Fr. Thomas Paprocki Regarding Bill Lupo: 8/12/95

Tom Paprocki informed me (B.C.) that the Cardinal has accepted the
Board’'s recommendations regarding Bill Lupo and his status in
ministry. Tom Paprocki instructed me to speak with Bill Lupo and
inform him orally about the Cardinal’s acceptance.

Phone Call to Rev. Bill Lupo: 8/16/95

I (B.C.) phoned Bill Lupo regarding the Cardinal’s acceptance of
the Board’s recommendations. Bill Lupo was unavailable. I was
informed to call him on Friday 8/18/95.
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FILE PFR-23

Phone Call to Rev. Bill Lupo: Auqust 16, 1995

I (B.C.) called Bill Lupo today and informed him that the Cardinal
has officially accepted the Board’'s determinations and
recommendations. I told Bill Lupo that I would be sending a letter
confirming this agreement. Bill Lupo seemed very pleased. I
informed Bill that I would be scheduling a meeting with him
sometime in October.
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Dllinais 60690-1979

Office of Professional (312) 751-5205/5206
Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Fax (312) 751-5279
Suite 504

Chicago, IL. 60611

August 21, 1995

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 15, 1995

and completed a Supplementary Review in the matter involving Rev.
William Lupo.

The Cardinal has accepted the Board’s determination that it is
reasonable to allow Father Lupo to remain in ministry and that the
restrictions imposed on Fr. Lupo should discontinue specifically,
that the monitoring of his activities should cease.

However, the Cardinal has also accepted the Board’s

recommendation that Fr. Lupo will .
S fo:r one year and his file will remain open durlng this year
to further evaluate his progress

Please know that our Assistance Ministry remains available to
you. Ralph Bonaccorsi’s/Michael Bland’'s/ministry number is 1-312-
751-8267. If you have any other questions at this point, also feel
free to contact me at 1-312-751-5205 or 1-800 994-6200.

Sincerely,

Bernadette Connolly
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

bc/rm

cc: -Mr. Ralph Bonaccorsi, Assistance Minister
Rev. Michael Bland, Assistance Ministry

bce: Mr. John O'Malley, Legal Services
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ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Dlinois 60690-1979

(312) 751-5205/5206

Office of Professional

Fitness Review 1-800 994-6200
1 East Superior Fax (312) 751-5279
Suite 504

Chicago, IL. 60611

Rev. William Lupo

St. Peter Damian Parish

109 S. Crest Ave.

Bartlett, IL. 60103 August 21, 1995

Dear Rev. Lupo,

Please be advised that the Review Board met on July 15, 1995.
The Board accepted the documents you authorized and fully
considered all oral and written reports. The Board completed a
Supplementary Review pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Review Process
for Continuation of Ministry.

Cardinal Bernardin accepted the Board’s determination that it
is reasonable to allow you to remain in ministry in view of all the
facts and circumstances and that you are eligible for a second six
year term as Pastor of St. Peter Damian. The Cardinal also
accepted the Board’s recommendation that the restrictions imposed
on you should be discontinued and the monitoring of your activities
should cease.

Cardinal Bernardin and the Board have accepted your commitment
to— for one more year and that your file will
remain open for one year for further evaluation of your progress .

The Cardinal requested that I communicate his acceptance of
the Board’s determinations and recommendations to you. As we
agreed, I will be scheduling a visit with you in the month of

October at St. Peter Damian.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter
further, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

{ =2

Bernadette Connolly
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

bg/rm

AOC 017453



cc: Rev. Thomas J. Paprocki, Chancellor
Rev. Patrick O‘Malley, Vicar for Priests
Mr. Patrick Tuite, Esq.
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" ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

(312) 751-5205/5206

Office of Professional

Fitness Review : 1-800-994-6200
1 East Superior . Fax (312) 751-5279
Suite 504 S :

Chicago, IL. 60611

Rev. Jerome'Riordaﬁ,-
7114 Hawthorne Lane .
Hanover Park, IL. 60103 August 23, 1995

Dear Father Riordan,
Please be advised that Cardinal Bernardin has accepted the

Board’s recommendation that the restrictions imposed on Rev. Lupo
‘have been discontinued and the monitoring of his activities have

ceased. -

The Professional Fitness Review Board and myself, would like
to thank you for all of your assistance in this most sensitive
matter. Your hard work and respect for confidentiality is most’
appreciated. ’

Once again,'thénk you.

Sincerely,

Bernadette Connolly
Professional Fitness
Review Administrator

~ bc/rm
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 10/06/1995

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

/2 O7/01/90 William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 67

12 YEAR PASTORS - 96

October 11, 1995

10
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 10/20/1995

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/ID  APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

/2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57

12 YEAR PASTORS - 96

12
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 10/27/1995

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/ID  APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

-
NOTATIONS ON PNOCESS PROGRESS
6 YEAR PASTORS - 96
If2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57
o
- 11
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 11/10/1995

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
PARISH

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PROGRESS

- V/ID  APPT. DATE PASTOR

TERM/AGE

6 YEAR PASTORS - 98

I/2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65

St. Peter Damian

14
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 11/17/1995

- 6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/ID  APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PROGRESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

I/2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 12/01/1995

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/D APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PROGRESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

I/2 07/01/90 William L. Lupo 65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57

12
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 12/08/1995

P 6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/D  APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PAOQRESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

/2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57

14
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PHONE CALL TO B.L. PFR-23 12/15/95

- I spoke with B.L. and we arranged to meet after the
Christmas holidays. B.L. reports that things are going
well.
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 12/15/1995

-~ 6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/ID  APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PNROGRESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

I/2 07/01/90  Wiliam L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian

12
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Phone: (312) 751-5265
Fax: (312) 751-5281

January 5, 1996

Dear Father Wilk,
A very blessed New Year!

Now that the hustle and bustle of the Christmas season are past and a new year lies
ahead, I would like to ask you to include the completion of Father Lupo’s evaluation process
in your current priorities.

If my records are correct, you have received a number of completed evaluation forms
which need to be tallied and summarized into a report for presentation to Father Lupo. You
will then submit the final report to the Vicar, the Dean and the Priest’s Placement Board.
Since the evaluation is an essential component in the renewal process, it is important that
the report be submitted early in the process.

Please let me know if you are experiencing any difficulty or if I can assist you in any
way with this important responsibility.

Sincerely

Phasy furge—

Mary F. Yunger, Director
Office of Ministerial Evaluation

MY/jw
Rev. Joseph M. Wilk, Team Manager
St. Matthew Parish

1001 E. Schaumburg Rd.
Schaumburg, IL 60194

cc. Rev. John W. Dewes, Team Member
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 01/05/1996

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/D  APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE
NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PROGRESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

/2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian ist - 57

15
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 01/12/1996

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
V/ID  APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PROGRESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

/2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57

13
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 01/19/1996

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PROGHESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

St. Peter Damian

07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65

10

TERM/AGE
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 01/26/1996

6 YEAR PASTORS - 95
Vv/D APPT. DATE PASTOR PARISH TERM/AGE

NOTATIONS ON PROCESS PROGRESS

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

Iy2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57

11
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 02/02/1996

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

I/ 2 07/01/90 William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57
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Post Office Box 1979
Chicago, Illinois 60690-1979

ARCHDIOCESE, OF CHICAGO

Office of Appraisal and Evaluation
Phone: (312) 751-5265
Fax: (312) 751-5281

February 8, 1996

Dear Father Wilk,

Just an alert that the target date for returning a completed evaluation report for Father
Lupo to the Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board is March 31, 1996.

I know from our conversation last month that you have been working on the report. I
hope that this target is in keeping with your progress so far. If you anticipate any difficulty in
completing the process by the target date, please let me know so that I can alert the Board. Also,
if you would like to discuss the report, please feel free to call.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mary F. Yunger, Director
Office of Ministerial Evaluation

MY/jw

Reverend Joseph Wilk, Team Manager
Saint Matthew Parish

1001 E. Schaumburg Rd.

Schaumburg, IL 60194

cc: Reverend John Dewes, Team Member
Reverend John Hurley, Dean
Reverend William Lupo, Pastor
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 02/09/1996

6 YEAR PASTORS - 96

I/2 07/01/90  William L. Lupo '65 St. Peter Damian 1st - 57

12 YEAR PASTORS - 96

12
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests' Placement Board, 02/16/1996

REPORTS: (02/16/96)

2. St. Mary/Des Plaines: At the parish consultation the parishioners expressed the
desire for the following priests as pastor.

William Lupo 1 mention
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Excerpt: Diocesan Priests’ Placement Board, 02/16/1996

Page 215
MINUTES
Meeting: #21st - Fifteenth Board
Date: February 16, 1996
Place: Priests’ Placement Board/Pastoral Center
Present:

Reverends: Jeremiah M. Boland (arriv. 10:20), Kevin J. Feeney, John M. Collins,
Joseph J. Kinane, Robert E. McLaughlin, Steven W. Patte
John S. S